From: Goklany, Indur

To: Domenech, Douglas

Subject: Re: Humans and Islands Environments Conference
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:09:48 AM

See you at 4:30 then.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 10:08 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Yep that is it for today.

Doug Domenech
Assistant Secretary Insular Areas
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 10:03 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
That's the time | normally leave, but if you have no other open slot, | can come then.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Domenech, Douglas

<douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Late. 4:30?

Doug Domenech
Assistant Secretary Insular Areas
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
When would be a good time to visit? | am available any time except 2-2:30 today. I'm
off tomorrow.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 9:39 AM, Domenech, Douglas
<douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Come see me about this.

Doug Domenech
Assistant Secretary Insular Areas
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Reaser, Jamie <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Wed, Oct 25, 2017 at 5:27 PM

Subject: Humans and Islands Environments Conference

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Nikolao Pula
<Nikolao_Pula@ios.doi.gov>, Tanya Joshua <tanya_joshua@ios.doi.gov>, Basil
Ottley <Basil_Ottley@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Burgos Rodriguez, Jhoset™ <jhoset_burgosrodriguez@ios.doi.gov>

OIA Colleagues:

The following might be of interest...
Best,

Jamie

Please share with your networks!

7t International Conference on Environmental Future (7ICEF): Humans and Island
Environments

Honolulu, HI, April 16-20th, 2018

Call for abstracts

Abstract submission for contributed talks and poster presentations for the 7ICEF is now open:

http://manoa.hawaii.edu/7ICEF/
http://manoa.hawaii.edu/7ICEF/abstracts/

Deadline for submissions is December, 1, 2017.

Islands are at the forefront of many of the environmental issues that the world is facing.
Climate change is already impacting the livelihoods and wellbeing of islanders, and may soon
threaten the very existence of some islands. Species extinctions have been mainly on islands,
driven by invasive species, habitat loss and human exploitation, and climate change is
predicted to have a greater role in extinctions through this century. The threats facing islands
have spurred calls for greater action on climate change and islands nations played a key role
in the 2015 Paris climate agreement. Many islands are also making big advances in protecting
both terrestrial and marine biodiversity, and pushing for a more sustainable development
route, with these efforts frequently being led by local island communities.

Organized by the Foundation for Environmental Conservation (FEC), East-West Center, and
University of Hawai'i at Manoa, and the University of Hawai'i Sea Grant College Program the
7ICEF seeks to advance the global and multi-disciplinary conversation around environmental
futures with a specific focus in 2018 on ‘Humans and Island Environments’. The conference
will be held from the 16 - 20 April 2018 in Honolulu, Hawai'i, at the East-West Center's Hawai'i
Imin International Conference Center.

Conference Themes

1. What is the importance of islands to environmental conservation?
2. How have humans changed island ecosystems through history?

3. What are the future challenges for island ecology and evolution?
4. How can island conservation contribute to human wellbeing?
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11.
12.

13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.

. How are islands dealing with the challenge of balancing development with sustainability?

. How can we incorporate the value of island environments into conservation?

. How can indigenous and local knowledge (ILK) be used to improve island environmental futures?
. How can we build island communities that are resilient to the impacts of climate change and

environmental hazards?

. What role can the humanities play in island conservation?
10.

How does environmental governance on islands currently operate and what forms of governance
produce the best outcomes?

How can we improve island conservation through integrated marine and terrestrial management?
What is the current state of knowledge of island extinctions and how can this be used to set
baselines for restoration?

How well are island conservation issues addressed in international conventions and agreements?
What have we learnt about invasive species on islands and what are the best strategies for dealing
with them in the future?

What is the role of environmental education on islands?

How is climate affecting patterns of island migration?

What are the links between human health and environmental conservation on islands?

How do island sovereignty and conservation relate to each other?

Jamie K. Reaser, PhD

Executive Director

National Invasive Species Council (NISC)
US Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary

1849 C Street NW

C 20240

Phone: (1) 202.208.4113

Email: jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov
Website: invasivespecies.gov

Facebook - fb.com/USinvasivespecies.gov

Meetup -

ee invasivespecie.

"We can do this...."



From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Goklany, Indur
Subject: Re: Humans and Islands Environments Conference
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:08:35 AM

Yep that isit for today.

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
That's the time | normally leave, but if you have no other open slot, I can come then.

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

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
When would be agood time to visit? | am available any time except 2-2:30 today. I'm
off tomorrow.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 9:39 AM, Domenech, Douglas
<douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas _domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Nikolao Pula
<Nikolao Pula@ios.doi.gov>, Tanya Joshua <tanya_joshua@ios.doi.gov>, Basl|
Ottley <Basil_Ottl i0s.doi.gov>

Cc: "Burgos Rodriguez, Jhoset" <jhoset burgosrodriguez@ios.doi.gov>

OIA Colleagues:

The following might be of interest...
Best,

Jamie

Please share with your networks!

7th International Conference on Environmental Future (7ICEF): Humans and Island
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

Islands are at the forefront of many of the environmental issues that the world is facing. Climate
change is already impacting the livelihoods and wellbeing of islanders, and may soon threaten
the very existence of some islands. Species extinctions have been mainly on islands, driven by
invasive species, habitat loss and human exploitation, and climate change is predicted to have a
greater role in extinctions through this century. The threats facing islands have spurred calls for
greater action on climate change and islands nations played a key role in the 2015 Paris climate
agreement. Many islands are also making big advances in protecting both terrestrial and marine
biodiversity, and pushing for a more sustainable development route, with these efforts frequently
being led by local island communities.

Organized by the Foundation for Environmental Conservation (FEC), East-West Center, and
University of Hawali'i at Manoa, and the University of Hawai'i Sea Grant College Program the
7ICEF seeks to advance the global and multi-disciplinary conversation around environmental
futures with a specific focus in 2018 on ‘Humans and Island Environments’. The conference will
be held from the 16 - 20 April 2018 in Honolulu, Hawali'i, at the East-West Center's Hawai'i Imin
International Conference Center.

Conference Themes

. What is the importance of islands to environmental conservation?

. How have humans changed island ecosystems through history?

. What are the future challenges for island ecology and evolution?

. How can island conservation contribute to human wellbeing?

How are islands dealing with the challenge of balancing development with sustainability?

How can we incorporate the value of island environments into conservation?

. How can indigenous and local knowledge (ILK) be used to improve island environmental futures?
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. How can we build island communities that are resilient to the impacts of climate change and



environmental hazards?
9. What role can the humanities play in island conservation?

10. How does environmental governance on islands currently operate and what forms of governance
produce the best outcomes?

11. How can we improve island conservation through integrated marine and terrestrial management?

12. What is the current state of knowledge of island extinctions and how can this be used to set baselines
for restoration?

13. How well are island conservation issues addressed in international conventions and agreements?

14. What have we learnt about invasive species on islands and what are the best strategies for dealing with
them in the future?

15. What is the role of environmental education on islands?

16. How is climate affecting patterns of island migration?

17. What are the links between human health and environmental conservation on islands?

18. How do island sovereignty and conservation relate to each other?

Jamie K. Reaser, PhD
Executive Director
National Invasive Species Council (NISC)
US Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary
1849 C Street NW
i C 20240
Phone: (1) 202.208.411

Email: jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov
Website: invasivespecies.gov

Facebook - fb.com/USinvasivespecies.gov
Meetup - meetup.com/invasivespecies

]

"We can do this...."



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Domenech, Douglas
Subject: Re: Humans and Islands Environments Conference
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:04:11 AM

That'sthe time | normally leave, but if you have no other open slot, | can come then.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@i os.doi.gov>
wrote:
Late. 4:30?

Doug Domenech
Assistant Secretary Insular Areas
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
When would be a good time to visit? | am available any time except 2-2:30 today. I'm off
tomorrow.

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

From: Reaser, Jamie <jamie_reaser @i o0s.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Oct 25, 2017 at 5:27 PM

Subject: Humans and Islands Environments Conference

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas _domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Nikolao Pula

<Nikolao Pula@ios.doi.gov>, Tanya Joshua <tanya joshua@ios.doi.gov>, Basil Ottley
<Basi|_Ottley@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Burgos Rodriguez, Jhoset" <jhoset _burgosrodriguez@ios.doi.gov>

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
change is already impacting the livelihoods and wellbeing of islanders, and may soon threaten the
very existence of some islands. Species extinctions have been mainly on islands, driven by
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
futures with a specific focus in 2018 on ‘Humans and Island Environments’. The conference will be
held from the 16 - 20 April 2018 in Honolulu, Hawal'i, at the East-West Center's Hawai'i Imin
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
10. How does environmental governance on islands currently operate and what forms of governance produce
the best outcomes?
11. How can we improve island conservation through integrated marine and terrestrial management?
12. What is the current state of knowledge of island extinctions and how can this be used to set baselines for
restoration?
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

Washington, DC 20240
Phone: (1) 202.208.4113

Email: jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov
Website: invasivespecies.gov
Facebook - fb.com/USinvasivespecies.gov

Meetup - meetup.com/invasivespecies
2]

=

"We can do this...."



From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: Humans and Islands Environments Conference
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:02:11 AM

Late. 4:307

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

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 9:39 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
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

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Nikolao Pula
<Nikolao Pula@ios.doi.gov>, Tanya Joshua <tanya_joshua@ios.doi.gov>, Basil Ottley
<Basil_Ottley@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Burgos Rodriguez, Jhoset" <jhoset_burgosrodriguez@ios.doi.gov>

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
very existence of some islands. Species extinctions have been mainly on islands, driven by invasive
species, habitat loss and human exploitation, and climate change is predicted to have a greater role
in extinctions through this century. The threats facing islands have spurred calls for greater action on
climate change and islands nations played a key role in the 2015 Paris climate agreement. Many
islands are also making big advances in protecting both terrestrial and marine biodiversity, and
pushing for a more sustainable development route, with these efforts frequently being led by local
island communities.

Organized by the Foundation for Environmental Conservation (FEC), East-West Center, and
University of Hawai'i at Manoa, and the University of Hawai'i Sea Grant College Program the 7ICEF
seeks to advance the global and multi-disciplinary conversation around environmental futures with a
specific focus in 2018 on ‘Humans and Island Environments’. The conference will be held from the 16
- 20 April 2018 in Honolulu, Hawai'i, at the East-West Center's Hawai'i Imin International Conference
Center.

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
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. How can we build island communities that are resilient to the impacts of climate change and environmental
hazards?
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
14. What have we learnt about invasive species on islands and what are the best strategies for dealing with them
in the future?
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
7]
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"We can do this...."



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Domenech, Douglas
Subject: Re: Humans and Islands Environments Conference
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:59:24 AM

When would be agood time to visit? | am available any time except 2-2:30 today. I'm off
tomorrow.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 9:39 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas _domenech@ios.doi.gov>
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

From: Reaser, Jamie <jamie_reaser @io0s.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Oct 25, 2017 at 5:27 PM

Subject: Humans and Islands Environments Conference

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas _domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Nikolao Pula

<Nikolao Pula@ios.dai.gov>, Tanya Joshua <tanya joshua@ios.doi.gov>, Basil Ottley
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
Islands are at the forefront of many of the environmental issues that the world is facing. Climate change
is already impacting the livelihoods and wellbeing of islanders, and may soon threaten the very



existence of some islands. Species extinctions have been mainly on islands, driven by invasive
species, habitat loss and human exploitation, and climate change is predicted to have a greater role in
extinctions through this century. The threats facing islands have spurred calls for greater action on
climate change and islands nations played a key role in the 2015 Paris climate agreement. Many
islands are also making big advances in protecting both terrestrial and marine biodiversity, and pushing
for a more sustainable development route, with these efforts frequently being led by local island
communities.

Organized by the Foundation for Environmental Conservation (FEC), East-West Center, and University
of Hawai'i at Manoa, and the University of Hawai'i Sea Grant College Program the 7ICEF seeks to
advance the global and multi-disciplinary conversation around environmental futures with a specific
focus in 2018 on ‘Humans and Island Environments’. The conference will be held from the 16 - 20 April
2018 in Honolulu, Hawai'i, at the East-West Center's Hawai'i Imin International Conference Center.
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

00 N OO U W N

. How can we build island communities that are resilient to the impacts of climate change and environmental
hazards?
9. What role can the humanities play in island conservation?
10. How does environmental governance on islands currently operate and what forms of governance produce the
best outcomes?
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
14. What have we learnt about invasive species on islands and what are the best strategies for dealing with them in
the future?
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
Subject: Fwd: Humans and Islands Environments Conference
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:39:29 AM

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

7! International Conference on Environmental Future (71ICEF): Humans and Island Environments
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

Islands are at the forefront of many of the environmental issues that the world is facing. Climate change is
already impacting the livelihoods and wellbeing of islanders, and may soon threaten the very existence of
some islands. Species extinctions have been mainly on islands, driven by invasive species, habitat loss
and human exploitation, and climate change is predicted to have a greater role in extinctions through this
century. The threats facing islands have spurred calls for greater action on climate change and islands
nations played a key role in the 2015 Paris climate agreement. Many islands are also making big
advances in protecting both terrestrial and marine biodiversity, and pushing for a more sustainable
development route, with these efforts frequently being led by local island communities.



Organized by the Foundation for Environmental Conservation (FEC), East-West Center, and University of
Hawai'i at Manoa, and the University of Hawai'i Sea Grant College Program the 7ICEF seeks to advance
the global and multi-disciplinary conversation around environmental futures with a specific focus in 2018
on ‘Humans and Island Environments’. The conference will be held from the 16 - 20 April 2018 in
Honolulu, Hawai'i, at the East-West Center's Hawai'i Imin International Conference Center.

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






From: Pattison, Malka

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: Potential speakers and topics

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 7:42:31 AM
Thanks

On Wed, Oct 25, 2017 at 7:36 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
hereitis.

On Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 9:11 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
There are two papers by USGS scientists that are relevant to climate (and climate change),
and which would be very appropriate for the monthly seminars.

1. McCabe, G.J., Wolock, D.M. and Austin, S.H. 2017. Variability of runoff-based
drought conditions in the conterminous United States. International Journal of
Climatology 37: 1014-1021.

2. Hirsch RM, Ryberg KR. Has the magnitude of floods across the USA changed with
global CO2 levels?. Hydrological Sciences Journal. 2012 Jan 1;57(1):1-9.

Say hello to Bob for me.

Malka Pattison

Program Analyst

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St., NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6800 (Phone)

(202) 208- 4867 (Fax)



From: Goklany, Indur
To: Pattison, Malka

Subject: Re: Potential speakers and topics
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 7:36:53 AM
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

1. McCabe, G.J., Wolock, D.M. and Austin, S.H. 2017. Variability of runoff-based drought
conditions in the conterminous United States. International Journal of Climatology 37:
1014-1021.

2. Hirsch RM, Ryberg KR. Has the magnitude of floods across the USA changed with
global CO2 levels?. Hydrological Sciences Journal. 2012 Jan 1;57(1):1-9.

Say hello to Bob for me.



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Nichols Ryan

Subject: Re: CO2 effects on vegetation

Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:46:11 PM
Thanks.

Have you heard anything on the benefits of CO2 paper that Bill Werkheiser is (I hope) working on?

On Tue, Oct 17, 2017 at 4:26 PM, Nichols, Ryan <ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
SCIENCE
Some groups want more CO2. Here's what that means

Chelsea Harvey and Scott Waldman, E&E News reporters
Published: Tuesday, October 17, 2017

David Padden (left) and Joseph Bast (right). Photo credit: The Heartland Institute/YouTube _F;yan Nichols
Advisor
Office of Assistant Secretary - Water & Science
Department of the Interior

The Heartland Institute questions the credibility of climate science by pointing to the benefits of carbon dioxide.
Founders David Padden (left) and Joseph Bast (right) are pictured.

A key argument used by climate skep ics to downplay the consequences of anthropogenic
climate change is resurfacing: the idea that carbon dioxide emissions are a net positive for he
planet's vegetation.

The line of reasoning is being used to push back on the underlying science of global warming.
The Heartland Institute, which has sought to place climate contrarians on science advisory
councils at U.S. EPA, even suggested that it might sue companies for not

emitting more CO2 Climatewire, Oct. 16).

The idea that carbon has benefits has been used before. As he argument goes, plants rely on
carbon dioxide to survive, and if the atmosphere contains more of the gas it could stimulate plant
growth. That's a good thing for humans, who rely on them for oxygen and food, they say.

Researchers are still trying to fully understand the effects of rising CO2 levels on plants around
he world. But while CO2 may indeed be a boon for vegeta ion in some ways, climate scientists
have repeatedly pointed out that o her effects of climate change may outweigh these benefits.

An old argument resurfaced

Focusing on the benefits of increased atmospheric CO2 has long been a talking point among
hose who question the mainstream science of climate change. The Heartland plan, in par icular,
calls for funding to be directed to Craig Idso, who heads the Center for Carbon Dioxide and
Global Change. He has long promoted the benefits of carbon dioxide. Idso's work has been
supported by Hear land as well as energy companies.

Idso, who was a featured speaker at this year's Heartland conference in Washington, regularly
calls CO2 the "elixir of life" and claims that the planet is headed toward explosive growth in plant
life. His work frequently downplays the effect of carbon dioxide on the planet. He has claimed
hat increased crop yields sparked by rising CO2 levels could create an economic boost of $10



trillion by 2050.
Idso did not return a request for comment.

Those talking points can also be found in Congress. Rep. Lamar Smith, the Texas Republican
who chairs the House Science, Space and Technology Committee, argued in an essay for the
Heritage Foundation that people should focus more on he benefits of rising temperatures. His
piece, published in July, was named "Don't Believe the Hysteria Over Carbon Dioxide."

"While crops typically suffer from high heat and lack of rainfall, carbon enrichment helps produce
more resilient food crops, such as maize, soybeans, wheat, and rice," Smith wrote. "In fact,
atmospheric carbon dioxide is so important for plant health that greenhouses often use a carbon
dioxide generator to increase production.”

The flaws in the argument

It's true that an increase in available carbon dioxide can be a boon for plants, which need it to
make the food they turn into energy. In fact, recent research published in Nature Climate
Change has suggested that rising CO2 levels have contributed to a global "greening" over the
last few decades, or an increase in the leaves on trees and other plants, particularly in the
rapidly warming Arctic.

But the idea that increasing CO2 will be a pure advantage for plants everywhere ignores the
negative side effects that human-induced climate change may have on vegetation. In fact,
research suggests that plants in some parts of the world — including some staple food crops for
people — may actually come out the worse for it.

"There really is this fundamental tug of war between rising CO2 concentra ions benefiting plants
and hen the effects of climate change harming plants," said William Anderegg, an expert on
forests and climate change at the University of Utah.

The most obvious problem is that rising CO2 concentra ions also lead to rising global
temperatures — and this is not always a good thing for plants, particularly in regions that already
have warm or dry climates. Plants tend to lose more water through their leaves in warmer
temperatures, which can offset the benefits they enjoy from more carbon dioxide. And scientists
believe hat in many parts of the world, climate change will bring about an increase in extreme
events, including drought, severe storms and wildfires — all of which can harm plant life.

In the last few years, multiple studies have found that rising CO2 levels — and particularly their
climatic side effects — are not necessarily all good for plants, and particularly for agriculture.

Several long-term studies of grasslands, including one in California and another in Yellowstone
National Park, suggest hat he productivity of these ecosystems may suffer under the effects of
climate change, such as increases in temperature or dryness, despite the advantages of higher
CO2 levels.

Another 2016 paper in Nature Communications, focusing on agriculture in the United States,
suggested that high temperatures may cause severe reductions in the production of certain
major crops, including corn and soybeans. And the research indicated that higher CO2
concentrations would not be enough to significantly offset these losses.

Some research has also suggested that rising CO2 concentrations may even affect the

nutri ional value of crops, Anderegg pointed out, wi h potential health consequences for the
humans who rely on them for food. A 2014 paper in Nature suggested that some beans and
grains have lower concentrations of zinc and iron when they're grown under elevated CO2
concentrations.

And all of these climate-related factors aside, some scientists also believe that the advantages of
rising carbon dioxide may not last forever — that, in fact, plants may eventually adjust to the
higher concentrations, and the growth benefits will taper off over time.

Until that point, though, studies do indicate that more CO2 is still a boon for plants, all other
factors being equal. And while plants may suffer under rising temperatures in some parts of he
world, it's possible they may thrive in others (the greening in the world's northern region is an
example). Scientists are now increasingly working to determine exactly how all these factors fit
toge her and what the world's vegeta ion will look like in the future.

"It's still a major scientific research area to figure out when and where the CO2 effects versus the
climate change effects will dominate," Anderegg said.

Of course, climate change will hardly affect the planet hrough its influence on vegeta ion alone.
Even if plants do perform better in some places, the argument ignores myriad nega ive climate
consequences caused by rising carbon emissions, from warming temperatures to severe
weather events to rising sea levels.

But as far as plants are concerned, Anderegg also noted that while he science is still emerging,
"on the whole, | think there's a general understanding that the impacts of climate change are
materializing sooner and are more severe than hey were a decade or two ago."

"The rosy optimistic scenarios where CO2 'wins' do exist, but there are also plenty of scenarios
where drought and temperature and disturbances combined basically push global plants into
accelerating climate change," he added.

Twitter: @chelseaeharvey | Email: charvey @eenews.net



From: Nichols, Ryan

To: Indur Goklany
Subject: CO2 effects on vegetation
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:26:39 PM

Some groups want more CO2. Here's what that means

Chelsea Harvey and Scott Waldman, E&E News reporters
Published: Tuesday, October 17, 2017

David Padden (left) and Joseph Bast (right). Photo credit: The Heartland Institute/YouTube
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The Heartland Institute questions the credibility of climate science by pointing to the benefits of carbon dioxide.
Founders David Padden (left) and Joseph Bast (right) are pictured

A key argument used by climate skeptics to downplay the consequences of anthropogenic
climate change is resurfacing: the idea that carbon dioxide emissions are a net positive for the
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

The idea that carbon has benefits has been used before. As the argument goes, plants rely on
carbon dioxide to survive, and if he atmosphere contains more of the gas it could stimulate plant
growth. That's a good thing for humans, who rely on them for oxygen and food, they say.

Researchers are still trying to fully understand the effects of rising CO2 levels on plants around
he world. But while CO2 may indeed be a boon for vegetation in some ways, climate scien ists
have repeatedly pointed out that other effects of climate change may outweigh these benefits.

An old argument resurfaced

Focusing on the benefits of increased atmospheric CO2 has long been a talking point among
hose who question the mainstream science of climate change. The Heartland plan, in particular,
calls for funding to be directed to Craig Idso, who heads the Center for Carbon Dioxide and
Global Change. He has long promoted the benefits of carbon dioxide. Idso's work has been
supported by Heartland as well as energy companies.

ldso, who was a featured speaker at this year's Heartland conference in Washington, regularly
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

Ryan Nichols

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
Heritage Foundation that people should focus more on the benefits of rising temperatures. His
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

But he idea hat increasing CO2 will be a pure advantage for plants everywhere ignores the
nega ive side effects that human-induced climate change may have on vegetation. In fact,
research suggests that plants in some parts of the world — including some staple food crops for
people — may actually come out he worse for it.

"There really is this fundamental tug of war between rising CO2 concentra ions benefiting plants
and then the effects of climate change harming plants,” said William Anderegg, an expert on
forests and climate change at the University of Utah.

The most obvious problem is that rising CO2 concentrations also lead to rising global
temperatures — and this is not always a good thing for plants, particularly in regions that already
have warm or dry climates. Plants tend to lose more water hrough their leaves in warmer
temperatures, which can offset he benefits they enjoy from more carbon dioxide. And scientists
believe that in many parts of the world, climate change will bring about an increase in extreme
events, including drought, severe storms and wildfires — all of which can harm plant life.

In the last few years, multiple studies have found that rising CO2 levels — and particularly their
climatic side effects — are not necessarily all good for plants, and par icularly for agriculture.

Several long-term studies of grasslands, including one in California and another in Yellowstone
National Park, suggest hat the productivity of hese ecosystems may suffer under the effects of
climate change, such as increases in temperature or dryness, despite the advantages of higher
CO2 levels.

Ano her 2016 paper in Nature Communications, focusing on agriculture in the United States,
suggested that high temperatures may cause severe reductions in the production of certain
major crops, including corn and soybeans. And the research indicated hat higher CO2
concentrations would not be enough to significantly offset these losses.

Some research has also suggested hat rising CO2 concentrations may even affect the
nutritional value of crops, Anderegg pointed out, wi h potential health consequences for the
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

Until that point, hough, studies do indicate that more CO2 is still a boon for plants, all other
factors being equal. And while plants may suffer under rising temperatures in some parts of the
world, it's possible they may thrive in others (the greening in the world's northern region is an
example). Scientists are now increasingly working to determine exac ly how all these factors fit
together and what he world's vegetation will look like in the future.

"It's still a major scientific research area to figure out when and where the CO2 effects versus the
climate change effects will dominate," Anderegg said.

Of course, climate change will hardly affect the planet through its influence on vegetation alone.
Even if plants do perform better in some places, the argument ignores myriad negative climate
consequences caused by rising carbon emissions, from warming temperatures to severe
weather events to rising sea levels.

But as far as plants are concerned, Anderegg also noted that while the science is still emerging,
"on the whole, | think there's a general understanding that the impacts of climate change are
materializing sooner and are more severe than they were a decade or two ago."

"The rosy optimis ic scenarios where CO2 'wins' do exist, but here are also plenty of scenarios
where drought and temperature and disturbances combined basically push global plants into
accelerating climate change," he added.

Twitter: @chelseaeharvey | Email: charvey@eenews.net



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Goklany, Indur

Vincent Devito

Christopher Stolte; Campbell, Joshua; Landon Davis
Re: CEQ

Monday, October 16, 2017 8:14:28 AM

| know Kathleen. Sheis very good. Hope she gets confirmed.

On Fri, Oct 13, 2017 at 8:42 AM, Vincent Devito <vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

President Trump picked Kathleen Hartnett White, aformer Texas regulator who
thinks carbon dioxide has been unfairly vilified, to lead the White House
Council on Environmental Quality.

If confirmed, she stands to be one of the most influential environmental officials
in the Trump administration and could play amajor role in setting climate
change and infrastructure policy. The administration officially announced her
nomination last night, although she's been considered the presumptive nominee
for several months.

CEQ has long been charged with coordinating environmental policies across
government agencies. Trump has tasked the agency with speeding up
government environmental reviews of infrastructure projects, amajor priority
for the president that critics say will cause big problems and could shut the
public out of the process (E&E News PM, Sept. 14).

Hartnett White is director of the Armstrong Center for Energy & the
Environment at the Texas Public Policy Foundation, a conservative think tank.
She spent six years on the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality,
including a stint as its chairwoman during the 2000s. She was appointed to the
commission by former Texas Gov. Rick Perry (R), and she served as a member
of Trump's economic advisory council during the presidential campaign.

Last November, she was thought to be in the running for EPA administrator
after she met with Trump in New Y ork. She lost out on that job to Scott Pruitt,
but coal industry executives and members of conservative think tanks promoted
her as their choice to lead CEQ (Greenwire, Jan. 12).

Critics of the administration are sure to seize on Hartnett White's controversia
views on climate change during the confirmation process — including her
defense of carbon dioxide and fossil fuels.

"The truth isthat our bodies, blood and bones are built of carbon! Carbon
dioxide is anecessary nutrient for plant life, acting as the catalyst for the most
essential energy conversion process on planet earth: photosynthesis,” Hartnett
White wrote last year in an op-ed in The Hill titled "Restrain the imperial EPA."

In June 2014, she authored a paper titled "Fossil Fuels: The Moral Case," in
which she said fossil fuels like coal, oil and gas "have been a necessary
condition of prosperous societies and of fundamental improvementsin human
well-being."



She said in a February interview that "it's likely" humans are contributing to
global warming, but "1 don't think we know the extent, and those scientists that
have educated me, | find persuasive that it's not likely to be very much”
(Greenwire, Feb. 24).

Stephen Moore, afellow at the Heritage Foundation who co-authored a book
with Hartnett White titled "Fueling Freedom: Exposing the Mad War on
Energy," has said in the past she'd be an excellent choice for CEQ.

" She's probably one of the world's primary authorities on energy and
environment," he said, pointing to her tenure as a state regulator. "Texas grew
their economy like crazy. They also reduced their pollution levels.”

It's unclear how strong a player CEQ will become in the Trump administration.
The agency was viewed as an influential force on environmental issues during
the George W. Bush administration, but it took a backseat to other agencies and
White House officials under President Obama.

Hartnett White is a Kansas native who's married to a fifth-generation cattle
rancher in what she called "the most remote part of Texas on the Mexican
border." She's alongtime breeder of Jack Russell terriers, and she told E& E
Newsin a February interview, "My lifetime wish since | was atiny child wasto
always have a puppy."

Separately, the president announced consultant Alex Beehler to be assistant
secretary of the Army for energy, installations and environment. He has already
held similar posts at the Pentagon.

A version of this story also appearsinClimatewire.



From: Campbell, Joshua
To: Vincent Devito

Cc: Christopher Stolte; Landon Davis; Goklany, Indur
Subject: Re: CEQ
Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:36:35 AM

That all sounds great! Would love for her to to meet Dr. Goklany, who | see on thischain
(and the rest of ustoo, frankly).

On Fri, Oct 13, 2017 at 8:42 AM, Vincent Devito <vincent devito@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
in the Trump administration and could play a major role in setting climate
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

"The truth is that our bodies, blood and bones are built of carbon! Carbon
dioxide is anecessary nutrient for plant life, acting as the catalyst for the most
essential energy conversion process on planet earth: photosynthesis," Hartnett
White wrote last year in an op-ed in The Hill titled "Restrain the imperial EPA."

In June 2014, she authored a paper titled "Fossil Fuels: The Moral Case," in
which she said fossil fuelslike coal, oil and gas "have been a necessary
condition of prosperous societies and of fundamental improvements in human
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
Christopher Stolte; Campbell, Joshua; Landon Davis; Goklany. Indur

Subject: CEQ

Date:

Friday, October 13, 2017 8:42:36 AM

President Trump picked Kathleen Hartnett White, aformer Texas regulator who
thinks carbon dioxide has been unfairly vilified, to lead the White House Council
on Environmental Quality.

If confirmed, she stands to be one of the most influential environmental officials
in the Trump administration and could play a major role in setting climate change
and infrastructure policy. The administration officially announced her nomination
last night, although she's been considered the presumptive nominee for several
months.

CEQ has long been charged with coordinating environmental policies across
government agencies. Trump has tasked the agency with speeding up government
environmental reviews of infrastructure projects, amajor priority for the president
that critics say will cause big problems and could shut the public out of the
process (E& E News PM, Sept. 14).

Hartnett White is director of the Armstrong Center for Energy & the Environment
at the Texas Public Policy Foundation, a conservative think tank. She spent six
years on the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, including a stint asits
chairwoman during the 2000s. She was appointed to the commission by former
Texas Gov. Rick Perry (R), and she served as a member of Trump's economic
advisory council during the presidential campaign.

Last November, she was thought to be in the running for EPA administrator after
she met with Trump in New Y ork. She lost out on that job to Scott Pruitt, but coal
industry executives and members of conservative think tanks promoted her as
their choice to lead CEQ (Greenwire, Jan. 12).

Critics of the administration are sure to seize on Hartnett White's controversial
views on climate change during the confirmation process — including her defense
of carbon dioxide and fossil fuels.

"The truth is that our bodies, blood and bones are built of carbon! Carbon dioxide
isanecessary nutrient for plant life, acting as the catalyst for the most essential
energy conversion process on planet earth: photosynthesis,” Hartnett White wrote
last year in an op-ed in The Hill titled "Restrain the imperial EPA."

In June 2014, she authored a paper titled "Fossil Fuels: The Moral Case," in
which she said fossil fuels like coal, oil and gas "have been a necessary condition
of prosperous societies and of fundamental improvements in human well-being.”

She said in a February interview that "it's likely" humans are contributing to
global warming, but "I don't think we know the extent, and those scientists that
have educated me, | find persuasive that it's not likely to be very much”
(Greenwire, Feb. 24).



Stephen Moore, afellow at the Heritage Foundation who co-authored a book with
Hartnett White titled "Fueling Freedom: Exposing the Mad War on Energy," has
said in the past she'd be an excellent choice for CEQ.

"She's probably one of the world's primary authorities on energy and
environment," he said, pointing to her tenure as a state regulator. "Texas grew
their economy like crazy. They aso reduced their pollution levels."

It's unclear how strong a player CEQ will become in the Trump administration.
The agency was viewed as an influential force on environmental issues during the
George W. Bush administration, but it took a backseat to other agencies and
White House officials under President Obama.

Hartnett White is a Kansas native who's married to a fifth-generation cattle
rancher in what she called "the most remote part of Texas on the Mexican
border." She's alongtime breeder of Jack Russell terriers, and she told E& E News
in a February interview, "My lifetime wish since | was atiny child was to always
have a puppy.”

Separately, the president announced consultant Alex Beehler to be assistant
secretary of the Army for energy, installations and environment. He has already
held similar posts at the Pentagon.

A version of this story also appears inClimatewire.



From: Campbell, Joshua

To: Goklany, Indur
Subject: Re: From Energywire -- PIPELINES: FERC response to court"s climate rebuke? 5 pages
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:21:18 AM

Thanks, Dr. Goks! Hope to speak with you again soon!

On Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 8:03 AM, indur_goklany <email this@eenews.net> wrote:

This Energywire story was sent to you by: indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov

Personal message: FYI

AN E&E NEWS PUBLICATION

PIPELINES
FERC response to court's climate rebuke? 5 pages

Ellen M. Gilmer, E&E News reporter
Published: Thursday, September 28, 2017




Federal Energy Regulatory Commission headquarters in Washington.

Federal regulators wasted no time responding to a recent court order requiring closer
consideration of the climate impacts of natural gas pipelines.

The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission yesterday released a five-page draft
analysis tallying greenhouse gas emissions from the Sabal Trail pipeline and related
projects in the Southeast. The agency says the analysis supports its decision to
greenlight the pipelines — a conclusion likely to face pushback by environmentalists.

The draft supplemental environmental impact statement (SEIS) comes a month after
federal judges in Washington, D.C., knocked FERC for refusing to quantify those
emissions in its original review of the gas project (Energywire, Aug. 23).

The U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit scrapped FERC's approval
and ordered the agency to take a closer look at emissions from power plants that
ultimately burn natural gas from the pipelines.

FERC's answer to the court's rebuke is succinct: five pages that lay out estimates of
downstream emissions from the project, analysis of the magnitude of those emissions
and an explanation of the agency's refusal to use the social cost of carbon metric favored
by the Obama administration to estimate the cost of climate impacts.

According to FERC, Sabal Trail and the related pipelines could spur an additional 14.5
million metric tons of carbon dioxide equivalent per year. That estimate assumes power
plants would operate at their permitted capacity 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.

The analysis also estimates known reductions in coal combustion resulting from the
increase of available natural gas from the pipelines. FERC says the retirement of one
coal-fired plant and another's switch from a combination of oil and natural gas to only
natural gas cuts 6.14 million metric tons of emissions.

The net increase in emissions from the Southeast pipelines, therefore, is estimated at
8.36 million metric tons of CO2 equivalent. If the project's total capacity were burned, it
could emit 22.1 million metric tons.

FERC noted that the emissions would represent an increase of 3.7 to 9.7 percent — the
latter being an "unlikely, upper bound" —- in statewide greenhouse gas emissions in
Florida, compared with 2014 data for the state.

On the whole, the agency concluded, operating the project "would not result in a
significant impact on the environment.”

FERC declined to go a step further in its analysis and project concrete impacts
associated with climate change. The analysis says no "suitable method" exists to make
such complex projections. It also shrugs off the social cost of carbon metric.

The agency argues that while the tool may be useful for regulatory decisions, it is
imprecise and therefore "not appropriate for estimating a specific project's impacts or



informing our analysis under NEPA."

The draft is open for public comment until Nov. 20.

Is it enough?

Environmental law experts are already debating whether FERC's new analysis is enough
to meet the court's expectations under the National Environmental Policy Act.

Michael Burger, executive director of Columbia Law School's Sabin Center for Climate
Change Law, said FERC's analysis is a step in the right direction.

"If nothing else, this information can help inform the agency, and the public, about the net
increase in GHG emissions that will result from the project,” he said.

"Will this be enough for the court?" he added. "I am not sure what else the court would be
looking for. We will see."

He noted, however, that the agency may face pushback on its dismissal of the social cost
of carbon. James Coleman, an energy law professor at Southern Methodist University,
agreed, noting that FERC's failure to use the tool could be a "sticking point" for the court.

Alex Gilbert, co-founder of the energy research group SparkLibrary, said FERC's
decision to sidestep the tool weakens its overall analysis.

"FERC's conclusion in the SEIS that the project won't have environmental impacts from
GHGs merely reflects the fact that FERC has not quantified the damages, even though
they have had a fair estimate of emissions," he said.

While the Trump administration has scrapped the social cost of carbon tool, Gilbert noted
that courts will not accept an agency's resulting assumption that the cost of emissions is
Zero.

Next steps

Attorneys for the Sierra Club, which filed the underlying lawsuit over Sabal Trail, have not
said whether they plan to challenge the analysis once it's finalized later this year.

ClearView Energy Partners analyst Christi Tezak noted in a memo last night that FERC
may take further action in the courtroom, too. The agency has until late next week to
seek reconsideration of the D.C. Circuit's August decision. FERC could also ask the court
to rethink its decision to vacate the project's permits — allowing pipeline operation to
continue while the agency continues working on the supplemental analysis.

"In this case, current operations and construction projects could continue even if FERC
elects not to appeal the substance of the decision,” Tezak said.

Another option, she said, is for FERC to ask the D.C. Circuit to simply hold off for an
extra 90 days on the issuance of the mandate in the case — a court document that



finalizes the court's decision and would require the pipelines to halt service.

Tezak noted that, broadly speaking, FERC's ability to draft the SEIS so quickly suggests
that the D.C. Circuit's Sabal Trail decision won't create serious obstacles for future
projects — especially because many other of the agency's analyses for pipeline
proposals already include rough greenhouse gas emissions estimates.

"FERC's quick action also reinforces our view that the court's August 22 ruling does not
imply a significant threat to other pipelines pending approval at FERC, given that their
NEPA documents included downstream GHG calculations," she said.
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From: Goklany, Indur

To: Brown. Michelle
Subject: Re: Climate Change Meeting Today
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:39:47 AM

Sure. Be happy to.

On Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 8:37 AM, Brown, Michelle <michelle_brown@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Good morning!

Andreaasksif you would meet in her office around 1215 to walk over??

Michelle R. Brown

Office of the Assistant Secretary,
Water & Science

Department of the Interior
202-208-7187



From: Brown, Michelle

To: Goklany, Indur
Subject: Climate Change Meeting Today
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:38:36 AM

Good morning!

Andrea asks if you would meet in her office around 1215 to walk over??

Michelle R. Brown

Office of the Assistant Secretary,
Water & Science

Department of the Interior
202-208-7187



From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Goklany Indur; Ryan Nichols
Subject: FYiI
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:36:29 PM

EPA
The skeptics who could snag science adviser slots

Scott Waldman, E&E News reporter
Published: Thursday, September 14, 2017

Scott Pruitt

(]

U.S. EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt's agency has identified several nominees for its Science Advisory Board who
guestion climate science.

Climate skeptics may soon join a key science advisory panel at U.S. EPA.

A number of people who reject the findings of mainstream climate science are being considered
by he Trump administra ion for spots on EPA's Science Advisory Board, a voluntary but
influential panel that reviews science used in environmental regulations.

At least one nominee hopes to use a position on the board to challenge the science undergirding
many environmental regulations. One has said in a statement that he world must "abandon this
suicidal Global Warming crusade.” Another compared people concerned about climate change
to "Aztecs who believed they could make rain by cutting out beating hearts.”

EPA has submitted 132 names for public comment as possible members of the panel. About a
dozen of them have made comments rejecting mainstream climate science. Many have
connections to the fossil fuel industry or conservative think tanks, and some have received
funding to attack the findings of mainstream scientists that humans are warming the globe at an
unprecedented pace through the burning of fossil fuels.

The selection of any of hose researchers would be he beginning of a very different advisory
board that would bear the hallmark of the Trump administration's position on climate change,
said Steve Milloy, an attorney and longtime EPA foe who worked on President Trump's transition
team for the agency.

"Had some other Republican won the presidency and a swamp creature taken over the EPA, this
would not be happening,” he said, "but thank God for Scott Pruitt that he's got the courage to do
his."

The Heartland Institute — a Chicago-based free-market think tank that pushes alternative
climate science — nominated many of the current prospects.

Heartland Institute spokesman Jim Lakely said in an email: "We applaud any effort by
Administrator Pruitt to bring qualified non-alarmist scientists onto the EPA's advisory boards.
There is a vigorous debate over he causes and consequences of climate change, and it's vital
hat EPA acknowledge hat fact and have a more balanced approach to the agency's rule-
making."

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receiveis subject to release under
the Freedom of Information Act.



The long list of nominees — identified by EPA staff members who oversee the advisory board —
also includes mainstream climate scientists who have extensive experience working with the
United Nations and EPA on climate change. Former top Obama EPA science official Paul
Anastas made the list.

The deadline for public comment is set to expire Sept. 28. After that, EPA boss Pruitt will have
final approval on the candidates. The board has 48 member slots, 15 of which expire at the end
of the mon h. It's not clear how many positions will be filled.

The SAB, created in 1978, is tasked with "independent advice and peer review on the scientific
and technical aspects of environmental issues to the EPA's Administrator." An EPA spokesman
has said the agency wants industry to have a greater role than it has had previously in
evaluating the science used by EPA to craft regulations.

Traditionally, most of the SAB members are from academia, though some have also come from
industry and environmental groups.

The SAB is essential to the functioning of EPA because it is chartered by law to ensure the
agency is using the best available science for regulations, said Peter Thorne, the board's current
chairman and director of the Environmental Health Sciences Research Center at the University
of lowa. He said the SAB has a wide range of tasks that touch on almost every aspect of EPA's
functioning. He said it's not just EPA that draws on its work — it's also state governments,
nongovermnmental organizations and private companies.

"The EPA Science Advisory Board needs fo have people who are well-versed in the science hat
underlies the decisions that EPA makes, so if there are people who end up on the board who
have views that are not grounded in solid science, then that is a problem," Thorne said.

Pruitt's prospects
Here are some of the skeptical nominees under consideration:

Joseph D'Aleo, a certified consultant meteorologist and co-founder of the Weather
Channel: He has run climate skeptic websites and has appeared as a speaker at Heartland
conferences. D'Aleo said his priority on the board would be attacking he endangerment finding,
he legally binding document that holds that carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases harm
human health and must be regulated by the executive branch. He said he wants to challenge the
finding because it could otherwise be used later to build back Obama-era environmental
regulations.

"We're going to push for reconsideration, start from scratch and put together the best science,"
he said. "If CO2 is not a serious pollutant, let's focus the attention of the EPA on other issues."

Edwin Berry Edwin Berry, a meteorologist and atmospheric scientist: He has
funded his own climate research and says human carbon dioxide
emissions do not cause climate change. He has compared those who
believe in human-caused climate change to "Aztecs who believed they

could make rain by cut ing out beating hearts and rolling decapitated
heads down temple steps." On his Twitter account, he has called Islam
"a death cult" and has encouraged motorists to drive into protesters.

Berry, who confirmed that he and a number of other skeptics were
nominated by Heartland, said he wants to use his position on the
board to show that humans barely contribute to atmospheric carbon
dioxide levels, which he claimed are mostly driven by natural factors.

Edwin Berry. edberry com

"Let's get over this whole thing about climate change being an important thing, because in fact
we humans have a negligible impact on climate," he said. "And if we had the Paris Agreement
and everything else, it wouldn't do any good anyway."

Alan Carlin, a retired EPA employee who is affiliated with Heartland: He fought the agency's
crafting of the endangerment finding. Carlin, an economist, was at he center of a political
firestorm under Obama after he produced a widely criticized 93-page report comprising cherry-
picked scientific data and blog entries concluding that regulating carbon dioxide was "the worst
mistake that EPA has ever made."

Kevin Dayaratna, a statistician at the conservative Heritage ~ Kevin Dayaratna
Foundation: His report was cited by Trump as a reason to
withdraw from he Paris climate accord. It claimed that he
agreement could shrink U.S. gross domes ic product by $2.5
trillion within two decades (though Trump stated the impact as
coming within a decade). The report was criticized by some as
being misleading, because hat amount is less than 1 percent of
he aggregate GDP over that period and the report did not
account for the cost of taking no climate change action.
Dayaratna was invited to attend Trump's withdrawal
announcement in June in the White House Rose Garden.

=

Kevin Dayaratna. Heritage
Craig Idso, a senior fellow at the Heartland Institute: He has Foundation
researched the benefits of atmospheric carbon dioxide. His work
has centered on highlighting how increased carbon dioxide will
benefit plants.

Paul Driessen, a senior policy adviser at the Committee for a Constructive Tomorrow, a



libertarian environmental think tank: His organization handed out leaflets at a climate protest
his year in Washington, D.C., that said, "CO2 is not he ‘control knob' of the climate." He also
co-founded Climate Exit, or "Clexit," which criticized the science behind the Paris climate
agreement and holds that spiking levels of atmospheric carbon dioxide benefit the Earth. "The
world must abandon this suicidal Global Warming crusade," the group stated in its founding
statement. "Man does not and cannot control the climate."

Gordon Fulks, a physicist and adviser to the Cascade Policy Institute, an Oregon-based
libertarian think tank: He has denied that net sea ice melt is occurring and that the Earth is
warming. He has said those who express concern about climate change are like a "societal
pathogen that virulently spreads misinformation in tiny packages like a virus."

Anthony Lupo, another founding member of Clexit: He has received support from the
Heartland Institute and helped in the unsuccessful fight against he endangerment finding in
court.

Leighton Steward, a former energy company executive and a founder of groups that
promote the rise of carbon dioxide as a benefit: He has also encouraged the United States to
drop out of the Paris climate accord and says that natural warming is raising the temperature of
he Earth.

David Legates, a professor of climatology at the University of Delaware: He has denied that
human-caused climate change could have catastrophic consequences and has co-authored
climate research claiming polar bears are not harmed by human-caused climate change that was
quietly funded, at least in part, by Koch Industries Inc.

Critics want to boot EPA 'cronies’

Republican lawmakers and other conservatives have long wanted to revamp the board.

House Republicans have repeatedly tried to increase industry's role on the board, and his year
hey passed a perennial bill, the "Science Advisory Board Reform Act." Some conservative
lawmakers have accused the board of being politically biased. Cri ics of the legisla ion say it's
designed to make it harder for academics to serve on the board.

Pruitt seems determined to leave his mark on EPA's advisory boards.

In April, EPA dismissed about half of the 18 members of its Board of Scientific Counselors, just
weeks after they had been told hat they would be appointed to a second term — which is
generally the practice. That board is largely tasked with technical and management reviews of
EPA research programs. By contrast, the SAB has a more significant role: It was created by law
and evaluates science that informs regulations, including those hat affect the fossil fuel industry.

EPA did not respond to requests for comment for this story.

The Trump transition team at EPA recommended a complete reworking of all of its science
advisory boards, and this is part of that process, Milloy said. He added that he expects the
panel's composition will change even more as additional spots open and Pruitt can stamp it with
his influence. And while think tanks have typically been excluded from the SAB, Milloy said, he
expects that will now change.

Milloy accused the panels of being rubber stamps and said they should be "reconstituted”
because they lean toward environmentalism and liberal politics.

"They're cronies of EPA, they fall in line, they do what EPA wants," he said. "It's extraordinarily
rare that they dare to question the EPA and, if they do, then the EPA just ignores them. If they're
not rubber stamps, then they're useless."



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Domenech, Douglas
Subject: Re: sorry ....I was on a conference call.
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:35:44 PM

| am sorry you missed it. | can tell you what happened whenever.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:32 PM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Oh well too bad. | would have liked to have heard that discussion.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:30 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Yes. We had amtg at 1:00 with Jim, Andrea and myself, in which Jim gave us direction
on how to deal with the US Global Change Research Program and other climate change
related matter that require inter-Departmental coordination. So in many ways, it made
tomorrow's mtg moot.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:27 PM, Domenech, Douglas

<douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Saw that. Do you know why?

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:26 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
No problem. | wasjust going to let you know that tomorrow's mtg with Jim was
canceled

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:24 PM, Domenech, Douglas
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
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:33:31 PM

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

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:30 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Yes. We had amtg at 1:00 with Jim, Andrea and myself, in which Jim gave us direction on
how to deal with the US Global Change Research Program and other climate change related
matter that require inter-Departmental coordination. So in many ways, it made tomorrow's
mtg moot.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:27 PM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Saw that. Do you know why?

Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:26 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
No problem. | was just going to let you know that tomorrow's mtg with Jim was
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
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:31:14 PM

Yes. We had amtg at 1:00 with Jim, Andrea and myself, in which Jim gave us direction on
how to deal with the US Global Change Research Program and other climate change related
matter that require inter-Departmental coordination. So in many ways, it made tomorrow's mtg
maot.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:27 PM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas _domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Saw that. Do you know why?

Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:26 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
No problem. | was just going to let you know that tomorrow's mtg with Jim was canceled

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

To: Mayne. Chloe

Cc: Benjamin Simon; Shawn Buckner
Subject: Re: Bios

Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:47:45 AM

Goksis Senior Advisor in the Office of Policy Analysis. He has been with the Office since
1986. Prior to that he worked on awide range of environmental and natural resource issues
for the Environmental Protection Agency, the National Commission on Air Quality, the State
of Michigan and various private sector consultants. His expertise includes climate change,
energy issues, and technology transfer. He hasa Ph.D., M.S. and Bachelor’s degreesin
Electrical Engineering.

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 9:15 AM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks & Randy-

Please see Shawn's email below. The bios are due by noon today.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 12:05 PM

Subject: Bios

To: 0s_ppa@ios.doi.gov

Cc: Chloe Mayne <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov>, benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov

Hi Team,

At the request of our leadership, please put together a short bio of
your expertise and education.

Please provide by noon tomorrow and copy Chloe and Ben on the submission.

Thank you,
Shawn

Chloe Mayne

Policy Specialist

Office of Policy Analysis
U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-4981



From: Lang, Jeffrey

To: Goklany, Indur
Subject: Re: Do have a climate change contact in OMB that we work with? Thanks
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:29:06 AM

Her email is:
Martha.E.Balis-Larsen@omb.eop.gov

That is the number we have for her on the contact sheet here, but you could also reach out to
Nicole Buell at OMB -- her number is 395.2040

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Jeff -- | called the number you gave me (395-4408). Unfortunately, | got a recording from
someone whose name | couldn't decipher -- sounded like "Americh..." or something -- which
told me that she'd be away till the end of September but | should call Martha Balis-Lawson
at 395-4408! 1t might be best if you could locate Martha's e-mail address. Thanks -- Goks

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 11:05 AM, Lang, Jeffrey <jeffrey lang@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

| believe it is Martha Balis-Lawson.

Her number is 395-4408

On Thu, Aug 17, 2017 at 2:14 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Jeffrey Lang

Department of the Interior

Office of Budget

Division of Budget and Program Review
Phone: 202.208.4480

Jeffrey Lang

Department of the Interior

Office of Budget

Division of Budget and Program Review
Phone: 202.208.4480



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Lang, Jeffrey
Subject: Re: Do have a climate change contact in OMB that we work with? Thanks
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:26:24 PM

Jeff -- | called the number you gave me (395-4408). Unfortunately, | got a recording from
someone whose name | couldn't decipher -- sounded like "Americh..." or something -- which
told me that she'd be away till the end of September but | should call Martha Balis-Lawson at
395-4408! It might be best if you could locate Martha's e-mail address. Thanks -- Goks

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 11:05 AM, Lang, Jeffrey <jeffrey_lang@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

To: Martha.E.Balis-Larsen@omb.eop.gov

Subject: Fwd: Do have a climate change contact in OMB that we work with? Thanks
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 12:02:20 PM

Hello Martha,

| am working on climate change related issues for DOI, and would like to talk to you about the
coordination between OMB and DOI on this. Could you call me at 202-208-4951. Thanks.

Indur Goklany

Sr. Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lang, Jeffrey <jeffrey lang@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 11:25 AM

Subject: Re: Do have a climate change contact in OMB that we work with? Thanks
To: "Goklany, Indur" <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>

Her email is:
Martha.E.Balis-Larsen@omb.eop.gov

That is the number we have for her on the contact sheet here, but you could also reach out to
Nicole Buell at OMB -- her number is 395.2040

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @io0s.doi.gov> wrote:
Jeff -- | called the number you gave me (395-4408). Unfortunately, | got arecording from
someone whose name | couldn't decipher -- sounded like "Americh..." or something -- which
told me that she'd be away till the end of September but | should call Martha Balis-Lawson
at 395-4408! It might be best if you could locate Martha's e-mail address. Thanks -- Goks

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 11:05 AM, Lang, Jeffrey <jeffrey_lang@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I believe it is Martha Balis-Lawson.

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
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 11:55:44 AM

Thanks

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 11:25 AM, Lang, Jeffrey <jeffrey_lang@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Her email is:
Martha.E.Balis-Larsen@omb.eop.gov

That isthe number we have for her on the contact sheet here, but you could also reach out to
Nicole Buell at OMB -- her number is 395.2040

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Jeff -- | called the number you gave me (395-4408). Unfortunately, | got arecording from
someone whose name | couldn't decipher -- sounded like "Americh..." or something --
which told me that she'd be away till the end of September but | should call Martha Balis-
Lawson at 395-4408! It might be best if you could locate Martha's e-mail address. Thanks
-- Goks

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 11:05 AM, Lang, Jeffrey <jeffrey lang@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

| believe it is Martha Balis-Lawson.

Her number is 395-4408

On Thu, Aug 17, 2017 at 2:14 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>
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
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:22:21 AM

Thanks

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 11:05 AM, Lang, Jeffrey <jeffrey_lang@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I believe it is Martha Balis-Lawson.

Her number is 395-4408

On Thu, Aug 17, 2017 at 2:14 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Jeffrey Lang

Department of the Interior

Office of Budget

Division of Budget and Program Review
Phone: 202.208.4480



From: Goklany, Indur

To: jeffrey lang@ios.doi.gov

Subject: I am out and will be back on Mon, August 28th. Re: Do have a climate change contact in OMB that we work
with? Thanks

Date: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:06:29 AM

Hello,

I'm sorry that | can't respond sooner.

If you are looking for annual reports or other details of DOI activities on technology transfer and/or prizes, pl. visit their
respective DOI web sites (links provided in the foregoing).

Thanks & regards,

Indur Goklany



From: Lang, Jeffrey

To: Goklany, Indur
Subject: Re: Do have a climate change contact in OMB that we work with? Thanks
Date: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:06:23 AM

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

To: Jeffrey Lang
Subject: Do have a climate change contact in OMB that we work with? Thanks

Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:15:23 PM




From: Goklany, Indur

To: Mayne, Chloe

Subject: Re: Subscriptions to scientific journals
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 1:03:01 PM
Thanks

On Tue, Aug 15, 2017 at 1:01 PM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks-

You're Nature subscription had been renewed and you should soon be setup with a Nature
Climate Change subscription. I called today and they are currently processing.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 2:14 PM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Can you send me the renewal offer you have for nature?

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 2:11 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks a million!

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 2:10 PM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks-

The login for Science magazine is:

username
password:
L

I'll send you the info for the other subscriptions when I complete them.

On Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 12:22 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:
Shawn,

As I was mentioning to you, I'd like to get annual subscriptions for three (not two)
scientific journals that publish a lot of stuff on climate change and related topics,
specifically:

e Science magazine. Annual subscription is currently being offered at a discount
through July 31st for $50. [Normally, $125 for digital access only.]

e Nature magazine. I have a 1-year renewal offer for $125. Normally it is $199.

e Nature Climate Change. $59 (1-year).

These costs are all for "personal,”" as opposed to institutional (library), subscriptions.
If may be easier and more convenient for me to pay them, and then get reimbursed.

Thanks.
Goks



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



From: Mayne, Chloe

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: Subscriptions to scientific journals
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 1:02:43 PM
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

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 2:10 PM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe mayne(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks-

The login for Science magazine is:

username:
password:
e N

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

e Science magazine. Annual subscription 1s currently being offered at a discount
through July 31st for $50. [Normally, $125 for digital access only.]

e Nature magazine. I have a 1-year renewal offer for $125. Normally it is $199.

e Nature Climate Change. $59 (1-year).

These costs are all for "personal," as opposed to institutional (library), subscriptions. If
may be easier and more convenient for me to pay them, and then get reimbursed.

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

To: Shawn Buckner
Subject: My activities
Date: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:57:29 PM

| am currently focusing on matters related to climate change for the Associate Deputy
Secretary (ASD). These include reviewing and providing feedback on various documents and
reports, including DOI and non-DOI reports, departmental manual chapters, and the
information contained on websites. Over the past few weeks, this has included working with
USGS on a memorandum on Earth Climate History and reviewing a report jointly-funded by
Reclamation on the Klamath River Basin. Ongoing activities include working with
Reclamation and USGS on devel oping a write-upon the uncertainties associated with the
Klamath report, and reviewing the US Global Change Research Program’ s draft Climate
Science Special Report.

| am also working (less intensely) on matters related to technology transfer and prize
competitions, specifically, shepherding annual reports through the Department.



From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Goklany. Indur

Subject: Here itis

Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:20:18 PM

poLITico <email@politicoemail.com> unsubscribe 1:10 PM (2 hours ago)
tome

2016 year onthe in nearly 150 years of measuring, scientists said today in an international report that also found the highest sealevels since 1993 and the highest carbon dioxide concentrations in about 800,000 years.

It was the third year in arow to set anew global temperature record.

isthefirst released under President Donald Trump, who has dismissed a"hoax" and

The annual assessment coordinated by the U.S. National Oceanic and
from the Paris climate agreement.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or ive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.



From: Goklany Indur

To: Domenech Doug as

Subject: Re: Here it is

Date: Thursday August 10 2017 3:20:25 PM
Thanks

On Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 3:18 PM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios doi gov> wrote:

POLITICO < il liti i|.cOM> Unsubscribe

to me

1:10 PM (2 hours ago)

face in nearly 150 years of measuring, scientists said today in an international report that also found the highest sea levels since 1993 and the highest carbon dioxide concentrations in about 800,000 years.

2016 year on the

It was the third year in arow to set anew global temperature record.
“hoax" and announced he's withdrawing

eport released under President Donald Trump, who

The annual assessment coordinated by the U.S. National Oceanic and isthefirst
from the Paris climate agreement.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or r issubject to Information Act.



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Pattison, Malka
Subject: Potential speakers and topics
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:11:38 AM

There are two papers by USGS scientists that are relevant to climate (and climate change), and
which would be very appropriate for the monthly seminars.

1. McCabe, G.J., Wolock, D.M. and Austin, S.H. 2017. Variability of runoff-based drought
conditions in the conterminous United States. International Journal of Climatology 37: 1014-
1021.

2. Hirsch RM, Ryberg KR. Has the magnitude of floods across the USA changed with global
CO2 levels?. Hydrological Sciences Journal. 2012 Jan 1;57(1):1-9.

Say hello to Bob for me.



From: Mayne, Chloe

To: Goklany, Indur
Subject: Re: Subscriptions to scientific journals
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:15:27 PM

Can you send me the renewal offer you have for nature?

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 2:11 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks a million!

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 2:10 PM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks-

The login for Science magazine is:

username:
password
L NN

I'll send you the info for the other subscriptions when I complete them.

On Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 12:22 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:12:50 PM

Thanks a million!

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 2:10 PM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks-

The login for Science magazine is:

username:
password:
L -

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

e Nature magazine. I have a 1-year renewal offer for $125. Normally it 1s $199.

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
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:10:56 PM
Hi Goks-

The login for Science magazine is:

username:
password:
- I

I'll send you the info for the other subscriptions when I complete them.

On Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 12:22 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Shawn,

As I was mentioning to you, I'd like to get annual subscriptions for three (not two) scientific
journals that publish a lot of stuff on climate change and related topics, specifically:

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

These costs are all for "personal," as opposed to institutional (library), subscriptions. If may
be easier and more convenient for me to pay them, and then get reimbursed.

Thanks.
Goks

Chloe Mayne

Policy Specialist

Office of Policy Analysis
U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-4981



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Shawn Buckner

Cc: Chloe Mayne

Subject: Subscriptions to scientific journals
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:22:28 PM
Shawn,

As | was mentioning to you, I'd like to get annual subscriptions for three (not two) scientific
journals that publish alot of stuff on climate change and related topics, specifically:

e Stience magazine. Annual subscription is currently being offered at a discount through
July 31st for $50. [Normally, $125 for digital access only.]
o Nature magazine. | have a 1-year renewal offer for $125. Normally it is $199.

o Nature Climate Change. $59 (1-year).

These costs are al for "personal," as opposed to institutional (library), subscriptions. If may be
easier and more convenient for me to pay them, and then get reimbursed.

Thanks.
Goks



From: Goklany, Indur
To: Gillick, Larry

Cc: Ruffin, Lawrence; Gulac, Catherine; Matragrano Karen; Andrew Havely; Dabolt Tod; Sylvia Burns
Subject: Re: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on the web
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 4:40:48 PM

Larry -- If you look at the pages you'll see they are rather rudimentary. All they have istext.
But | would like to get beyond that. Thanks -- Goks

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:36 PM, Gillick, Larry <larry_qillick@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
| can't believeit dipped my mind that you're also the owner/editor of DOI.gov/techtransfer.
My goof.

Larry

Larry Gillick

Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-5141 (o) / 202-573-0306 (c)

Drupal Questions?
https.//sites.google.com/alios.doi.gov/doi-gov-cms/

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:30 PM, Gillick, Larry <larry_gillick@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Interesting question. | understand that OCIO uses the services of the former NBC/IBC
team headed by Renu Chaudhry. PMB works with DeRon Johnson. We have zero
additional support here.

But serioudly, the system was designed to be used by a clerk-typist. It'sin the
neighborhood of Word 95 when it comes to ease-of-use -- even easier than CommonSpot.
Am | mis-remembering, or weren't you a pretty good CommonSpot author?

Larry

Larry Gillick

Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-5141 (0) / 202-573-0306 (c)

Drupal Questions?
https.//sites.google.com/a/ios.doi.gov/doi-gov-cms/

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 3:57 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Actualy, | would like someone who can take the information | have pulled together and
enter it into awebsite, and do things that go beyond my capabilities given my
rudimentary Drupal capabilities.

I would also like to consult with awebjock to figure out what the "architecture” of the
site might look like.

Thanks Larry.



| can meet with the person on Monday, or after the 4th.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:21 PM, Gillick, Larry <larry_qillick@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Larry,

Just to clarify, as Goks knows, we're pretty much a self-serve shop. Well train folksin
how to create their web content in our Drupal CM S, then set them free to manage their
own content. Thisis especially important as we implement "freshness dating” in the
next few months. Content "owners' need to be able to control their content.

That said, I'm happy to help Goks set what needs setting. I'll look forward to seeing
him again.

Larry

Larry Gillick
Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-5141 (0) / 202-573-0306 (c)

Drupal Questions?
https:/sites.google.com/a/ios.doi.gov/doi-gov-cms/

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:16 PM, Ruffin, Lawrence <lawrence ruffin@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Cathy and Indur,

| just spoke with Larry Gillick and he would be happy to assist you or help point
you in theright direction if he is unable to.

Please let us know if we can be of any further assistance.

Larry Ruffin

Lawrence K. Ruffin, CISSP+CAP
Chief Information Security Officer,

Office of Information Assurance (OIA)
Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO)
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W., Room 7124K
Washington DC 20240

Email: lawrence ruffin@ios.doi.gov
Office phone: 202-208-5419
Mobile phone: 703-887-7313

www.DOI.gov/OCIO

Our mission isyour mission



On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 1:44 PM, Sylvia Burns <sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Cathy - I'm CC'ing some folks on my team so they see your email and can think
about who we might have to help on this.

Larry - can you get back to Cathy with arecommendation? Thanks.

Sylvia Burns, CIO

Office of the Chief Information Officer

US Department of the Interior

sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov
Office: 202-208-6194

Fax: 202-501-2360

www.doi.gov/ocio

On Jun 29, 2017, at 1:31 PM, Gulac, Catherine <catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Hi Sylvia,

Do you have aweb expert that can best help Indur Goklany (OS/PPA)
since he

has been tasked this project by Mr. Cason? Indur mentioned, possibly
Thomas

Baptiste?

Thanks!
Cathy

*Catherine Gulac*

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of the Deputy Secretary

1849 C St, NW, MS-7328

Washington, D.C. 20240

202-208-6291 Office / 202-208-1739 Direct / 202-208-1873 Fax
Catherine Gulac@ios.doi.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 1:22 PM

Subject: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on
the

web



To: James Cason <james_cason@i0s.doi.gov>
Cc: Douglas Domenech <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>,
Catherine Gulac <

catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov>

Per your request on the 16th, | have devel oped the climate change
web pages
but would like the help of aweb-jock to implement (or modify) the

pages.
Is Thomas Baptiste the right person for me to contact?

| was hoping to show you what | have before [{SHSIIEEGNG

!ut my time slot with you got postponed to next Friday. Regardless, |
have

attached the material that | have drafted for your information but it
would

be easier to follow if | walked you through it.

Attached are:

- CC-Web -- these are the web pages

- FAQs

- Worksheet for estimating land conserved through the use of fossil

fuels -- there would be alink to this from the web pages to this
document

- USGS memo on climate history -- this aso would be linked from
the

web pages

Because this material would be on the web, the pages and the FAQs
can be
modified whenever we want.

<CC - Web.docx>
<FAQs CC.docx>

<Worksheet for estimating land conserved through use of fossil
fuels.docx>

<USGS climate history final.docx>



From: Gillick, Larry

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Ruffin, Lawrence; Gulac, Catherine; Matragrano Karen; Andrew Havely; Dabolt Tod; Sylvia Burns
Subject: Re: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on the web

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 4:37:18 PM

| can't believe it slipped my mind that you're aso the owner/editor of DOI.gov/techtransfer.
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

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:30 PM, Gillick, Larry <larry_qillick@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Interesting question. | understand that OCIO uses the services of the former NBC/IBC team
headed by Renu Chaudhry. PMB works with DeRon Johnson. We have zero additional
support here.

But serioudly, the system was designed to be used by a clerk-typist. It'sin the neighborhood
of Word 95 when it comes to ease-of-use -- even easier than CommonSpot. Am | mis-
remembering, or weren't you a pretty good CommonSpot author?

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

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 3:57 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Actualy, | would like someone who can take the information | have pulled together and
enter it into awebsite, and do things that go beyond my capabilities given my rudimentary
Drupal capabilities.

| would also like to consult with awebjock to figure out what the "architecture” of the site
might look like.

Thanks Larry.
| can meet with the person on Monday, or after the 4th.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:21 PM, Gillick, Larry <larry_gillick@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Larry,



Just to clarify, as Goks knows, we're pretty much a self-serve shop. We'l train folksin
how to create their web content in our Drupal CM S, then set them free to manage their
own content. Thisis especially important as we implement "freshness dating” in the next
few months. Content "owners" need to be able to control their content.

That said, I'm happy to help Goks set what needs setting. I'll look forward to seeing him
again.

Larry

Larry Gillick
Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-5141 (o) / 202-573-0306 (c)

Drupal Questions?
https:.//sites.google.com/alios.doi.gov/doi-gov-cms/

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:16 PM, Ruffin, Lawrence <lawrence_ruffin@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Cathy and Indur,

| just spoke with Larry Gillick and he would be happy to assist you or help point you
in theright direction if heisunable to.

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

OnJun 29, 2017, at 1:31 PM, Gulac, Catherine <catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov>
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
Catherine_Gulac@ios.doi.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 1:22 PM

Subject: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on
the

web

To: James Cason <james_cason@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Douglas Domenech <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Catherine
Gulac <

catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov>



Per your request on the 16th, | have developed the climate change web

pages
but would like the help of aweb-jock to implement (or modify) the

pages. _ _
Is Thomas Baptiste the right person for me to contact?

| was hoping to show you what | have befor{SiSIEGNG

but m,y time slot with you got postponed to next Friday. Regardless, |
have

attached the material that | have drafted for your information but it
would

be easier to follow if | walked you through it.

Attached are:

- CC - Web -- these are the web pages

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

<USGS climate history final .docx>



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

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 4:31:26 PM

Interesting question. | understand that OCIO uses the services of the former NBC/IBC team
headed by Renu Chaudhry. PMB works with DeRon Johnson. We have zero additional
support here.

But serioudly, the system was designed to be used by a clerk-typist. It's in the neighborhood of
Word 95 when it comes to ease-of-use -- even easier than CommonSpot. Am | mis-
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

| would a'so like to consult with awebjock to figure out what the "architecture” of the site
might look like.

Thanks Larry.
| can meet with the person on Monday, or after the 4th.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:21 PM, Gillick, Larry <larry_gillick@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Larry,

Just to clarify, as Goks knows, we're pretty much a self-serve shop. We'll train folksin
how to create their web content in our Drupal CM S, then set them free to manage their
own content. Thisis especially important as we implement "freshness dating" in the next
few months. Content "owners" need to be able to control their content.

That said, I'm happy to help Goks set what needs setting. I'll ook forward to seeing him
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

| just spoke with Larry Gillick and he would be happy to assist you or help point you in
theright direction if heis unableto.

Please |et us know if we can be of any further assistance.

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
Cathy - I'm CC'ing some folks on my team so they see your email and can think about
who we might have to help on this.

Larry - can you get back to Cathy with arecommendation? Thanks.

Sylvia Burns, CIO

Office of the Chief Information Officer
US Department of the Interior

sylvia burns@ios.doi.gov
Office: 202-208-6194



Fax: 202-501-2360

www.doi.gov/ocio

On Jun 29, 2017, at 1:31 PM, Gulac, Catherine <catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Sylvia,

Do you have aweb expert that can best help Indur Goklany (OS/PPA)
since he

has been tasked this project by Mr. Cason? Indur mentioned, possibly
Thomas

Baptiste?

Thanks!
Cathy

* Catherine Gulac*

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

Subject: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on the
web

To: James Cason <james_cason(@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Douglas Domenech <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Catherine
Gulac <

catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov>

Per your request on the 16th, | have devel oped the climate change web
pages

but would like the help of aweb-jock to implement (or modify) the pages.
Is Thomas Baptiste the right person for me to contact?

| was hoping to show you what | have before [{SHISHIEGTGTGEG:
but my time slot with you got postponed to next Friday. Regardless, |
have

attached the material that | have drafted for your information but it would
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

- USGS memo on climate history -- this also would be linked from the

web pages

Because this material would be on the web, the pages and the FAQs can
be
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

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:57:37 PM

Actualy, | would like someone who can take the information | have pulled together and enter
it into awebsite, and do things that go beyond my capabilities given my rudimentary Drupal
capabilities.

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

Just to clarify, as Goks knows, we're pretty much a self-serve shop. We'll train folks in how
to create their web content in our Drupal CM S, then set them free to manage their own
content. Thisis especially important as we implement "freshness dating" in the next few
months. Content "owners" need to be able to control their content.

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

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:16 PM, Ruffin, Lawrence <lawrence ruffin@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Cathy and Indur,

| just spoke with Larry Gillick and he would be happy to assist you or help point you in
theright direction if he is unable to.

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

Emall: lawrence ruffin@ios.doi.gov
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

SylviaBurns, CIO

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

Do you have aweb expert that can best help Indur Goklany (OS/PPA) since
he

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

To: James Cason <james _cason@ios.doi.gov>

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

| was hoping to show you what | have beform
but my time slot with you got postponed to next Friday. Regardless, | have
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

fuels -- there would be alink to this from the web pages to this document
- USGS memo on climate history -- this aso would be linked from the
web pages

Because this material would be on the web, the pages and the FAQs can be
modified whenever we want.

<CC - Web.docx>
<FAQs CC.docx>
<Worksheet for estimating land conserved through use of fossil fuels.docx>

<USGS climate history final.docx>






From: Goklany, Indur
To: Ruffin, Lawrence

Cc: Gulac, Catherine; Matragrano Karen; Andrew Havely; Dabolt Tod; Gillick, Larry; Sylvia Burns
Subject: Re: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on the web

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:43:06 PM

Thanks.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:16 PM, Ruffin, Lawrence <lawrence ruffin@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Cathy and Indur,

| just spoke with Larry Gillick and he would be happy to assist you or help point you in the
right direction if he is unable to.

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

has been tasked this project by Mr. Cason? Indur mentioned, possibly Thomas
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

Cc: Douglas Domenech <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Catherine Gulac
<

catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov>

Per your request on the 16th, | have developed the climate change web pages
but would like the help of aweb-jock to implement (or modify) the pages.
Is Thomas Baptiste the right person for me to contact?

| was hoping to show you what | have beforem
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

Cc: Indur Goklany; Gulac, Catherine; Matragrano Karen; Andrew Havely; Dabolt Tod; Sylvia Burns
Subject: Re: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on the web

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 2:21:50 PM

Hi Larry,

Just to clarify, as Goks knows, we're pretty much a self-serve shop. We'l train folksin how to
create their web content in our Drupal CM S, then set them free to manage their own content.
Thisis especially important as we implement "freshness dating” in the next few months.
Content "owners" need to be able to control their content.

That said, I'm happy to help Goks set what needs setting. I'll ook forward to seeing him again.
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
right direction if heis unable to.

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

| was hoping to show you what | have before

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

- Worksheet for estimating land conserved through the use of fossi

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



From: Ruffin, Lawrence

To: Indur Goklany; Gulac, Catherine

Cc: Matragrano Karen; Andrew Havely; Dabolt Tod; Gillick, Larry; Sylvia Burns
Subject: Re: Climate change web pages -- would like help on putting it on the web
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 2:16:44 PM

Cathy and Indur,

| just spoke with Larry Gillick and he would be happy to assist you or help point you in the
right direction if heis unableto.

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
Cathy - I'm CC'ing some folks on my team so they see your email and can think about who
we might have to help on this.

Larry - can you get back to Cathy with a recommendation? Thanks.

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
Do you have aweb expert that can best help Indur Goklany (OS/PPA) since he
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

Cc: Douglas Domenech <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Catherine Gulac <
catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov>

Per your request on the 16th, | have devel oped the climate change web pages
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
be easier to follow if | walked you throughit.

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
To: Abdelrahim, Sarah

Subject: Re: Festivities for [{S)JEH
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:53:05 AM
Thanks!
On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 10:28 AM, Abdelrahim, Sarah <sarah abdelrahim@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Hi Goks,

So sorry - | realized you weren't on thisemail. I'll add you to the calendar invite as well.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Abdelrahim, Sarah <sarah abdelrahim@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 12:59 PM

Subject: Festivities for
To: Adam Stern <adam_stern@ios.doi.gov>, Ann Miller <ann_miller@ios.doi.gov>, Ann

Tihansky <tihansky@usgs.gov>, Ann Tihansky <ann_tihansky @ios.doi.gov>, Benjamin
Simon <benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov>, Carlann Unger <carlann_unger @ios.doi.gov>,
Chloe Mayne <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov>, Christian Crowley
<christian_crowley@ios.doi.gov>, Fabien Laurier <fabien |aurier@ios.doi.gov>, Gina
Digiantonio <gina_digiantonio@ios.doi.gov>, Hilary Smith <hilary smith@ios.doi.gov>,
Jonathan Steele <jonathan_steele@ios.doi.gov>, Kristin Skrabis
<kristin_skrabis@ios.doi.gov>, Liza Johnson <liza_m_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Maka
Pattison <malka_patti son@ios.doi.gov>, Noah Van Gilder <noah vangilder@ios.doi.gov>,
Sarah Abdelrahim <sarah_abdelrahim@ios.dai.gov>, Sarah Cline
<sarah_cline@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Joel Clement

<joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>

Hi everyone!

? last day in the office is next Wednesday 7/5. To celebrate her timein PPA and
wish her well, let's get together in the conference room at noon for some pizzal Until she's
back in the office next week, it's a surprise.

If you would like to contribute anything (completely voluntary!) towards the pizza or a
small gift from the Indian craft shop, please see me. Thereis aso a card that has been
circulating for everyone to sign.

Thanks,

Sarah

Sarah Abdelrahim

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW



Washington, D.C. 20240

202-208-4978
Sarah_Abdelrahim@ios.doi.gov



From: Abdelrahim, Sarah

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Fwd: Festivities for [{SEIN

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:28:33 AM

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

Subject: Festivitiesfor
To: Adam Stern <adam_stern@ios.doi.gov>, Ann Miller <ann_miller@ios.doi.gov>, Ann

Tihansky <tihansky@usgs.gov>, Ann Tihansky <ann_tihansky @ios.doi.gov>, Benjamin
Simon <benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov>, Carlann Unger <carlann_unger@ios.doi.gov>, Chloe
Mayne <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov>, Christian Crowley <christian_crowl i0s.doi.gov>,
Fabien Laurier <fabien laurier@ios.doi.gov>, Gina Digiantonio
<gina_digiantonio@ios.doi.gov>, Hilary Smith <hilary smith@ios.doi.gov>, Jonathan Steele
<jonathan_steele@ios.doi.gov>, Kristin Skrabis <kristin_skrabis@ios.doi.gov>, Liza Johnson
<liza_m_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Malka Pattison <malka_pattison@ios.doi.gov>, Noah Van
Gilder <noah_vangilder@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Abdelrahim <sarah_abdelrahim@ios.doi.gov>,

Sarah Cline <sarah_cline@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Joel

Clement <joel_clement(@ios.doi.gov>

Hi everyone!

* last day in the office is next Wednesday 7/5. To celebrate her timein PPA and
wish her well, let's get together in the conference room at noon for some pizzal Until she's
back in the office next week, it's a surprise.

If you would like to contribute anything (completely voluntary!) towards the pizza or a small
gift from the Indian craft shop, please see me. Thereis also a card that has been circulating for
everyoneto sign.

Thanks,

Sarah

Sarah Abdelrahim

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20240

202-208-4978
Sarah_Abdelrahim@ios.doi.gov






From: Goklany, Indur

To: Gareth Rees

Cc: Catherine Gulac

Subject: Would like a brief mtg with Jim Cason and, if possible,Doug Domenech...
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 9:55:31 AM

..on climate change some time this week. Half an hour should be ample. Thanks -- Goks



From: Sivarajan, Vanitha

To: Adam Stern; Ann Miller; Ann Tihansky; Ann Tihansky; Benjamin Simon; Chloe Mayne; Christian Crowley; Fabien
Laurier; Genevieve Brune; Gina Digiantonio; Hilary Smith; Indur Goklany; Jamie Reaser; Jason Kirkey; Jhoset
Burgos Rodriguez; Joel Clement; Jonathan Steele; Kelsey Brantley; Kristin Skrabis; Liza Johnson; Malka Pattison;
Noah Van Gilder; Randal Bowman; Raychelle Daniel; Robert Boyd; Sarah Abdelrahim; Sarah Cline; Sarah Veatch;
Shawn Buckner; Stanley Burgiel

Subject: Re: June meeting

Date: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:10:18 AM

Good morning! The last friendly reminder for [{SJJEJJ] surorise party on Monday:
o Thisisasurprise. (SIS ! bejcining us!
« Benwill bring [{SJJJiJ to the South Penthouse at 11:30am.

o Please bring yourselves and your food dishes up to the South Penthouse at 11:10am for setup. If possible use
the backstairs of the hallway and be on the quieter side as not to raise suspicion.

« Bring your own dishes/cup/silverware if possible.

o Bring adish or drink for the potluck--sign up on the Google Sheet: https://docs.google.com/a/doi
.gov/spreadsheets/d/1VNw78 rhyABDA p780P2Whtj FtDImsVfjxqgtpru h6vA/edit?2usp=sharing

o Adam will be collecting optional contributionsto buy an Anthropologie gift card from al of us--please see him if
you'd like to participate by the end of the day today.

Thanks,
Vanitha

On Tue, May 30, 2017 at 11:56 AM, Sivargjan, Vanitha <vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Hi all,

Our surprise party for [{SJJJi is coming up quickly on Monday!

A friendly reminder for the following:

o Bring adish or drink for the potluck--sign up on the Google Sheet: https://docs.google.com/a/doi
.gov/spreadsheets/d/1VNw78_rhyABDA p780P2WhtjFtDImsVfjxatpru_h6vA/edit?usp=sharin

o Dressupinisland-type garb. Raychelleand Christian have extra sarongs for folks (including [{SHEI

o Adam will be collecting optional contributions to buy an Anthropologie gift card from al of us--please see him
if you'd liketo participate by Friday 6/2.

Thanks,
Vanitha

On Thu, May 18, 2017 at 1:01 PM, Sivargian, Vanitha <vanitha sivarajan@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Hi everyone,

Here are some further details on [{SJJJ§EHl] wedding celebration surprise.

Thisisasurprise lunch potluck in a Southeast Asian theme si nce*
wanted to go there for their honeymoon and it didn't work out. So we are bringing
Indonesia, Malaysia, Laos, Cambodia, Vietnam, Thailand, etc. to her! Think thai iced
teas, vietnamese iced coffees, spring rolls, noodle stir-fries, dumplings, etc.



Christian has kindly reserved the South Penthouse and rooftop for 6/5/17 from 11.:30-
1pm. Ben and team will surreptitiously get her up there on that day.

Optional stuff:

e Bring adish or drink--optional and no need to stick to theme if you don't want to. :)
Sign up on the Google Sheet: https://docs.google.com/a/doi
.gov/spreadsheets/d/1VNw78 rhyABDA p780P2WhtjFtDImsVjxatpru_h6vA/edit?

usp=sharing

e Dressup inidand-type garb. Raychelle and Christian have extra sarongs for folks
(including i

o Adam will be collecting optional contributions to buy an Anthropologie gift card
from al of us--please see him if you'd like to participate by Friday 6/2.

e Thereisaninforma "planning team" let me know if you have ideas or would like to
join. Some of uswill bring decorations--if you'd like to look at some ideas |ook at
the 2nd tab in the spreadshest.

Cheers,
Vanitha

Vanitha Sivargjan

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St NW RM 3521
Washington, DC 20240
202-219-1136

vanitha sivarajan@ios.doi.gov

Vanitha Sivargjan

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St NW RM 3521
Washington, DC 20240
202-219-1136

vanitha sivarajan@ios.doi.gov

Vanitha Sivargan

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St NW RM 3521



Washington, DC 20240
202-219-1136

vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov



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
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 12:02:34 PM
Hi al,

Our surprise party for [{SJJiJ] is coming up quickly on Monday!

A friendly reminder for the following:

e Bring adish or drink for the potluck--sign up on the Google Sheet: https://docs.google.com/a/doi
ov/spreadsheets/d/1VNw78 rhyABDAp780P2WhtjFtDImsVfjxatpru h6vA/edit?2usp=sharin

« Dressup inisland-type garb. Raychelle and Christian have extra sarongs for folks (including [{S{E

o Adam will be collecting optional contributionsto buy an Anthropologie gift card from al of us--please see him if
you'd like to participate by Friday 6/2.

Thanks,
Vanitha

On Thu, May 18, 2017 at 1:01 PM, Sivargian, Vanitha <vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Hi everyone,

Here are some further details on [{SJJJ§EHl] wedding celebration surprise.

Thisis a surprise lunch potluck in a Southeast Asian theme si nce” wanted
to go there for their honeymoon and it didn't work out. So we are bringing Indonesia,
Malaysia, Laos, Cambodia, Vietnam, Thailand, etc. to her! Think thai iced teas, viethamese
iced coffees, spring rolls, noodle stir-fries, dumplings, etc.

Christian has kindly reserved the South Penthouse and rooftop for 6/5/17 from 11:30-1pm.
Ben and team will surreptitiously get her up there on that day.

Optional stuff:

e Bring adish or drink--optional and no need to stick to theme if you don't want to. :)

Sign up on the Google Sheet: https.//docs.google.com/a/doi
.gov/spreadsheets/d/1VNw78 rhyABDAp780P2WhtjFtDImsVfixqgtpru hevA/edit?

usp=sharing

o Dressup inisland-type garb. Raychelle and Christian have extra sarongs for folks
(includi ngi/

o Adam will be collecting optional contributions to buy an Anthropologie gift card from
all of us--please see him if you'd like to participate by Friday 6/2.

e Thereisaninforma "planning team" let me know if you have ideas or would like to
join. Some of uswill bring decorations--if you'd like to look at some ideas |ook at the



2nd tab in the spreadshest.

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



From: Clement, Joel

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Gulac, Catherine; Amy Holley
Subject: Re: Indur Goklany Detail

Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 5:50:38 PM

Goks we know your title here at PPA. We need your title for this detail. | assume Advisor to
the Deputy Secretary or something, but will await word from upstairs.

Amy, Chloe will aso need your organizational code for the paperwork, but we'll use ASPMB
for now. She will back-dateit to May 1, which iswhen | understand Goks left PPA and started
working directly for Jim Cason.

Thanks.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 5:33 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
My titleis Senior Advisor, PPA. Thanks

On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 1:33 PM, Gulac, Catherine <catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Amy,

Mr. Cason gave his verba approval for Indur Goklany's detail to the Office of the Deputy
Secretary.

He said that Goks will be working with him, but Mr. Cason wants you on paper as the
supervisor.

Joel's office also needs Goks ' title for entry in FPPS.

Thanks.
Cathy

Catherine Gulac

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

To: Gulac, Catherine

Cc: Amy Holley; Joel Clement
Subject: Re: Indur Goklany Detail

Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 5:34:23 PM

My titleis Senior Advisor, PPA. Thanks

On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 1:33 PM, Gulac, Catherine <catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Amy,

Mr. Cason gave hisverbal approval for Indur Goklany's detail to the Office of the Deputy
Secretary.

He said that Goks will be working with him, but Mr. Cason wants you on paper as the
Supervisor.

Joel's office also needs Goks  title for entry in FPPS.

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



From: Gulac, Catherine

To: Amy Holley

Cc: Joel Clement; Indur Goklany
Subject: Indur Goklany Detail

Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:33:19 PM
Hi Amy,

Mr. Cason gave his verbal approval for Indur Goklany's detail to the Office of the Deputy
Secretary.

He said that Goks will be working with him, but Mr. Cason wants you on paper as the
supervisor.

Joel's office also needs Goks title for entry in FPPS.

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



From: Johnson, Liza

To: Malka Pattison; Joel Clement; Benjamin Simon; Carlann Unger; Bowman, Randal; Jonathan Steele; Chloe Mayne;
Daniel. Raychelle; Skrabis. Kristin; Tihansky. Ann; Tihansky. Ann; Buckner, Shawn; Sarah Cline; Smith. Hilary;
Jhoset Burgos Rodriguez; Ann Miller; Liza Johnson; Indur Goklany; Adam Stern; Christian Crowley; Noah Van
Gilder; Vanitha Sivarajan; Abdelrahim. Sarah

Subject: Re: Graduation/Wedding card for [l
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 10:42:17 AM
Thank you al! | have given the card and your contributions. The newly graduated ocean

rock star leaves today at ~1pm for aflight back to lowato get married!

ps - There are some celebratory cupcakes in the hallway: key lime and mint chocolate. Help
yourself!

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 2:57 PM, Johnson, Liza<liza_m_johnson@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Dear PPA,

I'm sending around a card for our Knauss Fellow Extraordinaire, H to celebrate her
upcoming graduation (May 20) and wedding (May 27). That's right, she is managing plans
for 2 mgjor life events, all while keeping us on track for Oceans Month!

F opted not to have an office celebration, so the card and gift will be the surprise! Please
eep it quiet until 1 deliver the card next week.

Thisis completely optional, but if you'd like to contribute to a gift for please feel free
to swing by my office by Monday, 5/22 and contribute at whatever level you feel
comfortable.

Best,
Liza

Liza M. Johnson

Ocean, Coasts, and Great Lakes Coordinator
U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary, Policy Analysis

1849 C St. NW, MS-3530-MIB

Washington, DC 20240

phone: 202-208-1378

Liza_M_Johnson@ios.doi.gov

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

To: James Cason
Subject: Re: USGS paper on climate change
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 5:08:45 PM

Looks like it will be next week for the USGS paper. | got a new draft this afternoon. | will
keep working with them until we finalize.

Thanks for your patience.
Goks.

On Fri, May 19, 2017 at 8:26 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Jim,

Just an advance notice that we might not be able to get the paper to you by the end of the
day. | was supposed to get a new version from them yesterday, but haven't yet received it.
Unless they incorporate all my comments, there may be some additional discussion that may
entail adelay.

BTW, | estimate that there are over 100,000 pages on the web on DOI servers (including
bureaus) that refer to climate change! | am preparing a summary overview of climate
change activities gleaned from examining web presence, the Strategic Plan, the
Departmental Manual and Secretarial Orders. | hope to have it ready next week, with some
suggestions on how to deal with them to ensure they reflect the Administration and
Secretary's priorities.

Regards,
Goks



From: Goklany, Indur

To: James Cason

Subject: USGS paper on climate change
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 8:26:56 AM
Jim,

Just an advance notice that we might not be able to get the paper to you by the end of the day.
| was supposed to get a new version from them yesterday, but haven't yet received it. Unless
they incorporate all my comments, there may be some additional discussion that may entail a
delay.

BTW, | estimate that there are over 100,000 pages on the web on DOI servers (including
bureaus) that refer to climate change! | am preparing a summary overview of climate change
activities gleaned from examining web presence, the Strategic Plan, the Departmental Manual
and Secretarial Orders. | hope to have it ready next week, with some suggestions on how to
deal with them to ensure they reflect the Administration and Secretary's priorities.

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

Subject: June meeting
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 1:01:57 PM
Hi everyone,

Here are some further details on SIS} wedding celebration surprise.

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
Sign up on the Google Sheet: https.//docs.google.com/a/
doi.gov/spreadsheets/d/1VNw78 rhyABDA p780P2WhtjFtDImsV{jxgtpru_h6vA/edit?

usp=sharing

e Dressup inisand-type garb. Raychelle and Christian have extra sarongs for folks
(including i

o Adam will be collecting optiona contributions to buy an Anthropologie gift card from
all of us--please see him if you'd like to participate by Friday 6/2.

e Thereisan informal "planning team" let me know if you have ideas or would like to
join. Some of uswill bring decorations--if you'd like to look at some ideas look at the
2nd tab in the spreadsheet.

Chegrs,
Vanitha

Vanitha Sivargan

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St NW RM 3521
Washington, DC 20240
202-219-1136

vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov



From: Clement, Joel

To: Mayne. Chloe

Cc: OS PPA; Indur Goklany; Randal Bowman
Subject: Re: Building Updates 5/17

Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:13:23 PM

Worth noting in Chloe's update is that we are not merely moving out of South Interior for a
renovation, we are giving it back to GSA.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

OnWed, May 17, 2017 at 11:27 AM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hey PPA-

Here are the building updates from 5/17.

1. Modernization
- Auditorium will be open June 1st
- Library will openin June 1st.
- 5160 (Secretary's conference room) will open end of May.
2. Office Moves
- Last NPS moves this weekend.
- Once thisis completed, some other offices will move or condense
3. Giving up SIB (south interior building)
- Lease ends October 1st, everybody will be out Sept 1st.
- OSMRE/ BIA have option to move to MIB. About 170 people.
- Also loosing SIB parking lot.
4. Carpooling Board/ Electronic Form
- Something that may be coming in the future to help people find carpooling options.
5. Health and Safety Fair (lots of free stuff!)
- June 6th - 8th & 13th- 15th
6. Summer BBQ in Basement Courtyard
- June 7th
- Can buy tickets in advance from cashiersin the cafeteria
7. 4th of July
- There will be an event on the roof. No information yet, but most likely will be araffle.
8. New Parking Decals
- People who already have parking spaces will receive new decals 1st week of June.

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

Jhoset Burgos Rodriguez; ann_miller@ios.doi.gov; Liza Johnson; Indur Goklany; Adam Stern; Christian Crowley;
Noah Van Gilder; Vanitha Sivarajan; Abdelrahim. Sarah

Subject: Graduation/Wedding card for [l
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:58:35 PM
Dear PPA,

I'm sending around a card for our Knauss Fellow Extraordinaire, H. to celebrate her
upcoming graduation (May 20) and wedding (May 27). That's right, she is managing plans for
2 magor life events, all while keeping us on track for Oceans Month!

F opted not to have an office celebration, so the card and gift will be the surprise! Please
eep it quiet until | deliver the card next week.

Thisis completely optional, but if you'd like to contribute to a gift for please feel freeto
swing by my office by Monday, 5/22 and contribute at whatever level you feel comfortable.
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

To: Rees, Gareth

Cc: Catherine Gulac

Subject: Re: Could I get about 15 minutes on Mr. Cason"s calendar?
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:48:39 PM

Sure. Thanks.

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 1:45 PM, Rees, Gareth <gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Can you do 3:30?

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 10:27 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Topic -- Climate change and BIA.

Thanks

Gareth C. Rees

Office to the Deputy Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
Tel: 202-208-6291

Fax: 202-208-1873

Cell: 202-957-8299



From: Rees, Gareth

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Catherine Gulac

Subject: Re: Could I get about 15 minutes on Mr. Cason"s calendar?
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:45:42 PM

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
Subject: Re: Could | get about 15 minutes on Mr. Cason"s calendar?
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:03:01 PM

Congratulations!

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 12:40 PM, Gulac, Catherine <catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks,
Gareth should be getting in touch with you. You may have to call him or email him. Since
Mr. Cason has been confirmed as Associate Deputy Secretary, | will be his administrative
assistant starting next week.
Cathy

Catherine Gulac

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of the Deputy Secretary

1849 C St, NW, MS-7328

Washington, D.C. 20240

202-208-6291 Office / 202-208-1739 Direct / 202-208-1873 Fax

Catherine _Gulac@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 10:27 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Topic -- Climate change and BIA.

Thanks



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Gareth Rees

Cc: Catherine Gulac

Subject: Could I get about 15 minutes on Mr. Cason"s calendar?
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:28:24 AM

Topic -- Climate change and BIA.

Thanks



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Cason, James

Subject: Re: BIA Links

Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 1:29:29 PM
Jm,

Could I meet with you for afew minutes on these? | have suggestion that might help. Thanks.
Goks

On Sun, May 14, 2017 at 2:37 PM, Cason, James <james_cason@io0s.doi.gov> wrote:
Indur. please follow-up on this data.

On Mon, May 8, 2017 at 4:47 PM, Baptiste, Thomas <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Dear Jim Cason:

Here are the links that | mentioned a few minutes ago at the meeting in your office..

Climate Change, Tribal Climate Resilience Program
National Adaptation Form Conference (linked from the BIA website as above)

Climate Change Tribal Student Photo Contest (2017)
Student Resources
Educator Resources

BIA Regiona Contacts (regarding Climate Change)
Tribal Climate Resource Regions

Awards from 2016
Accompanying press release

Sincerely,

Thomas Baptiste
DOI Office Line: 202/208-2570



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Cason, James

Cc: Domenech, Douglas; Thomas Baptiste
Subject: Re: BIA Links

Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 8:17:52 AM
OK. Will do.

On Sun, May 14, 2017 at 2:37 PM, Cason, James <james_cason@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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



From: Cason, James

To: Goklany, Indur; Domenech, Douglas; Thomas Baptiste
Subject: Re: BIA Links
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2017 2:38:04 PM

Indur. please follow-up on this data.

On Mon, May 8, 2017 at 4:47 PM, Baptiste, Thomas <thomas baptiste@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Dear Jim Cason:

Here are the links that | mentioned afew minutes ago at the meeting in your office..

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

BIA Regional Contacts (regarding Climate Change)
Tribal Climate Resource Regions

Awards from 2016
Accompanying press release

Sincerely,

Thomas Baptiste
DOI Office Line: 202/208-2570



From: Scott Cameron

To: Domenech, Douglas

Cc: Goklany, Indur; James Cason

Subject: Re: To me the question is...

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:14:43 PM

They probably are relying on the percentages but the more basic point is we need to watch for
inflammatory adverbs and adjectivesin their press releases.

Thanks,

Scott

Scott J. Cameron

Specia Assistant

Water and Science
Department of the Interior

Phone: 202 208 0969
Cell service 202 706 9031

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2017, at 12:05 PM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

...what evidence does USGS have that "The warming climate has dramatically
reduced the size of 39 glaciers in Montana since 1966."

This is a perfect example of them going beyond their wheelhouse.

Glaciers Rapidly Shrinking and Disappearing: 50 Years
of Glacier Changein Montana

The warming climate has dramatically reduced the
size of 39 glaciers in Montana since 1966, some by
as much as 85 percent, according to data released by
the U.S. Geological Survey and Portland State
University. On average, the glaciers have reduced by
39 percent and only 26 glaciers are now larger than
25 acres, which is used as a guideline for deciding if
bodies of ice are large enough to be considered
glaciers.

The data include scientific information for the 37
named glaciers in Glacier National Park and two
glaciers on U.S. Forest Service land. The retreat of
glaciers is significant in Montana because of the
impact shrinking glaciers can have on tourism, as well
as being a visual indicator of mountain ecosystem
change in the northern Rocky Mountains.

“The park-wide loss of ice can have ecological effects
on aquatic species by changing stream water volume,



water temperature and run-off timing in the higher
elevations of the park,” said lead USGS scientist Dr.
Daniel Fagre.

Scientists used digital maps from aerial photography
and satellites to measure the perimeters of the
glaciers in late summer when seasonal snow has
melted to reveal the extent of the glacial ice. The
areas measured are from 1966, 1998, 2005 and
2015/2016, marking approximately 50 years of
change in glacier area.

Site visits to glaciers were also made over several
years to investigate portions that were covered by
rock debris that are difficult to see with digital
imagery. The mapped measurements of glaciers
complement ground surveys of glaciers using GPS
along with repeat photography that involves re-
photographing historic photos of glaciers taken early
last century when there were an estimated 150
glaciers larger than 25 acres in Glacier National Park.

“Tracking these small alpine glaciers has been
instrumental in describing climate change effects on
Glacier National Park to park management and the
public,” said Lisa McKeon, USGS scientist who has
been documenting glacier change since 1997.

This information is part of a larger, ongoing USGS
glacier study of glaciers in Montana, Alaska and
Washington to document mass balance
measurements that estimate whether the total amount
of ice is increasing or decreasing at a particular
glacier. This information helps scientists understand
the impact of large scale climate patterns on glaciers
in distinctly different mountain environments.

The data for Glacier National Park’s named glaciers
are available at the USGS ScienceBase website.
Additional information about the glacier research can
be found at the USGS Northern Rocky Mountain
Science Center website and the USGS Benchmark
Glacier program website.

About the Glaciers in Glacier National Park

Glacier National Park has 37 named glaciers and
they are one of the reasons people come to Glacier
each year. Last year, 2.9 million visitors came to the
park.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior






From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Scott Cameron; Goklany, Indur; James Cason
Subject: To me the question is...
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:05:34 PM

...what evidence does USGS have that "The warming climate has dramatically reduced the size of
39 glaciers in Montana since 1966."

This is a perfect example of them going beyond their wheelhouse.

Glaciers Rapidly shrinking and Disappearing: 50 Years of Glacier
Changein Montana

The warming climate has dramatically reduced the size of 39
glaciers in Montana since 1966, some by as much as 85 percent,
according to data released by the U.S. Geological Survey and
Portland State University. On average, the glaciers have reduced by
39 percent and only 26 glaciers are now larger than 25 acres, which
is used as a guideline for deciding if bodies of ice are large enough
to be considered glaciers.

The data include scientific information for the 37 named glaciers in
Glacier National Park and two glaciers on U.S. Forest Service land.
The retreat of glaciers is significant in Montana because of the
impact shrinking glaciers can have on tourism, as well as being a
visual indicator of mountain ecosystem change in the northern Rocky
Mountains.

“The park-wide loss of ice can have ecological effects on aquatic
species by changing stream water volume, water temperature and
run-off timing in the higher elevations of the park,” said lead USGS
scientist Dr. Daniel Fagre.

Scientists used digital maps from aerial photography and satellites
to measure the perimeters of the glaciers in late summer when
seasonal snow has melted to reveal the extent of the glacial ice. The
areas measured are from 1966, 1998, 2005 and 2015/2016, marking
approximately 50 years of change in glacier area.

Site visits to glaciers were also made over several years to
investigate portions that were covered by rock debris that are difficult
to see with digital imagery. The mapped measurements of glaciers
complement ground surveys of glaciers using GPS along with repeat
photography that involves re-photographing historic photos of
glaciers taken early last century when there were an estimated 150
glaciers larger than 25 acres in Glacier National Park.

“Tracking these small alpine glaciers has been instrumental in
describing climate change effects on Glacier National Park to park
management and the public,” said Lisa McKeon, USGS scientist who
has been documenting glacier change since 1997.

This information is part of a larger, ongoing USGS glacier study of
glaciers in Montana, Alaska and Washington to document mass
balance measurements that estimate whether the total amount of ice
is increasing or decreasing at a particular glacier. This information



Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor

helps scientists understand the impact of large scale climate patterns
on glaciers in distinctly different mountain environments.

The data for Glacier National Park’'s named glaciers are available at
the USGS ScienceBase website. Additional information about the
glacier research can be found at the USGS Northern Rocky
Mountain Science Center website and the USGS Benchmark Glacier
program website.

About the Glaciers in Glacier National Park

Glacier National Park has 37 named glaciers and they are one of the
reasons people come to Glacier each year. Last year, 2.9 million
visitors came to the park.

US Department of the Interior



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Clement, Joel

Cc: OS PPA

Subject: Re: New website!

Date: Friday, May 05, 2017 12:03:17 PM
Great work!

On Fri, May 5, 2017 at 11:24 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hey gang, Adam and Chloe have published the new website, it's out there in the world - go
check it out!

https.//www.doi.gov/ppa

They are till tweaking afew things but it really looks great, much better presentation of the
office, more professional. Thanks Adam and Chloe for agreat job on this!

Joel

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Glomb, Steve

Cc: Joel Clement; Shawn Buckner
Subject: Re: parking changes

Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 11:01:18 AM
Thanks.

On Thu, May 4, 2017 at 10:39 AM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
FY| - Just got a note from PMB parking people this morning with the following decision for PPA:

PPA

Request to change Indur Goklany from Category C to B is alowed - as thiswould be within their allocation. They
have now exhausted their allocation.

I will note however, that any changes from one category to another, may place that person in jeopardy in the Open
Season happens.

Good for now, but no promises for when they do a parking pass application open season later this year.

Steve



From: Glomb, Steve

To: Joel Clement; Shawn Buckner; Indur Goklany
Subject: parking changes
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 10:39:43 AM

FY1 - Just got anote from PMB parking people this morning with the following decision for PPA:

PPA

Request to change Indur Goklany from Category C to B is allowed - asthiswould be within their allocation. They
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

Cc: Shawn Buckner

Subject: Re: Requirement for Participating in Doggy Day on Friday, May 5
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 1:59:40 PM

Great!

OnWed, May 3, 2017 at 1:53 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Cool, looking forward to meeting her. Sounds like Ann also has a pooch coming.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 12:27 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
I'm planning on bringing my dog.

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 12:18 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Let me or Shawn know if any of you will be bringing dogos, thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Announcement, OFAS <ofas _announcement@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, May 3, 2017 at 7:40 AM

Subject: Requirement for Participating in Doggy Day on Friday, May 5

To: DOI_MIBSIB <doi_mibsib@doai.gov>, ONRR DC Area <onrrdcar onrr.gov>

To: All Main and South Interior Building Employees

From: Joe Nassar, Director, Office of Facilities and Administrative Services
Subject: Requirement for Participating in Doggy Day on Friday, May 5

Our first Doggy Day in the MIB and the SIB will be on Friday, May 5. We have
completed the application process for those who are participating and they have
received a written approval. If you did not apply to participate on May 5 and/or
did not receive approval, please do not bring a dog to work on May 5. The
security guards will not permit employees to bring dogs into the facilities unless
they have prior written approval. Your next opportunity to participate will be

on September 1, 2017.

Thanks for your understanding and support to make the first Doggy Day a
success.

(NOTE TO SUPERVISORS: Please ensure that all employees without e-mail access receive a
paper copy of this distribution.)



Visit doi.gov/employees for employee news, resources and events.



From: Clement, Joel

To:
Cc:

Goklany, Indur
Shawn Buckner

Subject: Re: Requirement for Participating in Doggy Day on Friday, May 5
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 1:54:43 PM

Cool, looking forward to meeting her. Sounds like Ann also has a pooch coming.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 12:27 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

From: Announcement, OFAS <ofas_announcement@ios.doi.gov>

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
did not receive approval, please do not bring a dog to work on May 5. The security
guards will not permit employees to bring dogs into the facilities unless they have
prior written approval. Your next opportunity to participate will be on September
1, 2017.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:27:38 PM

I'm planning on bringing my dog.

OnWed, May 3, 2017 at 12:18 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Let me or Shawn know if any of you will be bringing dogos, thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Announcement, OFAS <ofas_announcement(@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, May 3, 2017 at 7:40 AM

Subject: Requirement for Participating in Doggy Day on Friday, May 5

To: DOI_MIBSIB <doi_mibsib@doi.gov>, ONRR DC Area <onrrdcar onrr.gov>

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
received a written approval. If you did not apply to participate on May 5 and/or did
not receive approval, please do not bring a dog to work on May 5. The security
guards will not permit employees to bring dogs into the facilities unless they have
prior written approval. Your next opportunity to participate will be on September 1,
2017.

Thanks for your understanding and support to make the first Doggy Day a success.

(NOTE TO SUPERVISORS: Please ensure that all employees without e-mail access receive a paper
copy of this distribution.)

Visit doi.gov/employees for employee news, resources and events.



From: Google Forms

To: indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Doggy Days At Interior Pilot
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:15:23 PM

Thanks for filling out Doggy Days At Interior Pilot

Here's what we got from you:

Doggy Days At Interior Pilot

For two test days this year, Friday, May 5th and Friday, September 1st, the Main
Interior Building and South Interior Building will be dog friendly. Please fully complete
the below application for the U.S. Department of the Interior to assess your dog's
eligibility to participate

Your email address (indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov) was recorded when you submitted
this form.



Captionless Image

Your Name (First, Last): *

Goklany, Indur

Your Phone Number: *

202-208-4951

Your Building And Room Number

MIB, Rm 3511



Are You A Federal Employee? *

Yes
No

What Bureau / Office Do You work In? *

PMB

Name Of Immediate Supervisor: *

Joel Clement

Dog Profile

Dog's Name: *

Zora

Breed: *

Standard Poodle

Age: *

9yrs

Weight (Ibs):

65 Ibs



Spayed/Neutered? *

Yes
No

How Long Have You Owned Your Dog? *

9 yrs -- since she was weened

Does Your Dog Receive Monthly Medication For Flea / Tick Prevention? *

Yes
No

Other:

Does Your Dog Have Any Food Allergies Or Restrictions? *

Yes
No

If "Yes" What Allergies / Restrictions?

Is your Dog On Any Medications? *

Yes
No

If "Yes" Explain:

Does Your Dog Have Any Past Or Current Health Issues? *



Yes
No

If "Yes" Explain:

Is Your Dog Current With DDHP, Rabies, Parvo And Bordetella Vaccinations?
(Proof Of Vaccinations May Be Required To Participate In Event) *

Yes
No

Is Your Dog Housebroken? *

Yes
No

Has Your Dog Ever Bitten Or Displayed Aggressive Tendencies Toward A Person
Or Animal That Resulted In An Injury? *

Yes
No

Has Your Pet Received Any Obedience Training? *

Yes
No

Does Your Pet Respond Well To Verbal Commands? *

Yes
No



Is Your Dog Acclimated To Crowded Settings With Humans? *

Yes
No

Is Your Dog Acclimated To Crowded Settings With Other Pets? *

Yes
No

If You Answered "No" Regarding Acclimation To Humans Or Other Pets Please
Explain:

Is Your Dog Hyperactive? *

Yes
No

If "Yes" Be Specific:

Does Your Dog Exhibit Chewing/Gnawing Behaviors (Wires, Furniture, Books,
Trash, Etc.)? *

Yes
No

If "Yes" Explain:

In What Situations Is Your Pet Prone To Bark?

When she is inside our home and someone walks up to the
house



Owner Consent Agreement

|, the above mentioned Dog Owner (“Owner”), hereby acknowledge and consent that
my voluntary participation in the “Doggy Days at Interior Pilot” event (the “Event”) at the
Stewart Lee Udall Department of the Interior Building (MIB) and South Interior Building
(SIB) Located at 1849 C Street NW, Washington DC 20240 on Friday May 5th and
Friday September 1st 2017 may result in atypical workplace circumstances and that
may result in property damage and/or personal injury, including to me and/or my above
mentioned dog (“Dog”). | hereby acknowledge that submitting this Application does not
entitle me to participate with my Dog at the Event, and that my participation is
contingent upon review of my Application and eligibility, and approval by the Pet
Director. Approval by the Pet Director is conditioned upon my consent to abide by
specific rules associated with the Event, and my acknowledgement of personal and
financial responsibility for my Dog. | further acknowledge that taking a Dog to work may
expose me to risks and danger inherent in a canine-oriented event (e.g. dog bites, fights
or altercations, falls, contact with participants at the Event) and that such participation
may fall outside of coverage for workers’ compensation under the Federal Employee
Compensation Act. | hereby represent and confirm that the Dog is in good health and
current on all vaccinations, including Rabies, DHLP, Parvo, and Bordatella, and that the
Dog is not the subject of a quarantine order, a pending adjudication or administrative
hearing; that the Dog has never bitten any person or dog to a degree that required
medical treatment or resulted in formal complaint or legal action; and that the Dog has
never been declared a dangerous, potentially dangerous or vicious or potentially vicious
dog. | acknowledge that DOI reserves the right to exclude or remove from the MIB/SIB
premises any Owner or Dog from that is not in compliance with eligibility or Event rules.
In the event of such removal, | consent to be personally responsible for the securing of
my dog at another location and that administrative or sick leave will not be available for
any lost time associated with such removal. | further agree that by submitting this
application, | grant irrevocable and royalty-free license and otherwise authorize DOI or
any covering news media outlet to depict, in perpetuity, my and my Dog’s likeness,
images, name, words, voice, and biographical information (“Images”) in photographic or
other works appearing in any and all media for purposes of promoting, advertising, or
marketing current or future events related to “Doggy Days at Interior”.

| Have Read The Owner Responsibility Statement And Agree To The Terms Stated

Accept Owner Responsibility

Reject






From: Cason, James

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Douglas Domenech

Subject: Re: Energy and Climate Change Task Force and Council
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 3:50:14 PM

Indur, Thanksfor theinfo.

On Fri, Apr 14, 2017 at 9:10 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Attached are

o Secretarial Order No. 3285, Amendment 1, on Renewable Energy Development,

effective 2/22/10 -- see bottom of page 1
e Departmental Manual chapter 1, Climate Change Policy, within Part 523, Climate

Change Adaptation, effective 12/20/12 -- see page 4



From: Sivarajan, Vanitha

To: Malka Pattison; Laurier, Fabien; Joel Clement; Benjamin Simon; Carlann Unger; Bowman, Randal; Jonathan
Steele; Chloe Mayne; Daniel. Raychelle; Jamie Reaser; Skrabis, Kristin; Tihansky, Ann; Tihansky. Ann; Buckner
Shawn; Sarah Cline; Digiantonio, Gina; Rebecca Behrens; Smith. Hilary; Jhoset Burgos Rodriguez; Ann Miller;
Liza Johnson; Indur Goklany; Adam Stern; Christian Crowley; Noah Van Gilder; Jason Kirkey; Kelsey Brantley;
Genevieve Brune; Robert Boyd; Buraiel, Stanley; Sarah Veatch

Subject: Re: Surprise donut party for (S}
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 12:22:22 PM
Hi all,

If you can, please convene in the conference room around 3:50pm to set up. - thinks she's
in that room meeting with Jonathan, Raychelle and | at 4pm, so we're aiming to have Jonathan
and Sarah walk in together at 4pm.

Theideaiswell aready be gathered by then and yell surprise as shewalksin. :)

Thanks,
Vanitha

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 3:29 PM, Sivargjan, Vanitha <vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Hi all,
Thank you to those that have contributed so far to [{SJJiJ] oift. If you'd till like to pitchiin
and haven't yet, please come by anytime before 12:30pm tomorrow at which time I'll
purchase an e-gift card. If you won't be in the office or can't find me, just drop me a note
and I'll be happy to spot you until we can meet up.

Also afriendly reminder to bring in donuts tomorrow if you wish!

See you tomorrow,
Vanitha

On Wed, Apr 5, 2017 at 5:39 PM, Sivargjan, Vanitha <vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Hi PPA and friends,
H is getting married next week! To celebrate, we are planning a surprise party with
the theme of one of her favorite foods--DONUTS.

So, it iscompletely optional, but if you'd like to participate, please bring any kind of
donuts you wish for the donut potluck party.

We will be getting her and agift whichis still in the works (something cat themed of
course). Also completely optional, but if you'd like to pitch in to the gift, feel freeto
swing by my office and contribute at whatever level you feel comfortable.
Thisisasurprise, so please don't mention anything to her!

thanks,
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
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:30:31 PM
Hi all,

Thank you to those that have contributed so far to[{SJJJiJ] oift. If you'd till like to pitch in and
haven't yet, please come by anytime before 12:30pm tomorrow at which time I'll purchase an
e-gift card. If you won't bein the office or can't find me, just drop me anote and I'll be happy
to spot you until we can meet up.

Also afriendly reminder to bring in donuts tomorrow if you wish!

See you tomorrow,
Vanitha

OnWed, Apr 5, 2017 at 5:39 PM, Sivargjan, Vanitha <vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi PPA and friends,
H is getting married next week! To celebrate, we are planning a surprise party with
the theme of one of her favorite foods--DONUTS.

So, it is completely optional, but if you'd like to participate, please bring any kind of donuts
you wish for the donut potluck party.

We will be getting her and agift which is still in the works (something cat themed of
course). Also completely optional, but if you'd like to pitch in to the gift, feel free to swing
by my office and contribute at whatever level you feel comfortable.

Thisisasurprise, so please don't mention anything to her!

thanks,
Vanitha

Vanitha Sivargian

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St NW RM 3521
Washington, DC 20240
202-219-1136

vanitha sivarajan@ios.doi.gov

Vanitha Sivaraan
Office of Policy Analysis



U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St NW RM 3521
Washington, DC 20240
202-219-1136

vanitha_sivarajan@ios.doi.gov



From: Clement, Joel

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Shawn Buckner

Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 11:28:51 AM

In the future you can register your dissatisfaction with me or Shawn, your supervisor. As you
know, it was not at all necessary, or appropriate, to do so to the acting Assistant Secretary. |
will let you know what | learn from Melinda today.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 9:43 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Jodl,

| don't want to get into an argument, but | believe that in fact it would have been
unprofessional of meto let discussions on adetail for which | had been tagged to go on
without letting folks know that | needed to think through whether | was eager for that
assignment. | was concerned that alot of effort might have been wasted if discussions had
gotten further.

| do think that your response to Melinda et al. was good in that it clarified that if the detailee
wasn't me in would/could be someone else from our office.

Goks

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 9:35 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
It sounds like you are no longer satisfied with this proposed detail assignment, Goks. As
you and | discussed, the intent of my email to Melinda was to glean more information
about the potential assignment to her office. Cc'ing you was a courtesy. It was highly
inappropriate, as I'm sure you must know, to express your dissatisfaction to the acting
Assistant Secretary in areply to all. | understand you have some new opportunities on the
horizon, but | still expect professional behavior.

Joel

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 8:20 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hello Melinda,

I would like some time to think through whether | want this particular detail. So it
might be best to keep this on hold for afew days. Thanks.



Best regards,
Goks

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 5:04 PM, Melinda Loftin <melinda.l oftin@sol .doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks Joel, | will discuss this with Dave on Monday and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2017, at 3:05 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Melinda, Steve, and Amy, see attached for a quick sketch of the detail
assignment we discussed and let me know if it's accurate based on your
understanding of what Jim Cason was asking for. Once we're good with
this doc we can get things started with paperwork and it's off to the races!

Thanks,

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of
the Interior 202.208.3295

<Goklany Detail Assignment.docx>



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Douglas Domenech

Cc: Daniel Jorjani; James Cason
Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:09:12 AM

Thanks very much. | had already told them | needed to think about it so they didn't get too far
too fast onit.

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 10:06 AM, Douglas Domenech <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
| spoke to Melinda and told her to slow walk action moving you to Ethics.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2017, at 8:58 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:

The theory is an SES-er can do anything. But I'd rather not!

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 8:50 AM, Daniel Jorjani

<daniel_jorjani @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2017, at 8:49 AM, Domenech, Douglas
<douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

That seems like an odd fit for Goks.

Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 8:11 AM, Goklany, Indur
<indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
My officeisthinking of detailing me to the Ethics Office, but |
would rather work on climate (change)-related matters,as had
been suggested. Could that be arranged?

I had mentioned your interest to Joel, the Director of this
office, just before going home last Friday, that there was some
thought that | would be working for "upstairs’ on climate
change but he apparently felt he had to be responsive to the
Ethics Office al so.



Best regards,
Goks

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: M elinda L oftin <melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 5:04 PM

Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks

To: "Clement, Joel" <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Steve Glomb <Steve Glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley
<Amy_Holl los.doi.gov>, "Indur M. Goklany"

<Indur_Goklany @ios.doi.gov>

Thanks Joel, | will discuss thiswith Dave on Monday and get
back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2017, at 3:05 PM, Clement, Joel
<joel clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Melinda, Steve, and Amy, see attached for a quick
sketch of the detail assignment we discussed and
let me know if it's accurate based on your
understanding of what Jim Cason was asking for.
Once we're good with this doc we can get things
started with paperwork and it's off to the races!

Thanks,

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy
Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

<Goklany Detail Assignment.docx>



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Clement, Joel

Cc: Shawn Buckner

Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 9:44:09 AM
Joel,

| don't want to get into an argument, but | believe that in fact it would have been
unprofessional of me to let discussions on a detail for which | had been tagged to go on
without letting folks know that | needed to think through whether | was eager for that
assignment. | was concerned that alot of effort might have been wasted if discussions had
gotten further.

| do think that your response to Melinda et a. was good in that it clarified that if the detailee
wasn't me in would/could be someone el se from our office.

Goks

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 9:35 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
It sounds like you are no longer satisfied with this proposed detail assignment, Goks. As you
and | discussed, the intent of my email to Melinda was to glean more information about the
potential assignment to her office. Cc'ing you was a courtesy. It was highly inappropriate, as
I'm sure you must know, to express your dissatisfaction to the acting Assistant Secretary in a
reply to al. | understand you have some new opportunities on the horizon, but | still expect
professional behavior.

Joel

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 8:20 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hello Melinda,

I would like some time to think through whether | want this particular detail. So it might
be best to keep thison hold for afew days. Thanks.

Best regards,
Goks

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 5:04 PM, Melinda Loftin <melinda.l oftin@sol .doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks Joel, 1 will discuss thiswith Dave on Monday and get back to you.

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
understanding of what Jim Cason was asking for. Once we're good with this
doc we can get things started with paperwork and it's off to the races!

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
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 9:36:05 AM

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
reply to all. | understand you have some new opportunities on the horizon, but | still expect
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
Hello Méelinda,

I would like some time to think through whether | want this particular detail. So it might be
best to keep this on hold for afew days. Thanks.

Best regards,
Goks

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 5:04 PM, Melinda L oftin <melinda.l oftin@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks Joel, 1 will discuss thiswith Dave on Monday and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2017, at 3:05 PM, Clement, Joel <joel clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
To: Daniel Jorjani

Cc: Domenech, Douglas; James Cason
Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:58:10 AM

The theory isan SES-er can do anything. But I'd rather not!

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 8:50 AM, Daniel Jorjani <daniel_jorjani @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2017, at 8:49 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

That seems like an odd fit for Goks.

Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 8:11 AM, Goklany, Indur
<indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
My officeisthinking of detailing me to the Ethics Office, but | would rather
work on climate (change)-related matters,as had been suggested. Could that
be arranged?

| had mentioned your interest to Joel, the Director of this office, just before
going home last Friday, that there was some thought that | would be working
for "upstairs' on climate change but he apparently felt he had to be responsive
to the Ethics Office also.

Best regards,
Goks

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Melinda L oftin <melinda.l oftin@sol.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 5:04 PM

Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks

To: "Clement, Joel" <joel _clement@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Steve Glomb <Steve Glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley
<Amy_Hoall 10s.doi.gov>, "Indur M. Goklany"

<Indur_Goklany@ios.doi.gov>



Thanks Joel, | will discuss thiswith Dave on Monday and get back to you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2017, at 3:05 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Melinda, Steve, and Amy, see attached for a quick sketch of the
detail assignment we discussed and let me know if it's accurate
based on your understanding of what Jim Cason was asking for.
Once we're good with this doc we can get things started with
paperwork and it's off to the races!

Thanks,

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S.
Department of the Interior 202.208.3295

<Goklany Detail Assignment.docx>



From: Clement, Joel

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Melinda Loftin; Steve Glomb; Amy Holley; Shawn Buckner
Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks

Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:51:47 AM

Thanks Melinda. Y ou can disregard Indur's note. If he is unable to perform the detail we will
find someone that can.

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



From: Daniel Jorjani
To: Domenech, Douglas

Cc: Goklany, Indur; James Cason
Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:50:26 AM
Agreed.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2017, at 8:49 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
work on climate (change)-related matters,as had been suggested. Could that be
arranged?

I had mentioned your interest to Joel, the Director of this office, just before
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

To: "Clement, Jodl" <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Steve Glomb <Steve Glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley
<Amy_ Hoall i0s.doi.gov>, "Indur M. Goklany"

<Indur_Goklany@ios.doi.gov>

Thanks Joel, | will discuss thiswith Dave on Monday and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone



On Apr 7, 2017, at 3:05 PM, Clement, Joel <joel clement(@io0s.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:49:22 AM

That seems like an odd fit for Goks.

Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 8:11 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
My officeisthinking of detailing me to the Ethics Office, but | would rather work on
climate (change)-related matters,as had been suggested. Could that be arranged?

I had mentioned your interest to Joel, the Director of this office, just before going home last
Friday, that there was some thought that | would be working for "upstairs’ on climate
change but he apparently felt he had to be responsive to the Ethics Office also.

Best regards,
Goks

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Melinda L oftin <melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 5:04 PM

Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks

To: "Clement, Joel" <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Steve Glomb <Steve _Glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <Amy_Hall i0s.doi.gov>,
"Indur M. Goklany" <Indur_Goklany@ios.doi.gov>

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
understanding of what Jim Cason was asking for. Once we're good with this doc
we can get things started with paperwork and it's off to the races!

Thanks,



Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

<Goklany Detail Assignment.docx>



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Melinda Loftin

Cc: Clement, Joel; Steve Glomb; Amy Holley
Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks

Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:21:22 AM
Hello Méelinda,

| would like some time to think through whether | want this particular detail. So it might be
best to keep this on hold for afew days. Thanks.

Best regards,
Goks

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 5:04 PM, Melinda L oftin <melinda.l oftin@sol .doi.gov> wrote:
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

To: Douglas Domenech; Daniel Jorjani
Cc: James Cason

Subject: Fwd: Detail description for Goks
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:12:16 AM

My officeisthinking of detailing me to the Ethics Office, but | would rather work on climate
(change)-rel ated matters,as had been suggested. Could that be arranged?

| had mentioned your interest to Joel, the Director of this office, just before going home last
Friday, that there was some thought that | would be working for "upstairs’ on climate change
but he apparently felt he had to be responsive to the Ethics Office al so.

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

Cc: Steve Glomb <Steve Glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <Amy_Holl i0s.doi.gov>,
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

Melinda, Steve, and Amy, see attached for a quick sketch of the detail assignment
we discussed and let me know if it's accurate based on your understanding of
what Jim Cason was asking for. Once we're good with this doc we can get things
started with paperwork and it's off to the races!

Thanks,

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

<Goklany Detail Assignment.docx>



From: Melinda Loftin

To: Clement, Joel

Cc: Steve Glomb; Amy Holley; Indur M. Goklany
Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks

Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 5:04:40 PM

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
started with paperwork and it's of f to the races!

Thanks,

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

<Goklany Detail Assignment.docx>



From: Glomb, Steve

To: Clement, Joel

Cc: Amy Holley; Indur M. Goklany
Subject: Re: Detail description for Goks
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 5:04:26 PM
Joel -

Those look like the right questions. 1I'm wondering if you could bolster the write-up by quoting some of the
Secretary's language from his town hall meeting on hisfirst full day here. | remember he talked about ethics being a
high priority and he kept saying he wants the Dept. to be number one in everything we do. Couldn't hurt to sprinkle
some of those words in thisif you can find them.

Steve

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 3:05 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Melinda, Steve, and Amy, see attached for a quick sketch of the detail assignment we
discussed and let me know if it's accurate based on your understanding of what Jim Cason
was asking for. Once we're good with this doc we can get things started with paperwork and
it's off to the races!

Thanks,

Joel

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295



From: Roberta Richardson

To: Spano, Julie

Cc: Ikeshia Boyd; Indur Goklany; Joel Clement
Subject: Re: Indur Goklany Parking Application
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:30:35 PM

Thanks. We will seeif we have the pass.

Ikeshia please check and let me know.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2017, at 3:13 PM, Spano, Julie <julie_spano@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Attached is the parking application for Indur Goklany from PPA and is listed
under B catagory. He will be assuming the parking allocation forH
(PPA) who has left and gone to the State Department. He currently has a pas for
Federal Reserve that was listed as a carpoool. The carpool is now defunct hence
him taking over the allocation that ﬁ held.

I've copied Indur Goklany and his supervisor, Joel Clement for their information.
Mr. Goklany will take instruction from you Roberta as to how you want to handle
the passissue.

| don't know if (SIS turned in her pass, sorry...

Thanks, Julie

JulieL. Spano

Director, Business and Administrative Division

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, N.W., Room 5022

Washington, D.C. 20240

work: (202) 208-7624

fax:  (202) 219-0241

cell: (202) 568-9364

WARNING:

This e-mail and any attachments may contain Privacy Act Data/Sensitive Data
which isintended only for the use of the individual (s) to whom it is addressed. It
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected
from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited.



<Indur Gokany - ppa.pdf>



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Spano, Julie

Cc: Roberta Richardson; lkeshia Boyd; Joel Clement
Subject: Re: Indur Goklany Parking Application

Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:15:51 PM

Thanks.

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 3:13 PM, Spano, Julie <julie_spano@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Attached is the parking application for Indur Goklany from PPA and islisted under B
catagory. He will be assuming the parking allocation for (PPA) who has left
and gone to the State Department. He currently has a pas for Federal Reserve that was listed
% carpoool. The carpool is now defunct hence him taking over the allocation that-
held.

I've copied Indur Goklany and his supervisor, Joel Clement for their information. Mr.
Goklany will take instruction from you Roberta as to how you want to handle the pass issue.

| don't know if [{SHJEH turned in her pass, sorry...

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

fax: (202) 219-0241

cell: (202) 568-9364

WARNING:

This e-mail and any attachments may contain Privacy Act Data/Sensitive Datawhichis
intended only for the use of the individual (s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
distribution or copying of thisemail is strictly prohibited.



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Clement, Joel

Cc: Glomb, Steve; Shawn Buckner; Spano, Julie
Subject: Re: Parking Appication

Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:19:07 PM

Thanks. I'll fill it out and give to Joel/Shawn for their signature.

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:47 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Ok thanks Steve will do

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:28 AM, Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks Julie.

Joel and Goks - See Julie's response below. Form is attached at the bottom of the email string. Descriptions of
categories are on the instruction page. Y ou would both have to sign. Please copy me on the email back to Julie
so | know that thisistaken care of.

Joel - | think spot has already been removed. | assume the spot we're talking about would be the
spot that no longer needs and that you think Goks has the greatest need in PPA to take that allocated spot.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Spano, Julie <julie_spano@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:10 AM

Subject: Re: Parking Appication

To: "Glomb, Steve' <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve,

They would need to fill out the same parking application, which both the employee and
supervisor sign. If aemail can be sent to me with the application notating the employee
that no longer needs said space, | can forward that to the Parking Office. Thisway we
also have arecord of the action being taken.

Thanks! Julie

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 9:48 AM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Julie--
If someone new istaking over a"B" parking permit that is no longer needed by

another person in the same office, do they fill out this same parking application or is
there adifferent form? Anything else needed? | assume a supervisor needs to sign.



Thanks for your help.
Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Spano, Julie <julie spano@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Tue, Apr 4, 2017 at 6:44 AM

Subject: Parking Appication

To: Steve Glomb <steve glomb(@ios.doi.gov>

Steve,

I'm attaching the parking application for those that are listed under carpool and under
your jurisdiction. These carpoolers will need to resubmit their applications by Friday,
to the Parking Office and a copy to myself and you for our records. Each carpool will
be verified by OFAS as to whether it 1s a valid carpool or not. Ifnot, they will more
than likely lose their parking pass.

Waiver Parking will also be removed at some point as these are spaces given over and
above the parking allocation for a particular office;

- PIA - Federal Reserve

-PIA - Federal Reserve

Thanks, Julie

Julie L. Spano

Director, Business and Administrative Division

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, N.-W., Room 5022

Washington, D.C. 20240

work: (202) 208-7624

fax:  (202) 219-0241

cell: (202) 568-9364

WARNING:

This e-mail and any attachments may contain Privacy Act Data/Sensitive Data which
1s intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
mnformation that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified



that any distribution or copying of thisemail is strictly prohibited.

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

This e-mail and any attachments may contain Privacy Act Data/Sensitive Datawhich is
intended only for the use of the individual (s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.



From: Clement, Joel

To: Glomb, Steve; Shawn Buckner

Cc: Indur Goklany; Spano, Julie
Subject: Re: Parking Appication

Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:48:36 AM

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
categories are on the instruction page. Y ou would both have to sign. Please copy me on the email back to Julie so
I know that this is taken care of.

Joe! - 1 think [{SYJESHI spot has already been removed. | assume the spot we're talking about would be the spot
that [l no longer needs and that you think Goks has the greatest need in PPA to take that allocated spot.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Spano, Julie <julie_spano@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:10 AM

Subject: Re: Parking Appication

To: "Glomb, Steve" <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve,

They would need to fill out the same parking application, which both the employee and
supervisor sign. If aemail can be sent to me with the application notating the employee that
no longer needs said space, | can forward that to the Parking Office. Thisway we also have
arecord of the action being taken.

Thanks! Julie

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 9:48 AM, Glomb, Steve <steve _glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Jdulie -
If someone new istaking over a"B" parking permit that is no longer needed by another
person in the same office, do they fill out this same parking application or isthere a

different form? Anything else needed? | assume a supervisor needsto sign.

Thanks for your help.



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Spano, Julie <julie_spano@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Tue, Apr 4, 2017 at 6:44 AM

Subject: Parking Appication

To: Steve Glomb <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve,

I'm attaching the parking application for those that are listed under carpool and under
your jurisdiction. These carpoolerswill need to resubmit their applications by Friday, to
the Parking Office and a copy to myself and you for our records. Each carpool will be
verified by OFAS asto whether it isavalid carpool or not. If not, they will more than
likely lose their parking pass.

Waiver Parking will also be removed at some point as these are spaces given over and
above the parking allocation for a particular office;

- PIA - Federal Reserve
IA - Federal Reserve

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
intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
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

cell:  (202) 568-9364

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
Shawn; Sarah Cline; Digiantonio. Gina; Rebecca Behrens; Smith. Hilary; Jhoset Burgos Rodriguez;
ann_miller@ios.doi.gov; Liza Johnson; Indur Goklany; Adam Stern; Christian Crowley; Noah Van Gilder; Jason
Kirkey; Kelsey Brantley; Genevieve Brune; Robert Boyd; Burgiel, Stanley; Sarah Veatch

Subject: Surprise donut party fo SN

Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:40:30 PM

Hi PPA and friends,
F is getting married next week! To celebrate, we are planning a surprise party with the
theme of one of her favorite foods--DONUTS.

So, it iscompletely optional, but if you'd like to participate, please bring any kind of donuts
you wish for the donut potluck party.

We will be getting her and agift whichis still in the works (something cat themed of
course). Also completely optional, but if you'd like to pitch in to the gift, feel free to swing by
my office and contribute at whatever level you feel comfortable.

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

Cc: Clement, Joel

Subject: Re: Parking Appication

Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 4:02:07 PM

Thanks Steve and Joel. Of course, it goes without saying that 1'd like to be able to get a pass,
so am happy to be classified in another category.

On Wed, Apr 5, 2017 at 3:36 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Julieisgonefor the day. | will try to catch her tomorrow to seeif she's the right person or if it's someone el se.

On Wed, Apr 5, 2017 at 3:33 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Steve, can he talk with Julie about the other categories or is there someone else he should
go to?

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Wed, Apr 5, 2017 at 3:30 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Joel - When we discussed parking passes you mentioned that Goksis no longer in a carpool

Goks- If you are still in acarpool, please fill out the attached parking application and send it to Julie Spano
and the parking office. If not, it looks like you may soon be losing your parking pass unless you can get one
in some other category.

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
your jurisdiction. These carpoolers will need to resubmit their applications by Friday, to
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

- - PIA - Federal Reserve
PIA - Federa Reserve

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

Cc: Indur Goklany

Subject: Re: Parking Appication

Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 3:36:13 PM

Julieis gone for the day. | will try to catch her tomorrow to see if she's the right person or if it's someone else.

On Wed, Apr 5, 2017 at 3:33 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Steve, can he talk with Julie about the other categories or is there someone else he should go
to?

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Wed, Apr 5, 2017 at 3:30 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Joel - When we discussed parking passes you mentioned that Goks is no longer in a carpool

Goks - If you are still in acarpool, please fill out the attached parking application and send it to Julie Spano and
the parking office. If not, it looks like you may soon be losing your parking pass unless you can get onein
some other category.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Spano, Julie <julie_spano@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Tue, Apr 4, 2017 at 6:44 AM

Subject: Parking Appication

To: Steve Glomb <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve,

I'm attaching the parking application for those that are listed under carpool and under your
jurisdiction. These carpoolers will need to resubmit their applications by Friday, to the
Parking Office and a copy to myself and you for our records. Each carpool will be
verified by OFAS as to whether it isavalid carpool or not. If not, they will more than
likely lose their parking pass.

Waiver Parking will also be removed at some point as these are spaces given over and
above the parking allocation for a particular office;



- PIA - Federal Reserve
|A - Federal Reserve

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

Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 3:34:30 PM

Steve, can he talk with Julie about the other categories or is there someone else he should go
to?

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

OnWed, Apr 5, 2017 at 3:30 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Joel - When we discussed parking passes you mentioned that Goks is no longer in a carpool

Goks- If you are still in acarpool, please fill out the attached parking application and send it to Julie Spano and
the parking office. If not, it looks like you may soon be losing your parking pass unless you can get one in some
other category.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Spano, Julie <julie_spano@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Tue, Apr 4, 2017 at 6:44 AM

Subject: Parking Appication

To: Steve Glomb <steve _glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve,

I'm attaching the parking application for those that are listed under carpool and under your
jurisdiction. These carpoolers will need to resubmit their applications by Friday, to the
Parking Office and a copy to myself and you for our records. Each carpool will be verified
by OFAS asto whether itisavalid carpool or not. If not, they will more than likely lose
their parking pass.

Waiver Parking will also be removed at some point as these are spaces given over and above
the parking allocation for a particular office;

- PIA - Federa Reserve
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



From: Buckner, Shawn

To: Clement, Joel; Chloe Mayne

Cc: Indur M. Goklany

Subject: Re: DTS Assignment--Annual Report on Technology Transfer FY 2016 Activities / Annual Report on Prize
Competitions FY 2016 Activities

Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 5:49:25 PM

Adding Chloe.

On Mon, Apr 3, 2017 at 5:41 PM, Clement, Joel <joel clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Why are we seeing this again?

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <DTS@fws.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 31, 2017 at 7:24 AM

Subject: DTS Assignment--Annual Report on Technology Transfer FY 2016 Activities/
Annua Report on Prize Competitions FY 2016 Activities

To: chloe_mayne@ios.dai.gov, joel_clement@ios.doi.gov, shawn_buckner @ios.doi.gov

Hello and welcome to the DTS automated email alert!
Y our office (DPIA-PPA) has atask assigned.

Please log in to the Data Tracking System at the following URL Address:
https://dts.fws.gov/dts/prel ogin.do?officeld=4041 and review Document Control Number
(DCN)** PMB0003874.

To move the document to the next office in the routing process, enter your surname
information for your office's task and save the record.

Document Subject: Annual Report on Technology Transfer FY 2016 Activities/ Annual
Report on Prize Competitions FY 2016 Activities

Action Required: 3-Surname

Assigned By Office: PMB Correspondence User: Kashieka Minor

**Thank you**.

Shawn M. Buckner

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20240



(202) 208-3664



From: Clement, Joel

To: Shawn Buckner; Indur M. Goklany

Subject: Fwd: DTS Assignment--Annual Report on Technology Transfer FY 2016 Activities / Annual Report on Prize
Competitions FY 2016 Activities

Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 5:42:44 PM

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
Annual Report on Prize Competitions FY 2016 Activities

To: chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov, joel_clement@ios.doi.gov, shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov

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



From: Stern, Adam

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Shawn Buckner; Joel Clement; Vanitha Sivarajan

Subject: Re: PPA staff directory on the web is somewhat out of date...
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 5:21:29 PM

Just FY1, staff directory is updated now!

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 8:54 AM, Stern, Adam <adam_stern@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
DOIl.gov is currently having some issues and we have been told to hold off on any edits for now.

Once get the clear | will make the changes.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 1:46 PM, Stern, Adam <adam_stern@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thank you, Goks. | will update it.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 1:44 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
... Just noticed

Adam Stern - Economist, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the Interior, 202-208-4488

Adam Stern - Economist, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the Interior, 202-208-4488

Adam Stern - Economist, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the Interior, 202-208-4488



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Joel Clement

Subject: Re: Secretary Visit to the Office of Policy Analysis (Change in Plans)
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:04:00 AM

On Tue, Mar 28, 2017 at 6:20 PM, Joel Clement <joel clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Sorry gang, . They assured me we are still on

thelist for very soon.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G L TE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Simon, Benjamin" <benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov>

Date: 03/28/2017 6:17 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: OS _PPA <os 10s.doi.gov>

Cc: "Buckner, Shawn" <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Secretary Visit to the Office of Policy Analysis (Change in Plans)

Hi Everyone,

. Our meeting with the Secretary will
be rescheduled.

Ben
On Tue, Mar 28, 2017 at 5:52 PM, Bowman, Randal <randal_bowman@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

The new Executive Order on energy and climate is attached. On a quick reading, it
addresses a number of questions folks were preparing to ask the Secretary - suggest
everyone review it before the meeting

On Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 12:25 PM, Buckner, Shawn <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Hi Team,

We just received an update on the meeting with the Secretary. It has been moved to
Wednesday at 2pm. Sorry for the change in plans.

Thank you,
Shawn

On Fri, Mar 24, 2017 at 2:03 PM, Buckner, Shawn <shawn_buckner @ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Hi Team,

The Secretary is going to be stopping by on Tuesday at 2pm to meet the PPA staff.
Please be in the office Tuesday for the meeting.



Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Shawn

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Yakhour, Wadi <wadi_yakhour@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 24, 2017 at 12:22 PM

Subject: Secretary Visit to the Office of Policy Analysis

To: Joel Clement <joel _clement@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Russell Roddy
<russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>, Caroline Boulton <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Gentlemen,

Hope your Friday is going smoothly! After speaking with Shawn, I'm writing to
confirm that the Secretary will be visiting the Office of Policy Analysis on Tuesday,
March 28th, from 2:00-3:00 pm. If you could please gather your staff in your
conference room (rm. 3512), the Secretary will arrive, make his introductions, and
take questions. Thiswill aso be agood time for your staff to introduce themselvesto
him.

For the last 20-30 minutes of the scheduled hour, it would also be a good opportunity
for the leadership to have a one-on-one with the Secretary.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Shawn, it was great meeting you
today! | hopeyou all have a fantastic weekend.

Regards,

Wadi (Wuh-dee-uh) Y akhour
DOI Office of the Secretary
Scheduling and Advance

O - (202) 208-5359

C - (202) 706-9041

Rm. 6013

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

Benjamin Simon, Ph.D., chief DOI Economist
Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C St. NW

Washington DC

202 208 4916

benjamin simon@ios.doi.gov



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Luciano, Lorraine

Subject: Re: Ethics Determination Request
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:05:14 AM
Thanks

On Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 4:03 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <|orraine.luciano@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Indur,

So long as you are going in your personal capacity, the host may reimburse you for your
parking.

Best regards,
Rainee

Lorraine "Rainee" A. Luciano
Attorney-Advisor

Departmental Ethics Office

U.S. Department of the Interior
Main Interior Building, Room 5323

(202) 208-4110

Mail:
Departmental Ethics Office
Office of the Solicitor
Department of the Interior
Mail Stop 5323
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240

E-mail the Departmental Ethics Office at DOI_Ethics@sol.doi.gov or visit
usonlineat www.doi.gov/ethics

Ethics Officials Represent the Government -- Advice rendered does not
create an attorney-client relationship or any other confidential
relationship.

Thise-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the
individual or entity to which it isaddressed. It may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of
thise-mail or its contentsis strictly prohibited. If you received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all



copies.

On Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 3:36 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hello Rainee,

Quick question: can | be reimbursed for parking?

Thanks.
Indur

On Fri, Mar 3, 2017 at 2:31 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <lorraine.luciano@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Indur,

Based upon the information you have provided there are no impediments to you
speaking in your personal capacity, especially if you are not receiving any compensation
(honorarium). Y ou may accept food and other items the participants are receiving, like
training materials, a mug, etc.

Now the main items you must do and beware of

1) Y ou must make a disclaimer that: Disclaimer of Non-Endorsement - The views and
opinions expressed in this presentation are my opinions alone and do not constitute an
endorsement or recommendation by

the Department of the Interior or the U.S. Government.

2) Whileit is permissible for the person who introduces you or your info to be in
conference material you must ensure your title or position is one of severa biographical
details to identify you, and that it is not given more prominence than other significant
biographical details.

3) DO NOT LET them introduce you viayour official title or position with DOI.

If you have any additional questions or your situation changes, please contact me.

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

Thise-mail (including any attachments) isintended for the use of the
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
thise-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies.

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 4:16 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
That was fast. Thanks!

| have aPh.D. in Electrical Engineering, and worked on climate change matters for
over 20 years until about 2009. | have written a number of publications, including,
among other things, a book that deals with human prosperity and well being (which, to
my surprise, | just found out hasits own Wikipedia entry!) and another that addresses
the precautionary principle, which is something they want me to touch on in the panel.

No, | would not touch on or allude to any DOI policies.

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:55 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <lorraine.luciano@sol.doi.gov>
wrote:
Greetings Indur,

[, too, am not sure we have met but nice to meet you over email. | will be happy to
review this activity for you in your personal capacity. Can you give me information
on your education background? | do not mean to be rude but why would this
organization want you to participate? Also, will you be discussing in DOI policy?

Let's start there and | can craft some advice by next week.

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
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information
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

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:05 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Hello Lorraine,

| am not sure whether we have met. | work as a Senior Advisor in the Office of
Policy Analysis, and have been invited to participate in my persona capacity in
two panel discussions at the 12th International Conference on Climate Change on
March 23-24, 2017, in Washington, DC, hosted by the Heartland Institute, afree
market think tank based in Arlington Heights, IL. See the attached letter.

| want to check whether | can participate in these panel discussions without falling
afoul of Ethicslaws, rules and regulations. | wouldn't be accepting an honorarium
or any other compensation, and would be taking leave to participate and prepare
for the panels. | don't currently work within the Office of Policy Analysis on any
climate change related issues, and have not done so for some years.



| have also advised Joel Clement, Director, Office of Policy Analysis, of the
invitation, and he suggested | contact you.

| would appreciate an Ethics determination from your office, keeping in mind that
the event is only three weeks away and | should provide the organizers sufficient
time to make alternate arrangements, if necessary.

Thanks.
Sincerely,

Indur Goklany
Sr. Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis



From: Luciano, Lorraine

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: Ethics Determination Request
Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:03:51 PM
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
Office of the Salicitor
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

This e-mail (including any attachments) isintended for the use of the
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

On Fri, Mar 3, 2017 at 2:31 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <larraine.luciano@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Indur,

Based upon the information you have provided there are no impediments to you speaking
in your personal capacity, especially if you are not receiving any compensation
(honorarium). 'Y ou may accept food and other items the participants are receiving, like
training materials, amug, etc.

Now the main items you must do and beware of:

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

2) Whileit is permissible for the person who introduces you or your info to bein
conference material you must ensure your title or position is one of several biographical
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
That wasfast. Thanks!

| have aPh.D. in Electrical Engineering, and worked on climate change matters for over
20 years until about 2009. | have written a number of publications, including, anong
other things, a book that deals with human prosperity and well being (which, to my
surprise, | just found out has its own Wikipedia entry!) and another that addresses the
precautionary principle, which is something they want me to touch on in the panel.

No, | would not touch on or allude to any DOI policies.

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:55 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <lorraine.luciano@sol.doi.qgov>
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

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:05 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Hello Lorraine,

| am not sure whether we have met. | work as a Senior Advisor in the Office of
Policy Analysis, and have been invited to participate in my personal capacity intwo
panel discussions at the 12th International Conference on Climate Change on March
23-24, 2017, in Washington, DC, hosted by the Heartland I nstitute, a free market
think tank based in Arlington Heights, IL. See the attached |etter.

| want to check whether | can participate in these panel discussions without falling
afoul of Ethicslaws, rules and regulations. | wouldn't be accepting an honorarium or
any other compensation, and would be taking leave to participate and prepare for the
panels. | don't currently work within the Office of Policy Analysis on any climate
change related issues, and have not done so for some years.

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
Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:37:10 PM
Hello Rainee,

Quick question: can | be reimbursed for parking?

Thanks.
I ndur

On Fri, Mar 3, 2017 at 2:31 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <lorraine.luciano@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Indur,

Based upon the information you have provided there are no impediments to you speaking in
your personal capacity, especially if you are not receiving any compensation (honorarium).
Y ou may accept food and other items the participants are receiving, like training materials, a
mug, etc.

Now the main items you must do and beware of :

1) Y ou must make adisclaimer that: Disclaimer of Non-Endorsement - The views and
opinions expressed in this presentation are my opinions alone and do not constitute an
endorsement or recommendation by

the Department of the Interior or the U.S. Government.

2) Whileit is permissible for the person who introduces you or your info to be in conference
material you must ensure your title or position is one of several biographical detailsto
identify you, and that it is not given more prominence than other significant biographical
details.

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
responsible for delivery of thise-mail to the intended recipient, you are
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

| have a Ph.D. in Electrical Engineering, and worked on climate change matters for over
20 years until about 2009. | have written a number of publications, including, among other
things, a book that deals with human prosperity and well being (which, to my surprise, |
just found out has its own Wikipedia entry!) and another that addresses the precautionary
principle, which is something they want me to touch on in the panel.

No, | would not touch on or alude to any DOI policies.

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:55 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <lorraine.luciano@sol.doi.gov>
wrote:
Greetings Indur,

I, too, am not sure we have met but nice to meet you over email. | will be happy to
review this activity for you in your persona capacity. Can you give me information on
your education background? | do not mean to be rude but why would this organization
want you to participate? Also, will you be discussing in DOI policy?

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

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:05 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hello Lorraine,

| am not sure whether we have met. | work as a Senior Advisor in the Office of Policy
Analysis, and have been invited to participate in my personal capacity in two panel
discussions at the 12th International Conference on Climate Change on March 23-24,
2017, in Washington, DC, hosted by the Heartland Institute, a free market think tank
based in Arlington Heights, IL. See the attached letter.

| want to check whether | can participate in these panel discussions without falling
afoul of Ethics laws, rules and regulations. | wouldn't be accepting an honorarium or
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

| would appreciate an Ethics determination from your office, keeping in mind that the
event is only three weeks away and | should provide the organizers sufficient timeto
make alternate arrangements, if necessary.

Thanks.
Sincerely,

Indur Goklany
Sr. Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Mayne. Chloe
Subject: Re: Contacts
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 9:22:27 AM

Olivia Barton Ferriter
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Budget, Finance, Performance, and Acquisition [BM/WF
On Mon, Mar 13, 2017 at 9:12 AM, Mayne, Chloe <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Gulac, Catherine <catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 3:58 PM
Subject: Contacts
To: "Mayne, Chloe" <chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Joel Clement <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner
<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>
FOUO

Sorry, been busy and just got to this now. Isthiswhat you want?

Acting Deputy Secretary - James Cason

Acting Solicitor - Edward T. Keable

Acting Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs - Michael Black

Acting Director Bureau of Indian Affairs - Weldon "Bruce" Loudermilk
Acting Director - BLM - Kristin Bail

Acting Director - BOEM - Walter Crukshank

Acting Assistant Secretary - Water and Science - Kerry Rae

Acting Commissioner - BOR - David Murillo

Acting Director - BSEE - Margaret Schneider

Acting Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks - Maureen Foster
Acting Director - FWS - Jim Kurth

Acting Director - NPS - Michaael Reynolds

Assistant Secretary - Insular Affairs- Nik Pula



Chairman - National Indian Gaming Commission (NIGC) - Jnodev Chaudhuri
Acting Special Trustee for American Indians - OST - Deb DuMontier

Acting Director - Office of Surface Mining - Glenda Owens

Acting Assistant Secretary - PMB and Chief Financial Officer - Amy Holley

Acting Director - U.S. Geological Survey - Bill Werkheiser

Have a great weekend!
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

Subject: Fwd: Contacts

Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 9:13:02 AM
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

Sorry, been busy and just got to thisnow. Isthiswhat you want?

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

Cc: Shawn Buckner; Joel Clement

Subject: Re: PPA staff directory on the web is somewhat out of date...
Date: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:54:34 AM

DOl.gov iscurrently having some issues and we have been told to hold off on any edits for now.
Once | get the clear | will make the changes.

OnWed, Mar 8, 2017 at 1:46 PM, Stern, Adam <adam_stern@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thank you, Goks. | will update it.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 1:44 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
... Just noticed

Adam Stern - Economist, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the Interior, 202-208-4438

Adam Stern - Economist, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the Interior, 202-208-4488



From: Soave, Caroline (Carrie)

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 2:09:04 PM
Thank you!

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 1:39 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Indur Goklany (“Goks”)

Goksis Senior Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis. He has served the Office of Policy
Analysisin various capacities since 1986, ranging from analyst to Assistant Director,
Programs, and Science & Technology Policy. His expertise includes risk analysis, climate
change, sustainable development, adaptive management, ecosystem services, and various
energy related issues, and has several publicationsin these areas. Prior to joining the
Department, he led the development of the interim policy on emissions trading at EPA,
managed the Technical Assessment Division of the National Commission on Air Quality,
developed and led the air permitting group in EPA’s Chicago office, and managed the State
Implementation Planning program fo various air pollutants. He has also worked in state
government (in Michigan). Goks has Ph.D., M.S. and Bachelor’ s degreesin Electrical
Engineering.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 12:53 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

If you are receiving this, Carrie Soave (cc'd) did not receive your bio. Can you please send ASAP?

Thanks,
Mary

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 5:11 PM

Subject: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13

To:

Cc: "Caroline (Carrie) Soave" <caraline_soave@ios.doi.gov>, Jonathan Mack
<jonathan mack@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer <michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah
Walters <sarah walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry
Rae <kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen foster@ios.doi.gov>, Richard

Cardinale <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

Dear Senior Executives,

Asaway for the new political leadership to get to know the career SES, we will be
compiling the bios for all SES. While many of your bios are posted on your respective
bureau pages, we want to make sure we use the latest version. Please send your bio to
Carrie Soave (caraline_soave@ios.doi.gov) by close of business on Monday (2/13/17).

If you have any questions, please let me know.



Begt,
Mary

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505

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



Carrie Soave

HR Specialist, Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Capital

Department of the Interior

Phone: 202-513-0874

Fax: 202-208-5285



From: Stern, Adam

To: Goklany. Indur

Cc: Shawn Buckner; Joel Clement

Subject: Re: PPA staff directory on the web is somewhat out of date...
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:46:42 PM

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
Subject: Out of Office reply Re: PPA staff directory on the web is somewhat out of date...
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:45:30 PM

I'm out of the office on travel until Monday, March 13. For assistance with program matters please
contact Deputy Director Shawn Buckner, shawn_buckner@ios.dai.gov. FOr program and administrative matters

please contact Chloe Mayne, chloe_mayne@ios.doi.gov.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Shawn Buckner; Stern. Adam

Cc: Joel Clement

Subject: PPA staff directory on the web is somewhat out of date...
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:45:24 PM

... Just noticed



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Pletcher, Mary; Caroline (Carrie) Soave
Subject: Re: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:40:07 PM

Indur Goklany (“Goks”)

Goksis Senior Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis. He has served the Office of Policy
Analysisin various capacities since 1986, ranging from analyst to Assistant Director,
Programs, and Science & Technology Policy. His expertise includesrisk analysis, climate
change, sustainable development, adaptive management, ecosystem services, and various
energy related issues, and has several publications in these areas. Prior to joining the
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
government (in Michigan). Goks has Ph.D., M.S. and Bachelor’s degreesin Electrical
Engineering.

OnWed, Mar 8, 2017 at 12:53 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

Cc: "Caroline (Carrie) Soave" <caraline _soave@ios.doi.gov>, Jonathan Mack
<jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer <michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah
Walters <sarah walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae
<kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen foster@ios.doi.gov>, Richard

Cardinae <richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

Dear Senior Executives,

Asaway for the new political leadership to get to know the career SES, we will be
compiling the bios for all SES. While many of your bios are posted on your respective
bureau pages, we want to make sure we use the latest version. Please send your bio to Carrie
Soave (caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov) by close of business on Monday (2/13/17).

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
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:51:49 AM

Thank you Lorraine, especialy for the very rapid turnaround!

It has been my practice for such events, which | will adhere to thistime as well, to never
allude to my title at the Department or the Department that | work for.

Best regards,
Indur (AKA Goks)

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
things, abook that deals with human prosperity and well being (which, to my surprise, |
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
review this activity for you in your personal capacity. Can you give me information on
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

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:05 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Date: Friday, March 03, 2017 2:32:18 PM
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
material you must ensure your title or position is one of several biographical detailsto identify
you, and that it is not given more prominence than other significant biographical details.

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

E-mail the Departmenta Ethics Office at DOI_Ethics@sol.doi.gov or visit
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

| have aPh.D. in Electrical Engineering, and worked on climate change matters for over 20
years until about 2009. | have written a number of publications, including, among other
things, a book that deals with human prosperity and well being (which, to my surprise, | just
found out hasits own Wikipedia entry!) and another that addresses the precautionary
principle, which is something they want me to touch on in the panel.

No, | would not touch on or allude to any DOI policies.

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:55 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <lorraine.luciano@sol .doi.gov> wrote:
Greetings Indur,

[, too, am not sure we have met but nice to meet you over email. | will be happy to review
this activity for you in your personal capacity. Can you give me information on your
education background? | do not mean to be rude but why would this organization want
you to participate? Also, will you be discussing in DOI policy?

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
based in Arlington Heights, IL. See the attached |etter.

I want to check whether | can participate in these panel discussions without falling afoul
of Ethics laws, rules and regulations. | wouldn't be accepting an honorarium or any other
compensation, and would be taking leave to participate and prepare for the panels. |
don't currently work within the Office of Policy Analysis on any climate change related
issues, and have not done so for some years.

| have also advised Joel Clement, Director, Office of Policy Analysis, of the invitation,
and he suggested | contact you.

I would appreciate an Ethics determination from your office, keeping in mind that the
event is only three weeks away and | should provide the organizers sufficient time to
make alternate arrangements, if necessary.

Thanks.

Sincerely,



Indur Goklany
Sr. Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Luciano, Lorraine

Subject: Re: Ethics Determination Request
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 4:16:59 PM

That wasfast. Thanks!

| have a Ph.D. in Electrical Engineering, and worked on climate change matters for over 20
years until about 2009. | have written anumber of publications, including, among other things,
abook that deals with human prosperity and well being (which, to my surprise, | just found
out has its own Wikipedia entry!) and another that addresses the precautionary principle,
which is something they want me to touch on in the panel.

No, | would not touch on or alude to any DOI policies.

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 3:55 PM, Luciano, Lorraine <lorraine.luciano@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Greetings Indur,

I, too, am not sure we have met but nice to meet you over email. | will be happy to review
this activity for you in your personal capacity. Can you give me information on your
education background? | do not mean to be rude but why would this organization want you
to participate? Also, will you be discussing in DOI policy?

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

| want to check whether | can participate in these panel discussions without falling afoul
of Ethicslaws, rules and regulations. | wouldn't be accepting an honorarium or any other
compensation, and would be taking leave to participate and prepare for the panels. | don't
currently work within the Office of Policy Analysis on any climate change related issues,
and have not done so for some years.

| have also advised Joel Clement, Director, Office of Policy Analysis, of the invitation,
and he suggested | contact you.

| would appreciate an Ethics determination from your office, keeping in mind that the
event is only three weeks away and | should provide the organizers sufficient time to make
alternate arrangements, if necessary.

Thanks.
Sincerely,

Indur Goklany
Sr. Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis



From: Luciano, Lorraine

To: Goklany, Indur
Subject: Re: Ethics Determination Request
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:55:51 PM

Greetings Indur,

I, too, am not sure we have met but nice to meet you over email. | will be happy to review this
activity for you in your personal capacity. Can you give me information on your education
background? | do not mean to be rude but why would this organization want you to
participate? Also, will you be discussing in DOI policy?

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
discussions at the 12th International Conference on Climate Change on March 23-24, 2017,
in Washington, DC, hosted by the Heartland Institute, a free market think tank based in
Arlington Heights, IL. See the attached letter.

| want to check whether | can participate in these panel discussions without falling afoul of
Ethics laws, rules and regulations. | wouldn't be accepting an honorarium or any other
compensation, and would be taking leave to participate and prepare for the panels. | don't
currently work within the Office of Policy Analysis on any climate change related issues,
and have not done so for some years.

| have also advised Joel Clement, Director, Office of Policy Analysis, of the invitation, and
he suggested | contact you.

| would appreciate an Ethics determination from your office, keeping in mind that the event
isonly three weeks away and | should provide the organizers sufficient time to make
alternate arrangements, if necessary.

Thanks.
Sincerely,

Indur Goklany
Sr. Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Lawyer, Mark
Subject: Re: Regulatory Contacts Meeting Tuesday, February 28
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:34:24 AM

| got through finally but the line was not clear and there was too much echo. Do you have a
few bullet points summarizing the highlights of the call that you could share?

| would really appreciate that. Thanks.
Goks

On Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 12:50 PM, Lawyer, Mark <mark_lawyer@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Yes.

Toll Free Number: _

Passcode

On Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 12:09 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Mark,

Could I join this mtg by phone? If so,do you have a phone number | could use? Thanks.
Goks (202-208-4951)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Buckner, Shawn <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 12:01 PM

Subject: Fwd: Regulatory Contacts Meeting Tuesday, February 28
To: "Goklany, Indur" <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Joel Clement <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Benjamin Simon

<benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Goks,

Please attend this meeting.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lawyer, Mark <mark_|awyer@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 10:50 AM

Subject: Regulatory Contacts Meeting Tuesday, February 28
To: Regulatory Contacts <regulatory_contacts@ios.doi.gov>

| have attached an agenda for our regulatory contacts meeting tomorrow.

Date: Tuesday, February 28



Time: 10:00 a.m.
Place: Room 1352 MIB

Mark Lawyer

Deputy Director - Policy and Regulatory Affairs
Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Office of the Secretary

Department of the Interior

Email: mark_lawyer@ios.doi.gov
Voice: (202) 208-5257

Fax: (202) 219-2100

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
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:01:41 AM

Mark -- The PW seemsto beinvalid! Could you send me the correct one. Thx -- Goks

On Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 12:50 PM, Lawyer, Mark <mark_lawyer@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Yes.

Toll Free Number: _

Passcode:

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

From: Lawyer, Mark <mark_|lawyer@ios.doi.gov>

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



From: Franchois, George

To: Federal Librarians Discussion List

Cc: Jennifer Klang; Mary Lynch; Shyamalika Ghoshal; Mageski, Emily K; Gignac, Kathleen

Subject: DOI Library Training Session - "The GREENR Database: Introduction and New Features" - Thursday, March 9th,
2:00 pm ET

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:46:28 AM

Hi Everyone -

| just wanted to send an e-mail to invite you and your staffs to the Department of the Interior Library on Thursday, March Sth
from 2:00 to 3:15 pm for atraining session entitled "The GREENR Database: Introduction and New Features' part of our
series of free training sessions at the DOI Library.

Gale/Cengage's GREENR database, available at DOI workstations through the Library's website, focuses on the study of
sustainability and the environment. Both interactive and current, GREENR allows users to navigate issue, organization and
country portals. This resource provides news, background information, video, unique commentaries, primary source
documents and statisticsin highly accessible, visually appealing research areas, covering relevant categories including energy
systems, healthcare, food, climate change, population, and economic development. It also offers interactive maps and
contextual multimedia, customizable journals and news, and refereed case studies. A Gale/Cengage trainer (joining usvia
webinar) will take attendees on atour of the GREENR database, detailing the resources that are available and how to best
retrieve the relevant information that one might need.

All that are interested are invited. Please note that the temporary DOI Library islocated in Room 2262 of the Stewart Lee
Udall Department of the Interior Building. The Stewart Lee Udall Department of the Interior Building islocated at 1849 C
Street, NW in Washington, DC. Space for the program in the Library islimited so please go to the following link to register:

—

We do prefer that you attend in person here at the DOI Library if you can. However, please note that this classis also being
offered as a simultaneous online webinar for those that can't attend in person. Please indicate on the online registration form
if you wish to obtain information about webinar access to this program.

Y ou may contact the Library by phone at (202) 208-5815 or by e-mail at library@ios.doi.gov for more information about this
program or if you have trouble registering using the link above. For more information about the DOI Library, its resources,
and its services, please visit our website at http://www.doi.gov/library.

We hope that you can attend either in person or virtually on March 9th!
George

George Franchois

Director - U.S. Dept. of the Interior Library

Office of the Secretary - Office of Facilities and Administrative Services (OFAS)
1849 C Street, NW, Room 2262, MS 1151

Washington, DC 20240

E-Mail: George Franchois@ios.doi.gov

Phone: (202) 208-3796

Fax: (202) 208-6773

Library URL: http://www.doi.gov/library

OFAS URL: http://www.doi.gov/ofas



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Buckner, Shawn

Cc: Joel Clement; Benjamin Simon

Subject: Re: Regulatory Contacts Meeting Tuesday, February 28
Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 3:25:35 PM

I'll phone in. Thanks.

On Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 12:01 PM, Buckner, Shawn <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Time: 10:00 aam.
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

To: Joel Clement; Shawn Buckner
Cc: Chloe Mayne
Subject: 1"Il be telecommuting the next couple of days, at least

Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 3:24:59 PM




From: Goklany, Indur
To: Lawyer, Mark

Subject: Re: Regulatory Contacts Meeting Tuesday, February 28
Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 12:51:46 PM
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



From: Lawyer, Mark

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: Regulatory Contacts Meeting Tuesday, February 28
Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 12:51:02 PM

Yes.

Toll Free Number: _
Passcode: -

On Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 12:09 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
To: "Goklany, Indur" <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov>

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
To: Regulatory Contacts <regulatory contacts@ios.doi.gov>

| have attached an agenda for our regulatory contacts meeting tomorrow.

Date: Tuesday, February 28
Time: 10:00 am.
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

To: Shawn Buckner; Joel Clement

Cc: Chloe Mayne

Subject: I"ll be showing up late this morning...
Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 7:34:24 AM

. Till then I'll be working from here. My phone #

here, 1 case you need 1t, 1s . Thanks.

Hope the move went well Friday.



From: Clement, Joel
To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Shawn Buckner
Subject: Re: Reassigning charges on Labor Report Querry
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:07:48 PM

Great, thanks for chasing this down, Goks.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Fri, Feb 17, 2017 at 12:56 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Jodl,

Per our earlier conversation, based on the discrepancies identified in the Labor Report Query

which | receive periodically and have been following up on since Tiera's departure, | tracked
down the charges that would be billed to us related toh retirement. The

cumulative charges would exceed $55,000, about 60% due to lump sum for annual leave and
40% for "restored annual leave."

| will let the Denver Financial folks know that they should be assigned to our account, which
istheway it is supposed to be (per the POB's Kim Prendergast).

Thanks.

Goks



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Stanley Burgiel

Cc: Jamie Reaser; Hilary Smith; Joel Clement
Subject: FYI

Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:59:15 PM

U.S. panel gives yellow light to human embryo edltl ng | SC|ence | AAAS
ediiti

Bdaysago_awnaLDNAediﬁnglodsgmasﬁRLSBRJhamakp genome-... The

controversy led to the 2015 NA S summit, where organizers concluded ..



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Joel Clement

Cc: Shawn Buckner

Subject: Reassigning charges on Labor Report Querry
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:56:47 PM
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

To: Joel Clement; Shawn Buckner; Benjamin Simon

Subject: Fwd: Follow On Guidance on the Executive Order "Reducing Regulation and Controlling Regulatory Costs"
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:48:51 PM

fyi

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lawyer, Mark <mark_lawyer@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Feb 3, 2017 at 2:05 PM

Subject: Fwd: Follow On Guidance on the Executive Order "Reducing Regulation and
Controlling Regulatory Costs"

To: Anissa Craghead <anissa_craghead@fws.gov>, "Apgar, Megan"

<Megan Apgar@ios.dai.gov>, "Appel, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Appel @bia.gov>, Ashley Fry
<ashley.fry@bia.gov>, "Begay, Amanda' <amanda.begay@bia.gov>, Benjamin Simon
<benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov>, "Bremner, Faith" <fbremner@blm.gov>, "Calhoun, John"
<john_calhoun@nps.gov>, Daniel Lind <daniel.lind@bsee.gov>, Deanna Meyer-Pietruszka
<deanna.meyer-pietruszka@boem.gov>, "Epstein, Joshua" <joshua_epstein@oha.doi.gov>,
lan Senio <lan_Senio@blm.gov>, Indur Goklany <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov>, Jennifer
Stevenson <jennifer_stevenson@ios.doi.gov>, Jill Nagode <JNagode@usbr.gov>, Kelly
Odom <kelly.odom@bsee.gov>, Kerry Rodgers <kerry_rodgers@ios.doi.gov>, Lakeisha
Harrison <|akeisha.harrison@bsee.gov>, Loren Thompson <loren.thompson@boem.gov>,
Mark Lawyer <mark_|lawyer@ios.doi.gov>, Matt Williams <matt.williams@onrr.gov>,
Michelle Fishburne <mfishburne@osmre.gov>, "nathan. good" <nathan.good@bsee.gov>,

"North, Arthur" <AJ North@nps.gov>, Rachel Lukens <rachel _|ukens@oha.doi.gov>,

Russ Wilson <Russ_Wilson@nps.gov>, Sara Prigan <sara_prigan@fws.gov>, Shelly Wills
<shelly.wills@boem.gov>, Susan Wilkinson <susan wilkinson@fws.gov>, Tina Campbell

<tina_campbell @fws.gov>, "Trelease, John" <jtrel osmre.gov>

FYI, just received thisfrom OIRA.

The guidance is now on the White House website. Hereisthe link:

https.//www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2017/02/03/interim-guidance-implementing-
section-2-executive-order-january-30-2017



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
Subject: You"d be doing the new Secretary a favor if ...
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:33:10 AM

... the current "Our Priorities’ page visible on the DOI home page were removed before heis
confirmed. That way there would be no controversy if it is taken down after he arrives. If
there are any questions, | would offer the following rationale:

We are expecting to have a new Secretary soon. We fully expect that he or she, and the
new management team will have a new or rearranged set of priorities different from the
last Administration's, which will reflect the President Trump's agenda. Therefore, in
preparation for the new Secretary and his or her team, the current Priorities pageis
being taken down.

Y ou may also want to have a note sent to al employees stating the above so that thereis no
element of surprise (or fake surprise), and also adding that it is expected that employees and
bureaus will continue implementing the laws that pertain to their duties.

| actually think that removing the Priorities page is better and more efficient than just
modifying certain pages because climate change is not the only questionable priority on the
current Priorities page.

Regards,
Goks (202-208-4951)

On Fri, Jan 27, 2017 at 3:52 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @io0s.doi.gov> wrote:
Doug,

Attached is adraft of the revisions | would make. These revisions would be technically and
scientifically more accurate than what's currently on it, and also provide context, which the
current one doesn't.

The original pageisat: https:.//www.doi.gov/climate. It can aso be accessed from the DOI
home page via"Our Priorities" and then by clicking "Climate Change" under "Americas
Great Outdoors'.

To see the draft without any mark-up, on WORD, go to the "Review" tab and select "No
Markup" (to the right of the "Track Changes' box). To see what changes | would make and
some comments | have asto why | would make them, select "All Markup".

I'll be leaving the office shortly, but can talk on Monday (or whenever).

Best regards,
Goks, 202-2084951



From: Steele, Jonathan

To: Clement, Joel

Cc: Benjamin M. Simon; Shawn Buckner; Liza Johnson; Hilary Smith; Indur M. Goklany

Subject: Re: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re: Regulatory Freeze Pending
Review

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:50:15 AM

Nothing on climate.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 11:54 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Let me know, thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 11:34 AM

Subject: Fwd: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re:
Regulatory Freeze Pending Review

To: Joel Clement <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Michaela Noble

<michaela noble@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen senhadji @ios.doi.gov>, Jamie
Reaser <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Kaiini Kaloi <kaiini_kaloi @ios.doi.gov>, Stanton
Enomoto <stanton_enomoto@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner
<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Josie Blanchard <maryjosie blanchard@ios.doi.

gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin
<barbara pitkin@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Mark Huston <mark_huston@ios.doi.gov>

Do any of your offices have anything that has been sent to the Federal Register that has not been published? |
saw nothing from DAS-PIA on the attached list, but need to double check. If your office does have something
pending at FR, we have been directed to withdraw it fending review by the new administration.

Thanks for checking on this..

Steve
202-208-4863
steve glomb@ios.doi.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Holley, Amy <amy_hall ios.doi.gov>
Date: Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 11:26 AM
Subject: Fwd: Information Reguest to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re:
Regulatory Freeze Pending Review
To: OliviaFerriter <Olivia Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert

arry _humbert@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Pletcher <Mary Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Elena
Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Greg
Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov>

All:



Please see below and attached. Let me know if you have questions--or anything to add.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lillie, Juliette <juliette lillie@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 5:59 PM

Subject: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re:
Regulatory Freeze Pending Review

To: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>, Edward Keable
<edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Richard Cardinale
<Richard Cardinale@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster
<maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, Michael Black <Mike.Black@bia.gov>, David Murillo
<dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Kristin Bail <kbail @blm.gov>, Deb Dumontier

<debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov>
Cc: Mark Lawyer <mark_lawyer@ios.doi.gov>, Juliette Lillie <juliette lillie@ios.doi.gov>

Good evening: On behalf of Jack, | am sending this memo describing DOI's actions to
comply with the Administration's current request regarding regulations at the Federal
Register. The memo from Chief of Staff Priebusis a separate attachment to this email
entitled Attachment A-White House Regulatory Memo 1-20-1017. By 10:30 am.
tomorrow, Monday, January 23, we are asking you to review the regulations listed in the
attached memo from Jack for accuracy and to let OES (me) know if any of your regulation
actions satisfy the named exceptions in the WH memo.

Thank you,
Julie

Juliette Lillie
Director Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs

Department of the Interior
1849 C St. NW
Washington DC 20240

Email: juliette lillie@ios.doi.gov
Ph: 202-219-7724

Jonathan Steele

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-4839

Jonathan_Steele@ios.doi.gov



From: Johnson, Liza

To: Smith, Hilary

Cc: Simon, Benjamin; Clement, Joel; Shawn Buckner; Jonathan Steele; Indur M. Goklany

Subject: Re: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re: Regulatory Freeze Pending

Date:

Review
Tuesday, January 24, 2017 7:53:51 AM

None from Oceans.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 5:03 PM, Smith, Hilary <hilary_smith@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Nothing here either.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 4:56 PM, Simon, Benjamin <benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:
We do not have anything that | know of.

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

Subject: Fwd: Information Reguest to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo
re: Regulatory Freeze Pending Review

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

<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Josie Blanchard
<maryjosie_blanchard@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>,

Barbara Pitkin <barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Mark Huston <mark_huston@ios.doi.gov>

Do any of your offices have anything that has been sent to the Federal Register that has not been published?
| saw nothing from DAS-PIA on the attached list, but need to double check. If your office does have
something pending at FR, we have been directed to withdraw it fending review by the new administration.

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

To: Olivia Ferriter <Qlivia Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert
<harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Pletcher <Mary Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Elena
Gonzaez <maria_gonza ez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb <steve _glomb@ios.doi.gov>,
Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov>

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
<edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Richard
Cardinale <Richard_Cardinale@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry r 10s.doi.gov>,
Maureen Foster <maureen foster@ios.doi.gov>, Michael Black
<Mike.Black@hbia.gov>, David Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Kristin Bail

<kbail @blm.gov>, Deb Dumontier <debra_dumontier@aost.doi.gov>

Cc: Mark Lawyer <mark_lawyer@ios.doi.gov>, Juliette Lillie

<juliette lillie@ios.doi.gov>

Good evening: On behalf of Jack, I am sending this memo describing DOI's actions to
comply with the Administration’s current request regarding regulations at the Federal
Register. The memo from Chief of Staff Priebusis a separate attachment to this email
entitled Attachment A-White House Regulatory Memo 1-20-1017. By 10:30 am.
tomorrow, Monday, January 23, we are asking you to review the regulations listed in the
attached memo from Jack for accuracy and to let OES (me) know if any of your
regulation actions satisfy the named exceptions in the WH memo.

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
benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov

Hilary Smith

Invasive Species Coordinator

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Policy Analysis, 3522 MIB, MS-3530
1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20240

Office: 202.208.4103

Cell: 202.763 3118

Fax: 202.208.4118

Hilary_Smith@ios.doi.gov

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



From: Smith, Hilary

To:
Cc:

Simon. Benjamin
Clement, Joel; Shawn Buckner; Liza Johnson; Jonathan Steele; Indur M. Goklany

Subject: Re: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re: Regulatory Freeze Pending

Review

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 5:03:39 PM

Nothing here either.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 4:56 PM, Simon, Benjamin <benjamin_simon@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

Subject: Fwd: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo
re: Regulatory Freeze Pending Review

To: Joel Clement <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Michaela Noble

<michaela noble@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen senhadji @ios.doi.gov>, Jamie

Reaser <jamie _reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Kaiini Kaloi <kaiini_kaloi@ios.doi.gov>, Stanton

Enomoto <stanton_enomoto@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner

<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Josie Blanchard <maryjosie blanchard@ios.doi.g
ov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin

<barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>
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
steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov

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
Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>,



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
<edward.keable@sol .doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Richard
Cardinale <Richard Cardinae@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry rae@ios.doi.gov>,
Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, Michael Black <Mike.Black@bia.gov>,
David Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Kristin Bail <kbail@blm.gov>, Deb Dumontier
<debra_dumontier@aost.doi.gov>

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
Cell: 202.763.3118
Fax: 202.208.4118

Hilary Smith@ios.doi.gov



From: Simon, Benjamin

To: Clement, Joel

Cc: Shawn Buckner; Liza Johnson; Hilary Smith; Jonathan Steele; Indur M. Goklany

Subject: Re: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re: Regulatory Freeze Pending
Review

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 4:56:39 PM

We do not have anything that | know of.

Ben

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 11:54 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
L et me know, thanks!

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

To: Joel Clement <joel _clement@ios.doi.gov>, Michagla Noble

<michaela _noble@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen_senhadji @ios.doi.gov>, Jamie
Reaser <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Kaiini Kaloi <kaiini_kaloi @ios.doi.gov>, Stanton
Enomoto <stanton enomoto@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner
<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Josie Blanchard <maryjosie_blanchard@ios.doi.

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
pending a FR, we have been directed to withdraw it fending review by the new administration.

Thanks for checking on this..

Steve
202-208-4863
steve glomb@ios.doi.qov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_hall 10s.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 11:26 AM

Subject: Fwd: Information Request to OES and Compliance with January 20 WH Memo re:
Regulatory Freeze Pending Review

To: Olivia Ferriter <Qlivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert

<harry _humbert@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Pletcher <Mary Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Elena
Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb <steve _glomb@ios.dai.gov>, Greg
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
<edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.daoi.gov>, Richard Cardinale
<Richard Cardinale@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster
<maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, Michael Black <Mike.Black@bia.gov>, David Murillo
<dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Kristin Bail <kbail@blm.gov>, Deb Dumontier

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



benjamin simon@ios.doi.qgov



From: Clement, Joel

To: Benjamin M. Simon; Liza Johnson; Jonathan Steele; Hilary Smith; Indur M. Goklany; Shawn Buckner
Subject: Fwd: FY1 DOI Career Actings (from DOI website)
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:29:04 PM

Question answered.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Senhadji, Karen <karen senhadji@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 1:24 PM

Subject: FY| DOI Career Actings (from DOI website)

To: Steve Glomb <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Mark Huston <mark_huston@ios.doi.gov>,
Michaela Noble <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>, "Blanchard, Mary Josie"

<maryjosie_blanchard@ios.doi.gov>, Joel Clement <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn

Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Kimo Kaloi <Kaiini_Kaloi @ios.doi.gov>, David
Downes <David_Downes@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin <barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>

https.//www.doi.gov/whoweare/keyofficia s/

B e S e e o e o o

Karen Senhadji

Director, Office of International Affairs
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior
karen_senhadji@ios.doi.gov

Office 202-208-5479 , Cell 202-510-0651




From: Goklany, Indur

To: Shawn Buckner; Joel Clement; Benjamin Simon
Subject: Trump freezes federal hiring from The Washington Post
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 12:34:45 PM

In case you haven't seen this: http://wapo.st/2] JOk3V Aid=ss malil



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Stern. Adam

Cc: Clement, Joel; Shawn Buckner; Noah Van Gilder; Vanitha Sivarajan; Ann Tihansky
Subject: Re: New Draft - PPA Vision, Mission, Goals and Values

Date: Monday, January 09, 2017 9:57:21 AM

Based on aquick scan, thislooks like avery good draft! | may have wordsmithing
suggestions once | focus on this (after getting out from under my in-box).

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 8:28 AM, Stern, Adam <adam_stern@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Joel and Shawn,

Hereis an updated version of the PPA Vision, Mission, Goals and Values. Our changes are

relatively minor. We propose two versions of the "vision;" one interna and one external. Let
us know if you have any comments or edits. Thank you!

Best,

Adam

Adam Stern - Economist, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the Interior, 202-208-4488



From: Goklany, Indur

To: 824-mht-304.0.38143.0.0.22596.9.2134089@potomac1050.mktomail.com

Subject: I am out and will be back on Monday, January 9th. Re: The California Gathering That Hatched the Plan to
Prosecute Skeptics of Climate Change

Date: Thursday, December 29, 2016 5:53:41 AM

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



From: Daniel, Raychelle

To: Christian Crowley

Cc: Indur Goklany; OS PPA

Subject: Re: Table of Contents (draft) for a PPA "briefing" for new employees and to be mapped (later) onto our website
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:41:27 PM

Some of those items they covered fairly well in the training you have to attend for the
Department and they even followed up individually on some items (eg ethics). And agree
links make sense for someitems. Some items they did not talk about much in theinitial
welcome session. And one of these wastravel. And even some of the documentation that |
found on the DOI site was not very helpful. There are acouple moreitems| will highlight
from my experience in the word doc...

On Thu, Dec 22, 2016 at 2:28 PM, Christian Crowley <christian_crowl| ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Hear, hear — providing a link will be very helpful for many of the items that | put on the list.

From: Goklany, Indur [mailto:indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:25 PM

To: Christian Crowley

Cc: OS_PPA

Subject: Re: Table of Contents (draft) for a PPA "briefing" for new employees and to be mapped
(later) onto our website

Thanks Christian. Y our comments were very useful, although | haven't yet visited the
Google doc site. One thing we should keep in mind is that we don't have to create
everything from scratch. If thereis alink to some website that explains how to do certain
things, we should just provide those links, but we should also take care that we don't have to
include "how tos' for every conceivable question/problem. If we only did the truly FAQs,
that should be sufficient for now..

Regards,
Gokds

On Thu, Dec 22, 2016 at 2:16 PM, Crowley, Christian <christian _crowl ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Greetings,

I've created a Google doc from the ToC that Goks sent around. It could also become a sort of living
document, or PPA-wiki. I've added some ideas that | had while looking it over. I'm sure we could brainstorm



many more items to include as we go along. Please feel free to edit and add items as they occur to you.

Bye for now,

Christian

On Fr1, Dec 16, 2016 at 9:50 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hello all,

Attached 1s a Table of Contents for an Onboarding document from about a month ago. It
was conceived as a paper document, with the understanding that it would/could/should be
adapted for the web or possibly a Google doc for PPA-denizens.

Because of its vintage, Not all points that surfaced during our retreat are necessarily
captured.

For practical purposes, since I won't be at work for much of the next three weeks and I
expect to be wrapping a final draft of the Tech Transfer and Prize reports once I get back, I
don't need comments till after, say, Friday, January 13th.

Thanks much.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany(@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Tue, Oct 18,2016 at 10:41 AM

Subject: Table of Contents (draft) for a PPA "briefing" for new employees and to be mapped



(later) onto our website
To: Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>

See attached. Current draft is envisioned as a briefing document.

Raychelle Aluag Daniel

Tribal Climate Change Policy Analyst
Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20240

202-208-2951
raychelle_daniel @ios.doi.gov



From: Clement, Joel

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: send me a digital version also, k? thanks
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 12:46:13 PM
thanks!

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Thu, Dec 22, 2016 at 10:50 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hereisthe Tech Transfer DM chapter. | have also included the guidance memo for prize
challenges.as well as three attachments that are referenced in the memo -- just in case. All
this material is accessible viathe tech transfer and prize challenge websites.

On Thu, Dec 22, 2016 at 10:16 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295



From: Clement, Joel

To: Indur M. Goklany
Subject: send me a digital version also, k? thanks
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 10:17:46 AM

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295



From: Buckner, Shawn

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Joel Clement

Subject: Re: Working from home today

Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 9:39:01 AM
Goks,

That is fine to circul ate.
Thank you!

On Fri, Dec 16, 2016 at 6:47 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Shawn -- I'l be working from home today. | have some writing to do. Also, if itis OK with
you, | am planning to distribute the draft Table of Contents for an Onboarding briefing. Are
you Ok with that? BTW, a great retreat. Thanks -- Goks

Shawn M. Buckner

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-3664



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Shawn Buckner

Cc: Joel Clement

Subject: Working from home today

Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 6:47:58 AM

Shawn -- I'l be working from home today. | have some writing to do. Also, if it is OK with
you, | am planning to distribute the draft Table of Contents for an Onboarding briefing. Are

you Ok with that? BTW, a great retreat. Thanks -- Goks



From: Clement, Joel

To: indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Out of Office reply Re: Regulatory Contacts meeting, Tuesday, November 22, 10:00am
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 3:14:30 PM

I'm out of the office on travel until Monday, November 28th. I'm checking email when
possible, but for immediate assistance with program matters please contact Deputy Director Shawn
Buckner, shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov, FOr administrative matters please contact Angela

Millhouse, angela_millhouse@ios.doi.gov.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Buckner, Shawn

Cc: Benjamin Simon; Joel Clement

Subject: Re: Regulatory Contacts meeting, Tuesday, November 22, 10:00am
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 3:14:26 PM

Regulatory Contacts Meeting, 11/22/2016

The meeting was brief. 1t only addressed mattersin general. Following bullet points are in
the order they were discussed/raised.

e Priority matters are apparently going OK through to the Federal Register, with some going
through last week.

e Bureaus should let Mark Lawyer know if something new is going to come through to the
Federal Register.

e NPSmay haveto get inauguration-related notices out.
e Couple of days of work may be lost due to the inauguration.
e Transition team hasn’'t yet shown up in the building. Expect that may wait till next week.

e JulieLillie (JL) will attempt to find out from new team what briefing materials they may
want.

e |f approached by any transition team member, please inform Ed Keable.

e Transition team members are not Government employees. Should not be provided with
info that is not public knowledge.

e JL plansto sit down with Chiefs of Staff in January to find out what needs to be gotten
done.

e OIRA hasapriority system for rules which may bump some down the line. [l believethis
was in the context of existing rush to get matters through, rather than post-transition.]

e Executive Secretariat needs to know from bureaus if anything important is coming down
theline.

e December Regulatory Contacts meeting would probably be canceled.

e OIRA isbetatesting an OIRA mobile map. Any volunteers?

On Fri, Nov 18, 2016 at 3:32 PM, Buckner, Shawn <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Goks,



Please attend this meeting and capture notes.

Thank you,

Shawn

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lawyer, Mark <mark_| er@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Nov 18, 2016 at 3:23 PM

Subject: Regulatory Contacts meeting, Tuesday, November 22, 10:00am
To: Regulatory Contacts <regulatory_contacts@ios.doi.gov>

Thisisareminder that our Regulatory Contacts meeting is this coming Tuesday at 10:00 am
inroom 1352 MIB. | have attached an agenda. If you have any questions or have items you
would like to add to the agenda, please contact me.

See you Tuesday!

Mark Lawyer

Deputy Director - Policy and Regulatory Affairs
Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Office of the Secretary

Department of the Interior

Email: mark lawyer@ios.doi.gov
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
Subject: Re: FY 2016 performance appraissal
Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 3:55:30 PM

Reminder: Since this has to be moved upstairs by COB tomorrow, I'm available anytime
tomorrow.

On Tue, Nov 8, 2016 at 11:23 AM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Draft is attached. It used last year's version as the basic template.

We can meet at your convenience on this.



From: Goklany, Indur

To: Douglas Domenech

Subject: New experimental study -- "ocean acidification" provides ecological benefits
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:00:29 AM

Attachments: image.png

The new study shows that copepods -- organisms (e.g., plankton) at the lower portion of the
marine food chain -- increases under acidification. This means the ocean can support more
marine life.

CO2<cience has a brief summary, reproduced below.

Title of paper: Influence of ocean acidification on plankton community structure
during a winter-to-summer succession: An imaging approach indicated that copepods
can benefit from elevated CO:2 via indirect food web effects.

Authors: Taucher, J., Haunost, M., Boxhammer, T., Bach, L.T., Algueré-Muiiiz, M.
and Riebesell, U. 2017.

Journal: PLoS One (2017) 12: e0169737, doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0169737.

Writing as background for their important new study, Taucher et al. (2017) state that
"plankton communities form the base of the pelagic food web and provide many
important ecosystem services such as productivity, sustenance of fish stocks, or
carbon update.” However, they note that it remains "one of the major challenges in
biological oceanography to find general rules that explain and predict the trophic
structure and biogeochemical functioning of marine ecosystems and how underlying
ecological processes are affected by environmental drivers, particularly in the context
of ongoing climate change and ocean acidification." Thus, it became their objective to
investigate the impact of ocean acidification on plankton community structure and
biogeochemical cycling during a long-term in situ study.

To accomplish their desires they used an imaging-based approach to obtain size
distribution and taxonomic composition data of a natural plankton community housed
in ten pelagic mesocosms (50 m3) deployed in the Gullmar Fjord of Sweden under
natural or reduced seawater pH (simulate "ocean acidification,” corresponding to
~760 patm pCO2). The experiment ran for 113 days, covering the transition from
winter to summer conditions, beginning in January of 2013. And what did their
experiment reveal?

Simulated ocean acidification had a stimulatory effect on the biomass and size
structure of the entire plankton community, from picoplankton to mesozooplankton.
Notably, there were large biomass increases for copepods and diatoms, which
increased by 40 and 30 percent, respectively (see figure below). In explaining this
observation, it was the belief of the authors that elevated CO2 had an

initial direct stimulatory effect on the phytoplankton productivity

that indirectly "propagated up the food web and ultimately became visible as elevated
biomass of copepods,” though it is also quite possible that elevated CO: directly
stimulated the growth of the higher trophic organisms up the food chain as well.

With respect to the implications of their work, Taucher et al. write that "since
copepods serve as a major food source for a variety of commercially important fish



species, such COz-driven trophic cascades could have important implications for
ecosystem structure and fish stock dynamics in temperate and arctic regions.” And
based upon the results of their study, we would add that all indications are that those
implications are of a highly positive nature.
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From: Goklany, Indur

To: Douglas Domenech
Subject: Sea level rise in Guam: FYI
Date: Monday, August 14, 2017 9:38:18 AM
Attachments: image.png
Image.png

Last week the New Y ork Times had an article, North Korea Aside, Guam Faces Another
Threat: Climate Change.

Tide gauge data, however, doesn't show any acceler ation in sealevel rise due to man-made
global warming or whatever.

Tide gauge data from Apra Harbour, Guam, from 1948-2016,showsiit's rising at the rate of 6.6
inches per century but the correlation with timeis not great (r-squared islessthan 0.2):
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Data from Pago Bay, Guam, from 2005 to 2014, shows sealevel rising at the rate of 5.4 inches
per century, but the correlation with timeis virtually non-existent (r-squared is 0.03).
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[Note the two disconnected dots on the bottom figure.]

Thereisalso avery good article -- titled Guam Threatened? -- on the topography of Guam and
what that implies regarding sea level rise on Watts Up With That.



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Goklany, Indur

Scott Cameron

Domenech, Douglas; James Cason

Re: To me the question is...
Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1:05:56 PM

| think some context would be useful. We don't know whether or to what extent glacier
shrinkage is due to warming and what fraction of that is human-induced as opposed to natural
variations in precipitation. This areais prone to prolonged periods of drought and excess
precipitation which can cause glaciers to expand or shrink.

Much of the glacier vanishing since 1916 probably could be attributed to an extended drought
from 1917-1941 in the GNP area (which predates what is normally attributed to “global
warming” and ehich can be seen -- kind of -- in the following figure) :

“Astypified by the period from the 1920s to 1940s, extremely dry conditionsin
Glacier NP often coincide with severe droughts throughout the Pacific Northwest and
Canadian Rockies. The most intense drought in our long-term Glacier NP
reconstruction (1917-41) was accompanied by strong drying in Waterton NP and
Banff NP (Figure 5). This was also the most intense dry event in the past 300 yr for
much of Washington, Idaho, and Montana (Cook et a. 1999; Watson and L uckman
2004a).” [1]
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Figure 4. The summer drought reconsiruction for Glacier NP. (a) Comparison of the
observed and reconstructed MSD records for the 1900-2000 calibration
period. (b) Mean centered reconstructed MSD (blue line) smoothed with
a 10-yr cubic spline (thick red line) and spanning A.n. 1540-2000. Gray
lines represent + 1o, and light blue and dark red lines represent + 2o,
respectively, from the long-term mean. (c) Decadal-scale drought re-
gimes exhibiting the significant step changes in the mean (event inten-
sity) identified by the intervention model.




NOTE: Red bars indicate drought periods and blue bars, wet ones.

| could also make the argument that it's not clear that tourism would necessarily suffer since
touring season may expand, and hiking may replace glacier-viewing, but that might be a
secondary effect.

(1] Pederson, Gregory T., Stephen T. Gray, Daniel B. Fagre, and Lisa J. Graumlich. "Long-
duration drought variability and impacts on ecosystem services: a case study from Glacier
Nationa Park, Montana." Earth Interactions 10, no. 4 (2006): 1-28.

On Wed, May 10, 2017 at 12:14 PM, Scott Cameron <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
They probably are relying on the percentages but the more basic point is we need to watch
for inflammatory adverbs and adjectives in their press releases.

Thanks,

Scott

Scott J. Cameron

Special Assistant

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

Glaciers Rapidly Shrinking and Disappearing: 50
Yearsof Glacier Changein Montana

The warming climate has dramatically reduced the
size of 39 glaciers in Montana since 1966, some by
as much as 85 percent, according to data released
by the U.S. Geological Survey and Portland State
University. On average, the glaciers have reduced
by 39 percent and only 26 glaciers are now larger
than 25 acres, which is used as a guideline for
deciding if bodies of ice are large enough to be
considered glaciers.



The data include scientific information for the 37
named glaciers in Glacier National Park and two
glaciers on U.S. Forest Service land. The retreat of
glaciers is significant in Montana because of the
impact shrinking glaciers can have on tourism, as
well as being a visual indicator of mountain
ecosystem change in the northern Rocky
Mountains.

“The park-wide loss of ice can have ecological
effects on aquatic species by changing stream
water volume, water temperature and run-off timing
in the higher elevations of the park,” said lead
USGS scientist Dr. Daniel Fagre.

Scientists used digital maps from aerial
photography and satellites to measure the
perimeters of the glaciers in late summer when
seasonal snow has melted to reveal the extent of
the glacial ice. The areas measured are from 1966,
1998, 2005 and 2015/2016, marking approximately
50 years of change in glacier area.

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
photographing historic photos of glaciers taken
early last century when there were an estimated
150 glaciers larger than 25 acres in Glacier
National Park.

“Tracking these small alpine glaciers has been
instrumental in describing climate change effects
on Glacier National Park to park management and
the public,” said Lisa McKeon, USGS scientist who
has been documenting glacier change since 1997.

This information is part of a larger, ongoing USGS
glacier study of glaciers in Montana, Alaska and
Washington to document mass balance
measurements that estimate whether the total
amount of ice is increasing or decreasing at a
particular glacier. This information helps scientists
understand the impact of large scale climate
patterns on glaciers in distinctly different mountain
environments.

The data for Glacier National Park’s named
glaciers are available at the USGS

ScienceBase website. Additional information about
the glacier research can be found at the USGS
Northern Rocky Mountain Science

Center website and the USGS Benchmark Glacier
program website.




About the Glaciers in Glacier National Park

Glacier National Park has 37 named glaciers and
they are one of the reasons people come to Glacier
each year. Last year, 2.9 million visitors came to
the park.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior



From: Gulac, Catherine

To: Joel Clement; Benjamin Simon; Indur Goklany; Christian Crowley
Subject: Fwd: NEWSFLASH: ConcurGov Training

Date: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 11:29:49 AM

Attachments: CGE.png

FYI

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

From: Wilson, DeAnne <deanne r_wilson@ibc.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Dec 28, 2016 at 11:03 AM

Subject: NEWSFLASH: ConcurGov Training

To: Aaron Fankhauser <aaron_fankhauser@ibc.doi.gov>, Abigail_D_Miller

<Abigail D Miller@ios.doi.gov>, "Davies, Amy" <Amy Davies@ios.doi.gov>, Annette
Taylor <annette_taylor@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <Amy_Hoall i0s.doi.gov>, "Millhouse,
Angela’ <angela millhouse@ios.doi.gov>, April_D_Gonzalez
<April_D_Gonzaez@ios.doi.gov>, "Childress, Audrey" <Audrey Childr 10s.doi.gov>,
Amanda Cross <amanda.cross@onrr.gov>, Audrey Haskins <Audrey Haskins@ios.doi.gov>,
Barbara A Martin <barbara_a_martin@ibc.doi.gov>, Bernadette Griffin

<bernadette _griffin@oha.doi.gov>, Brenda Browne <Brenda Browne@ios.doi.gov>,
C_Michelle_Jones <c_michelle jones@ibc.doi.gov>, Carol LeaderCharge
<caraol_|eadercharge@ios.doi.gov>, Catherine_Callaway <Catherine Callaw i0s.doi.gov>,
Catherine_Gulac <Catherine_Gulac@ios.doi.gov>, Charles Franklin

<charles franklin@ios.doi.gov>, Colleen _Castle <Colleen Castle@ios.doi.gov>, Dajuana
Blackmon <Dajuana_Fisher@ios.doi.gov>, Debbie Cousins <Debbie Cousins@ios.doi.gov>,
"Lujan, Delayna' <Delayna L ujan@ios.doi.gov>, Denise R Bailey
<denise_bailey@ios.doi.gov>, Diana Ziegler <diana_ziegler@ios.doi.gov>, Donna Riley
<donna riley@ios.doi.gov>, Eileen Zahara <Eileen_Zahara@ios.doi.gov>, Elisha Pippen
<Elisha Pippen@ios.doi.gov>, "Coburn, Elizabeth L" <Elizabeth Coburn@ios.doi.gov>, Erin
Horsburgh <erin_horsburgh@ios.doi.gov>, Fay Graves <fay_k_graves@ibc.doi.gov>,
Frances chickie Schroeder <franceschickie schro@ios.doi.gov>, Freida Williams

<Freida Williams@ios.doi.gov>, Gareth Rees <Gareth Rees@ios.doi.gov>, Gisella Ojeda-
dodds <Gisella_Ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov>, Glenn Wagner <glenn_wagner @ost.doi.gov>,

Grace Cochon <Grace Cochon@ios.doi.gov>, Gregory Myers
ios.doi.gov>, Heather Sabarese <Heather Sabarese@nigc.gov>,

Jaclyn_CBrona<JacI n_Corona@ios.doi.gov>, "Jason.Earwood"

<Jason.Earwood@sol.doi.gov>, Jean Maybee <Jean_M aybee@ios.doi.gov>, Jean Parrish
<jean_parrish@ios.doi.gov>, Jean Washam <Jean_Washam@ios.doi.gov>, "Angel Mendoza,

Jeannette" <jeannette.angel.mendoza@onrr.gov>, Jeffrey Brayfield

<jeffrey brayfield@ios.doi.gov>, "Hunter, Jeffrey” <jeffrey hunter@ios.doi.gov>, Jermaine

Smith <jermaine.smith@sol.doi.gov>, " Jessica.Massung" <Jessica.Massung@bia.gov>,
"Efner, Jodi" <jodi_efner@ios.doi.gov>, Jolene Davis <jolene m_davis@ibc.doi.gov>,

Katherine Addiss <Katherine Addiss@ios.doi.gov>, Katherine Rupp
<Katherine Rupp@ios.doi.gov>, Kathleen O'Leary <kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov>, Kristy
Bibb <kristy bibb@ios.doi.gov>, Kelsey Brantley <Kelsey Brantley@ios.doi.gov>, Kiani



Morris <kmorris@achp.gov>, Kristina Pargas <kristina_pargas@ost.doi.gov>, Kristine
Claiborne <kristine |_claiborne@ibc.doi.gov>, "Monson, Lesia’
<Lesia_Monson@ios.doi.gov>, Leon Harris <Leon_Harris@oha.doi.gov>, Linda_McPheeters

<Linda M cPheeters@ios.doi.gov>, "Duggan, Lisa" <Lisa Duggan@ios.doi.gov>,
Lisa_Young <Lisa_Young@ios.doi.gov>, Lonalee Picardo <lonalee picardo@ibc.doi.gov>,
Lori Rice<lori_j_rice@ios.doi.gov>, Luciana P_Adams <|uciana_adams@ios.doi.gov>,
"Peters, Malika' <malika peters@ibc.doi.gov>, Marcia Saddler
<marcia_saddler@ios.doi.gov>, "Mariagrazia.Caminiti"

<Mariagrazia.Caminiti @sol.doi.gov>, "Thomas, Marian” <Marian_Thomas@io0s.doi.gov>,
Markee_Connors <Markee Connors@ios.doi.gov>, Matthew Costello
<Matthew_Costello@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen_Woods-spahr <maureen woods@ios.doi.gov>,
Michagl Anderson <michael anderson@ios.doi.gov>, "Brown, Michelle’
<michelle_brown@ios.doi.gov>, Michele Hill <Michele Hill@ios.doi.gov>,
Michelle_Dalton <Michelle Dalton@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Doutrich
<michelle_m_doutrich@ibc.dai.gov>, Norma Mullins <norma_mullins@ibc.doi.gov>, Omero
Martinez <omero_martinez@ios.doi.gov>, Odette Williams <owilliams@achp.gov>, Philip

Johnson <philip_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Patricia Buel <Patricia Buel @ios.doi.gov>, "Gabel,
Peter" <peter gabel @ios.doi.gov>, Raksha Patel <rpatel @cfa.gov>, Rasheedah Morgan
<Rasheedah M organ@ios.doi.gov>, Ratana Warito <ratana.warito@bia.gov>, Rita Homa

<Rita_Homa@nigc.gov>, Robert_Smith <Robert_Smith@ios.doi.gov>, Ronnie_Horne
<Ronnie_Horne@ios.doi.gov>, Sandra K_Tomsan <sandra_tomsan@ios.doi.gov>,

Shae L ocke <Shae L ocke@ios.doi.gov>, Shandria Dixon <shandria_dixon@ios.doi.gov>,
Shirley_Lewis<Shirley L ewis@ios.doi.gov>, Stephanie Helsey

<stephanie _heldey@ibc.doi.gov>, Steven Hunt <steven hunt@ibc.doi.gov>, "Lang, Susan”
<susan_lang@ios.doi.gov>, Sylvia Holton <Sylvia Holton@ios.doi.gov>, Tamera Bassford
<Tamera Bassford@ios.doi.gov>, Tawanna Davis <Tawanna Davis@oha.doi.gov>,
"TerrieWills' <Terrie.Wills@sol.doi.gov>, Terzinda Vinson

<Terzinda Vinson@ios.doi.gov>, Theodore Aymami <theodore a aymami@ibc.doi.gov>,
Timothy Nigborowicz <Timothy Nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov>, Tina Hall

<Tina Hall@ios.doi.gov>, Tracey Hartley <Tracey Hartley@ios.doi.gov>, Tracie Lassiter
<Tracie Lassiter@ios.doi.gov>, Tracy Baetz <tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov>, Travel HelpDesk
HelpDesk <Travel Helpdesk@ios.doi.gov>, Valerie Smith <valerie v_smith@ios.doi.gov>,
Victoria Park <victoria park@ios.doi.gov>, Vijaya Ramphal-lane <Vijaya Ramphal-
lane@ios.doi.gov>, Wendy Kennedy <wendy_kennedy @ios.doi.gov>, "Apgar, William"

<William_A pgar@ibc.doi.gov>
Cc: Doug B Pokorney <doug_b_pokorn ibc.doi.gov>, "Matson, Landy"

<landy_v_matson@ibc.doi.gov>, "Henderson, Doreen" <doreen d_henderson@ibc.doi.gov>,
Van Peyton <van_r ton@ibc.doi.gov>, "Baker, Eric" <eric_| baker@ibc.doi.gov>,
Roberta Millen <roberta_m_millen@ibc.doi.gov>

Good Day all,

Our office has received the following information in regards to ConcurGov Training from the OS, Business Integration Office
(BIO).

Please be sure to share this information with your travel user community, accordingly.



Government
Edition

CONCUR E ¥ {;ﬁ__} Business Integration Office

Concur is providing some free training that DOI users can take advantage of. PFM isalso
working on an announcement of thistraining as part of the #TrainingTuesday emails. Please
note that these are not DOI specific training offerings.

Please use the registration links below to sign up for classes.

The Registration Link is now open for the four scheduled sessions in January, along with their topics:

5th

e January 5" 2pm ET: Booking and Modifying Reservations

e January 12th 2pm ET: Expenses (Authorization, Voucher and Local Voucher)

o Note, DOI does not process Local Vouchers through ConcurGov

e January 19t 2pm ET: Accounting (Static and Dynamic)
o Note, DOI does not utilize Static or Dynamic accounting.

e  January 26" 2pm ET: Booking Policy Violations, Document Validations and Audits (out-of-policy
notifications)

Have awonderful holiday weekend!

DOI ConcurGov Travel Team
FBMS Business Integration Office (BIO)

Regards,
DeAnne Wilson
System Accountant

Financial Management Directorate
Interior Business Center
303-969-5819 (Office) 303-969-7115 (Fax)

DeAnne R_Wilson@ibc.doi.gov
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From: Pattison, Malka

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Re: DOI PPA Team Building Retreat photo
Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 5:08:49 PM
Hi Goks:

Malka

On Fr1, Dec 16, 2016 at 12:42 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur goklanv(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Sorry you weren't there.

On Fr1, Dec 16, 2016 at 11:51 AM, Pattison, Malka <malka_pattison(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Nice picture. You all look great on what looks like a warm, sunny day. Sorry to have

missed it.

Thanks,
Malka

On Fr1, Dec 16, 2016 at 11:43 AM, Clement, Joel <joel clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
In case you all want to replace your computer wallpaper:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garfinkel, Robert <robert garfinkel@fws.gov>

Date: Wed, Dec 14, 2016 at 11:22 AM
Subject: DOI PPA Team Building Retreat photo
To: Joel clement@ios.doi.gov

Good morning Joel-
Attached i1s the class photo from this morning.

If you see anything that needs adjusting, let me know, and I'll correct it before I send
this off to get printed. They should be ready before Spm tomorrow. Prints are $2 each,
just so you know.



DOI PPA Team Building Retreat [P
December 14 - 15, 2016 odumonks

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Garfinkel

US Fish & Wildlife Service Contractor

National Conservation Training Center

Audio/Video Systems Customer Service Representative and Photography/Graphics Specialist
698 Conservation Way

Shepherdstown, WV 25443

http://nctc.fws.gov/

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
1849 C St.,, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6800 (Phone)

(202) 208- 4867 (Fax)



From: Crowley, Christian

To: Goklany, Indur

Cc: Pattison, Malka; Clement, Joel; OS PPA
Subject: Re: DOI PPA Team Building Retreat photo
Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 12:52:53 PM
Hi Malka,

We got to take that photo about 50 feet from the tree where a big pileated woodpecker was
working on lunch. We invoked you many times over the two days. I think you would have
particularly enjoyed our night around the campfire, talking about everyone's first car (or
snowmobile), and first rock concert.

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

Cc: Clement, Joel; OS PPA

Subject: Re: DOI PPA Team Building Retreat photo
Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 12:42:42 PM

On Fri1, Dec 16, 2016 at 11:51 AM, Pattison, Malka <malka pattison@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Nice picture. You all look great on what looks like a warm, sunny day. Sorry to have
missed it.

Thanks,
Malka

On Fr1, Dec 16, 2016 at 11:43 AM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Attached is the class photo from this morning.
If you see anything that needs adjusting, let me know, and I'll correct it before I send this

off to get printed. They should be ready before Spm tomorrow. Prints are $2 each, just so
you know.
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



From: Boyd, DeMinche

To: Goklany, Indur; DO Property OFAS
Subject: Inventory for 6 cost Centers

Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 1:42:15 PM
Attachments: DS61400000 INVENTORY.xlsx

DS61240000 INVENTORY.xlsx
DS61200000 INVENTORY.xIsx

Mr. Goklany,

| have attached the inventories for 3 of 6 cost Centers. The other Cost Centers did not have
any inventories present.

Michael Crowley will be sending you a copy of the INCOMPLETE ASSET REPORT per
COST CENTER. Keep in mind they aretotally different.

DeMinche Boyd

Lead Property Management Specialist

US Department of the Interior

Office of the Facilities and Administrative Service
1849 C Street N.W. Room 1314

Washington, DC 20240

Office (202) 208-3995

Cell (202) 805-4849

deminche boyd@ios.doi.gov

Please visit the OFAS Website: http://www.doi.gov/ofas
WFH- Fridays



Background Filte

Inventory no.  Asset Number
DB0047168 1105576 : COPIER



Asset Asset additional
0 : NON-IT PRINTING/DUPLICATE/BOOKBIND EQUIP ALL TYPES COPY MACHINE



Depreciation Are Manufacturer N: Model Serial number Model Year Location
2 TBD TBD 0C4-019452 # DOO0O/#



Room Resp. cost cntr CPO Name CE Name Asset Cap Date Last inventory d:
# DS61400000 TIERA N BRATTON # 02/06/1991 06/22/2016



Key Figures
Maximo ID Num Inventory Note User Status Equipment UPC CODE Aquisition Cost
# Not assigned Active # 36101000 $ 16,844.00



WBUSAUTH

OP_FPER

WAPO_NM

WSAPONUM

WAS_CLASS

WRP_FLAG_IND

WCE_NM

WCE_NUM

0S_CCTR

WCPO_NME

WCPO_NUM

WDEP_AREAS

WDEACT_FLG

0S_FCTR

WIN_NOTE

WINV_NUM

WILASTINVDT

0S_ASSET

WAS_MAXID

Business Area by Authorization
D000 Departmental Offices
Period/Fiscal Year
002/2017

APO Name

APO Number

Asset Class

Asset Type

CE Name

CE Number

Cost Center

DS61400000 Native Hawaiian
CPO Name

CPO Number

Depreciation Area
Accountable Property
Deactivation Flag

#

Funds Center

Inventory Note

Inventory Number

Last Inventory Date

Main Asset Number

Maximo ID Number

WPMNAME_VAFPM Name

WRSP_CCNT

WEVAL_GR2

Responsible Cost Center

User Status



Background Filte

Inventory no.  Asset Number

D025127 931091 : laptop

D040958 848150 : PRINTER
D044065 638020 : All oin one Copier



Asset Asset additional Depreciation Are
0 : LAPTOP / NOTEBOOK COMPUTER # 2
0 : PRINTER OFFICE TYPE # 2
0 : IT COPIER PRINTER SCANNER FAX (4 IN ONE) # 2



Manufacturer Nam Model Serial number Model Year Location Room
DELL D430 NONE 2009 D000/# #
DELL MARKETING HP CN15H214ZR 2012 DO000/# #
HP C310 CN15H214ZR 2010 DO00/# #



Resp. cost cntr CPO Name CE Name Asset Cap Date Last inventory di Maximo ID Num
DS10100000 DEVONNE O COLLINS  # 09/11/2012 04/22/2016 #
DS61240000 LOLITA F BUTLER # 02/22/2013 # #
DS61240000 TAMERA A BASSFORD  # 04/18/2012 05/01/2014 #



Inventory Note User Status

Not assigned
Not assigned
Not assigned

Active
Active
Active

Equipment
#
#
#

UPC CODE
70211300
70254000
70251600

Key Figures
Aquisition Cost
$1,200.00
$199.90
$199.00



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

DS61240000 NATL INVASIVE Cncl
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

Inventory no. Asset Number

D053256 1041323 : COPIER

D14862 619967 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D14PC00212 989068 : COMPUTER SOFTWARE COMMERCIAL (COTS)
D15943 619955 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D15PC00182 1023946 : COMPUTER SOFTWARE COMMERCIAL (COTS)
D16070 619945 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16071 619946 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16072 619948 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16073 619947 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16074 619980 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16075 619949 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16076 619951 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16077 619956 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16078 619958 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16079 619960 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16080 619961 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16081 619962 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16082 619963 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16083 619968 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16084 619971 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16085 619973 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16086 619974 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16087 619977 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16088 619978 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16089 619994 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16090 619996 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16091 619984 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16092 619981 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16093 619982 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16094 619986 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16095 619992 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16096 619990 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16099 619964 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D16782 619989 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D17026 619975 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D18169 618882 : DISK ARRAY

D18194 619991 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D18198 619953 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D18199 619966 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D18207 619969 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D18399 619952 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
D18410 619954 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D18577 619950 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER



D18578 619970 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D19344 619976 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D19346 619957 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D19365 619959 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D19402 619985 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D19479 619972 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D19508 853832 : laptop

D28639 619995 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32225 619998 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32226 620001 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32227 620002 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32228 619965 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32229 619997 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32230 619999 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32231 620000 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

D32232 620003 : Denver D1002L

D35533 853803 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35534 853804 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35535 853805 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35536 853806 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35537 853807 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35538 853808 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35539 853809 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35540 853810 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35541 853811 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35542 853812 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35543 853813 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35547 853814 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35548 853815 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35549 853816 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35550 853817 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35551 853818 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35552 853819 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35553 853820 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35554 853821 : LCD MULTIMEDIA PROJECTOR (POWERPOINT)
D35555 853823 : SCANNER GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
D35556 853824 : FACSIMILE, TELETYPE, DEX ZAP MAIL MACHINES

DB00076478 619993 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
DB0076468 619983 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
DB0076476 619979 : STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
DC8187-00018 618878 : ALL OTHER TYPE PRINTERS



Asset

O 0O 0000000000 0D0D0D0D0D0D0D0D0D0D0DO0D0DO0DO0DO0DO0DO0DO0DO0ODO0DO0OO0ODO0ODO0O OO0 OoOOoOOoO

: NON-IT PRINTING/DUPLICATE/BOOKBIND EQUIP ALL TYPES
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: COMPUTER SOFTWARE COMMERCIAL (COTS)
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
: DISK ARRAY

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

Asset additional
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O 0O 0000000000000 0D0D0D0D0D0D0D0DO0DO0DO0DO0DO0DO0DO0OO0O0OO0O0OO0OO0OO0OO0O O OoOOoO

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

: LAPTOP / NOTEBOOK COMPUTER

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

: SCANNER - GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
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
- IT MULTIMEDIA PROJECTOR - ALL TYPES

: SCANNER - GRAPHIC, OCR, TEXT, IMAGE, ETC.
: FACSIMILE, TELETYPE, DEX ZAP MAIL MACHINES
: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

: STANDARD DESKTOP COMPUTER

- IT ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER, COPIER, SCANNER - ALL TYPES
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Depreciation Are Manufacturer Name

N NN NN NNNDNDNDNDNDNDNNDNDNNMNNNNNNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNNDNNNNNDNNNNNNNNNNDNNNNDNDNDN

TBD
DELL
TBD
DELL
TBD
DELL
HP
DELL
BLACKBERRY SYSTEM IN
BLACKBERRY SYSTEM IN
DELL
DELL
EPSON
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
HP

HP
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
HP
BLACKBERRY SYSTEM IN
DELL
EPSON
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
DELL
IBM CORP

Model
MPC5503
1703FPS

Not assigned
1704FPVS
Not assigned
OPTIPLEX 960
SDGOB-0506
E2310HC
BOLD 9560
BOLD 9650
OPTIPLEX 760
OPTIPLEX 760
J271B GT-S50
E2310HC
2009WT
190FPC
OPTIPLEX 760
LASERJET 1320
C6180
1908FPC
2009WT
P190ST
2009WT
1908FPC
E2310HC
E2310HC
2009HT
OPTIPLEX 960
E2310HC
1703FPS
1704FPVS
LASERJET 1320
8520 CURVE
1702FP
PERFECTION 1650
OPTIPLEX 745
OPTIPLEX 745
OPTIPLEX 745
OPTIPLEX 745
OPTIPLEX 745
1704FPVS
1704FPV+
9419-HB7

Serial number
5990
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
2NQLRC1
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD

Model Year

#

2003
#

2005
#

2009
2009
2011
2009
2009
2010
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2005
2009
2007
2009
2010
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2005
2009
2009
2009
2009
2011
2009
2009
2009
2009
2005
2009
2005



N NN N NN NNDNNDNDNDNDNDNNDNNDNNDNNNNDNNNNNNNNDNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDNDNDDNNNNNNDNNDNNDNDNDDN

IBM CORP

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

HP

HP

DELL

BLACKBERRY SYSTEM IN
DELL

HP

BLACKBERRY SYSTEM IN
HP

DELL

HP

HP

HP

LEXMARK INTERNATIONA
DELL

DELL

APPLE COMPUTER
APPLE COMPUTER
EPSON

EPSON

EPSON

BROTHER

APPLE COMPUTER
DELL

DELL

DELL

SHARP CORP

HP

PANASONIC

DELL

DELL

DELL

HP

9419-HB7
OPTIPLEX 755
OPTIPLEX 755
OPTIPLEX 755
OPTIPLEX 755
LATITUDE E4200
03X

LATITUDE E4300
P190SF
LASERJET P4015DN
COLORLASERIJET 4650DN
N/A

BOLD 9700
2009WT
LASERJETP22015D
N/A

SCANJET 5590
OPTIPLEX 745
LASERJET 1100
SCANJET 8290
OPTIPLEX 745
Z52

OPTIPLEX 745
OPTIPLEX 745
MACPRO
CINEMA DISPLAY
PICTURE MATE
STYLUS PHOTO RX580
ARTISAN 800
HL-5370DW
MACBOOK AIR
OPTIPLEX 760
OPTIPLEX 745
OPTIPLEX 745
XR-20S

DESKIET 6940
UF-895
LATITUDE E4300
LATITUDE E6400
LATITUDE E4300
PROL7580

TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
T8D
TBD
7DM6LN1
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
MY72B250B7

2005
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2012
2009
2010
2009
2005
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2009
2009
2009
2011



Location
D000/#
D000/#
DOO0O0/#
D000/#
DO00/#
D000/#
DOO00/#
D000/#
D000/#
DO0O0/#
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

Room

#

MIB 3510
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
MIB 1351
MIB 3510
MIB 3510
MIB 3510
MIB 3510
MIB 3510
MIB 3510
MIB 3510

Resp. cost cntr

DS64700000
DS61200000
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

TIERA N BRATTON
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

B R - - - - - - - - RS - - R - R R

Asset Cap Date

10/15/2015
01/01/2003
10/23/2014
01/01/2005
06/10/2015
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2011
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2010
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2005
01/01/2009
01/01/2007
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
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
1201 EYE
MIB 3510
MIB 3510
MIB 3510
MIB 1349

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

B R R T T - - - R - R - - - T R R

01/01/2005
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
04/22/2013
01/01/2009
01/01/2010
01/01/2009
01/01/2005
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2009
01/01/2008
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



06/22/2016 #
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

Last inventory di Maximo ID Num Inventory Note User Status

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

E N R - - - - - - - - G - - - - - - - - - - - G R - - - - - -

UPC CODE
36101000
70211200
70300100
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
70253600
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
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From: Crowley, Michael

To: Goklany, Indur

Subject: Incomplete Report

Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 1:57:33 PM
Attachments: DS61200000 INCOMPLETE REPORT.xIsx
Mr Goklany,

Attach is you incomplete report.

Michael P Crowley

Property Management Specialist
Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary/OFAS

1849 C Street, NW MI1B1314
Washington, D.C. 20240
michael _crowley@ios.doi.gov
ofc (202)208-3225

cell (240)417-5016
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From: Franchois, George

Cc: Jennifer Klang; Judy Din; Mary Lynch; Shyamalika Ghoshal; Carolyn Frenger; Doriann Dawkins
Subject: DOI Library Law Update - November/December 2016 Issue

Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 11:02:48 AM

Attachments: Law Update Nov-Dec 2016.pdf

Hi Everyone

Attached to this e-mail is the November/December 2016 issue (No. 78) of the DOI Library Law Update . This publication
has been compiled by the DOI Library staff to provide DOI Library patrons with news about the Library aswell as current
information on law-related items of interest to the Department of the Interior.

Materials have been selected from online legal database services and legal publications available to the Library. The
selection criteria are based on current legal subject areas of interest and relevance to the Department. In addition

to law review articles, the Law Update includes overviews of recent federal and state court cases and Presidential documents
of interest to the Department of the Interior.

The DOI Library Law Update is published bimonthly. Please feel free to share thisissue with othersin your office that may
be interested. Please note that a Section 508 compliant edition of the DOI Library Law Update is available to the visualy
impaired upon request. If you have any questions, please contact the Library by e-mail at library@ios.doi.gov or by phone
at (202) 208-5815.

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
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Welcome!

Welcome to issue no. 78 of the
DOl Library Law Update. This
bimonthly publication has been
compiled by the DOI Library
staff to provide the DOI Solici-
tor’s Office and other Library
patrons with current infor-
mation on law-related items of
interest to the Department of
the Interior.

Materials have been selected
from online legal database ser-
vices and legal publications avail-
able to the Library. The selec-
tion criteria are based on cur-
rent legal subject areas of inter-
est and relevance to the De-
partment.

2016

In addition to law review articles,
the Law Update includes overviews
of recent federal and state court
cases of interest to the Department
of the Interior and Presidential

documents.

ISSUE NO. 78

Please notify the Reference Staff
at the Library with Law Update
suggestions, and comments, as
well as requests for full-text cop-
ies of the items listed in this is-
sue. We can be reached by call-
ing (202) 208-5815 or e-mailing
us at library@ios.doi.gov.

Requests for the items listed in
this publication may be obtained
by filling out the article request
form in this issue and faxing it to
(202) 208-6773 or emailing it to
library@ios.doi.gov. You may
also mail it to us at Law Update,
1849 C St. NW, MS | 151, Room
2262, Washington, DC 20240.

A Brief History of National Native American Heritage Month

CELEBRATING NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH

LT TEERRY T T T PN TR ¥ T T TR however, of such a
0000909 20000000080000 " -

What started at the turn of the
century as an effort to gain a day of
recognition for the significant con-
tributions the first Americans

made to the establishment and
growth of the U.S,, has resulted in
a whole month being designated
for that purpose.

One of the very proponents of an
American Indian Day was Dr. Ar-
thur C. Parker, a Seneca Indian,
who was the director of the Muse-
um of Arts and Science in Roches-
ter, N.Y. He persuaded the Boy
Scouts of America to set aside a
day for the “First Americans” and
for three years they adopted such
a day. In 1915, the annual Congress
of the American Indian Association

meeting in Lawrence, Kans., for-
mally approved a plan concerning

American Indian Day. It directed
its president, Rev. Sherman Coo-
lidge, an Arapahoe, to call upon
the country to observe such a day.
Coolidge issued a proclamation on
Sept. 28, 1915, which declared the
second Saturday of each May as an
American Indian Day and con-
tained the first formal appeal for
recognition of Indians as citizens.

The year before this proclamation
was issued, Red Fox James, a
Blackfoot Indian, rode horseback
from state to state seeking ap-
proval for a day to honor Indians.
On December 14, 1915, he pre-
sented the endorsements of 24

state governments at
the White House.
There is no record,

bbbt National day being

proclaimed.

The first American Indian Day in
a state was declared on the sec-
ond Saturday in May 1916 by the
governor of New York. Several
states celebrate the fourth Friday
in September. In lllinois, for ex-
ample, legislators enacted such a
day in 1919. Presently, several
states have designated Columbus
Day as Native American Day, but
it continues to be a day we ob-
serve without any recognition as
a national legal holiday.

Source: http://
nativeamericanheritagemonth.gov/
about/
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Additional Statutes at Large Search Functions Added to Law.gov

by Jennifer Gonzdlez, Law Library of Congress

Two years ago we added historical Statutes
at Large to our Digitized Material page; these
can be found at https://www.loc.gov/law/help/
statutes-at-large/index.php

Years 1789-1950 have been available there in
a large PDF download, but we have been
working steadily to add more functionality to
the website.

We continue to add details to each Congress
page that show the titles and dates of each
statute, along with a smaller download for
just that statute. Currently, we have

years 1826-1919 (Congresses 19-

65) available with chapter details. Years 1919
-1923 (Congresses 66 and 67) will be posted
by the end of 2016. And then we will contin-
ue to fill in the gaps in our coverage.

We have many more volumes in progress
and will continue adding them to the website
as they are finished.

Reading through these statutes, | have to
agree with Thomas Jefferson that “there is in
fact no subject to which a member of Con-
gress may not have occasion to refer.” In

these |9 congresses, there are a variety of
subjects to which these statutes refer. A
small sample includes Native Ameri-

cans, telecommunication, census, statues and
historical monuments, railroads, District of
Columbia, postal service, highways, armed
forces, food, and of course the ever-
present appropriations statutes. We have
also found it interesting to note how the
subjects have changed and evolved through-
out the years.

One of the major advantages in adding indi-
vidual descriptive metadata to each statute, is

that searching and using facets to find stat-
utes is much easier.

To do a faceted search on the Law Library of
Congress website, type “statutes at large”
and press “GO” on the left search box. On
the left, click “PDF” under “Online Formats”
to narrow your results to the text of

the statutes. Under “Subjects,” click “Statutes
at Large” to make sure you have all of the
statutes. Once that page refreshes, look
under “Subjects” again and peruse the most
popular terms for more information. Click
on “More Subjects >>" to get a complete list.

Click on the subject that you are looking for
(I clicked “railroads”—a major topic in these
years) to get a refined list of search results.

You can further refine your search by click-
ing on other subjects that are related.

Note: The DOI Library can also help you
locate additional Statutes at Large content,
either in print in the Library or online from
other sources Just ask a librarian by calling us
at (202)208-5815 or emailing library@
ios.doi.gov. There is also a great deal of infor-
mation available on our website, https://
www.doi.gov/library

Department of the Interior (elebrates National Native American History Month

The Department of Interior celebrated
Native American History Month 2016 with
a series of events, launching with an opening
ceremony in the Main Interior Building on
November 9th, 2016 at |0am.

The opening cere-
mony featured
Keynote Speaker
Thomas H. Begay,
USMC, retired
World War I -
Navajo Code
Talker. Secretary
Jewell gave re-
w marks at the cere-

= mony as well.

The opening ceremony also featured Native
Drum Presentation by the Black Bear Drum
Group, and a Native Dance Presentation by

DOI

the Seneca Smoke Dancers. Federal Employ-
ees can get Diversity Training credit for
attending or viewing the 2016 Native Ameri-
can Heritage Month opening ceremony,
which can now be streamed at https://
livestream.com/usinterior/events/6588406

To have your attendance counted after
watching the opening ceremony, contact
doilearn@bia.gov. More information about
this can be found at http://www.bia.gov/
DocumentLibrary/HeritageMonth/index.htm

Other events included Native Dance
Demonstration, Dress in Your Native Rega-
lia for a Day, Native Flutist Ron Warren,
and a Navajo Rug Weaving Demonstration.

Many additional resources about National
Native American History month can be
found at http://

LIBRARY LAW UPDATE

nativeamericanheritagemonth.gov/ , includ-
ing a Virtual Tour: Sitka National Historical
Park - Totem Walk presented by the Na-
tional Park Service.

The Department of Interior Library also
has many books, articles, databases, and
other resources related to National Native
American History Month.

You can search our catalog by author or
title to locate specific items, or by keyword
or subject to run a broader search, at
http://library.doi.gov/uhtbin/webcat

Please also feel free to visit the Library in
person in Room 2262 of the Stewart Lee
Udall Department of the Interior Building,
or contact us via phone at (202) 208-5815
or e-mail at library@ios.doi.gov if you have
any questions.
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Upcoming Programs at the DOI Library

Park Ranger Speaker
Series Programs

NATIONAL
PARK

SERVICE

77

The Interior Library is proud to
present a series of programs on the
background and history of sites of
interest in the Washington, D.C.
region, as well as subjects highlight-
ing the history of the United

States. The 45-minute programs,
presented by National Park Service
Rangers, are held in the Stewart L.
Udall Department of the Interior
Building. For more information
about our Park Ranger Speaker
Series programs, please contact the
Interior Library by phone at (202)
208-5815 or e-mail

at library@jos.doi.gov.

To register for a specific program,
please go to the Library’s Park
Ranger Speaker Series Registration
link found via on the Library’s
homepage at http://www.doi.gov/
library

Please note: These programs will be
held in the Stewart L.ee Udall Depart-
ment of the Interior Building's Rachel
Carson Room, located in the building's
basement level next to the cafeteria

The Attack on Pearl Harbor

Tuesday, December 20, 2016, 1:00
pm - [:45 pm

RN,

\
\

:

Japan’s surprise attack on Pearl
Harbor seventy-five years ago cre-
ated a new era for America. It
shocked the nation to its core and
meant that the United States would
now be involved in the scourge of
the Second World War. At the
time Americans were enjoying a
blissful period of peace, seemingly
separated by vast oceans from the
great war abroad. Within days, they
would receive word that Nazi Ger-
many and Fascist Italy had also de-
clared war on America, bringing
our nation front and center into
this global conflict. As we look back
seventy-five years later, we view
the world very differently now than
before that fateful Sunday morning
of December 7, 1941. America's
role in the world changed forever,
and so did America.

Please join Park Ranger Paul O’Bri-
an as he examines the attack on
Pearl Harbor upon the commemo-
ration of its seventy-fifth anniver-
sary. Ranger O’Brian will discuss its
significance and the repercussions
from that “day of infamy” that are
still felt to this day.

Arlington House and Arlington
National Cemetery

Tuesday, January 17, 2017, 1:00
pm—1:45 pm

Following the ratification of seces-
sion by Virginia in 1861, federal
troops crossed the Potomac and
occupied Arlington House, the
1804 estate owned by George
Woashington’s adopted great-
granddaughter Mary Anna Custis
and her husband, Robert E.

Lee. The confiscated property was
offered for public sale in 1864, and
was purchased by a tax commis-
sioner for "government use, for
war, military, charitable and educa-
tional purposes." Since it was the
home of the leader of the armed
forces of the Confederacy, it was
decided that the use of his property
as a military cemetery would be
appropriate and, as a form of pun-
ishment, deny the Lee family the
use of their home after the war.

Please join Park Ranger Matt Pen-
rod for a look at the history of
Arlington House, its occupation by
Union troops during the Civil War,
and the transformation of the es-
tate into the hallowed ground we
know it as today.

The Carter G. Woodson Na-
tional Historic Site

Tuesday, February 21, 2017, 1:00
pm—1:45 pm

The Carter G. Woodson Home
National Historic Site highlights

Dr. Carter G. Woodson's contribu-
tions to the nation. Around the
turn of the 20th century as he be-
gan his own academic career,
Woodson noticed a glaring hole in
the educational system in the Unit-
ed States. The public knew very
little about the role of African
Americans in American history, and
schools were not including African
American history in their curricu-
lum. He worked tirelessly through-
out his life to remedy this problem
becoming nationally recognized as
“the Father of Black History.”
Woodson exposed the American
public and education system to the
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lives and history of Americans of
African descent and their pro-
found impact on American socie-
ty through such endeavors as
establishing the Association for
the Study of Negro Life and
History, Inc. and the Associated
Publishers, Inc.; starting The
Journal of Negro History, and
founding Negro History Week in
1926, known today as Black
History Month.

Please join Park Ranger John T.
Fowler, Il as he discuss-

es Woodson's life and legacy, as
well as how Woodson's office-
home became the focal point of
the African American history
movement.

DOI Library Training
Sessions

The Interior Library offers regu-
lar training sessions to introduce
DOI employees and others to its
services and to the information
sources it makes available
through employees' computers
or in person. Future Training
Sessions will be posted at http://
www.doi.gov/library/programs/

training as soon as they are
scheduled.

For questions about Training
Sessions, please call the Interior
Library at (202) 208-5815 or
send us an e-mail at li-
brary@ios.doi.gov.

To register for a specific pro-
gram, please go to the Library’s

LIBRARY LAW UPDATE

Training Sessions Registration link
found via on the Library’s homepage
at http://www.doi.gov/library

Please note: These programs will be
held in the temporary Library, located
in Room 2262 of the Stewart Lee Udall
Department of the Interior Building. It
is also being offered to remote users as
a simultaneous online webinar. Please
contact the DOI Library by e-mail

at library@sios.doi.gov for directions to
the Library or for information on how
to register for webinar access to the
dass.

Searching Through the Invisible
Web: Finding Hidden Re-

sources on the Internet

Wednesday, December 7, 2016,
2:00 pm - 3:15 pm

It has been said that searching on
the Internet today can be compared
to dragging a net across the surface
of the ocean; a great deal may be
caught in the net, but there is a
wealth of information that is below
the surface and therefore missed.
Most of the Web's information is
buried far down on dynamically
generated sites, and standard search
engines do not find it. Traditional
search engines cannot "see" or re-
trieve content in the “Invisible” or
“Deep” Web — those pages do not
exist until they are created dynami-
cally as the result of a specific
search. The Invisible Web is several
orders of magnitude larger than the
surface Web. This class will examine
the type of information available on
the mysterious "Invisible Web," how
to access it, and why it is important.
Learn why some information is

inaccessible to web search engines
and what might be overlooked in
researching the Internet. Search
techniques and recommended
sources will also be covered. This
program will be conducted by Ref-
erence Librarian Jennifer Klang.

Lexis Advance: Introduction

and New Features

Tuesday, January 10, 2017,
2:00 pm - 3:15 pm

LexisNexis®

Lexis Advance delivers an un-
matched set of legal, news, business
and analytical content that profes-
sionals trust. Content is delivered
within a single intuitive interface
that includes: pre- and post-filters,
folders for storing and sharing, re-
search history, alerts and 24/7 cus-
tomer support. Lexis Advance in-
cludes exclusive tools such as inte-
grated results from the open Web
where users can search the open
Web along with content from Lexis
simultaneously, save recent and
favorite filters, access work folders,
set up alerts and access customer
service; and a Legal Issue Trail that
allows users to find and cite con-
nections between cases that may
not be obvious. Lexis Advance also
includes a graphical depiction of
prior research history as well as a
Shepard’s Graphical feature show-
ing the history of citing decisions in
an easy visual grid or map for-

mat. Attendees will be taught by a
LexisNexis trainer how to maneu-
ver through this newly updated
online platform to find the search
results they need.
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Locating Scientific Government

Information on the Web: When

Google Isn't Enough

Wednesday, January 25, 2017,
2:00 pm - 3:15 pm

You know that white paper or tech-
nical report exists online, but is just
not coming up when you search the
web for it. Or maybe you don’t know
exactly what you need, but feel cer-
tain a government agency has com-
piled plenty of data about the subject
you are researching — but where to
begin finding it all? Many pages and
documents are only available via the
Deep Web, and must be accessed
either by searching government sites

directly (requiring a unique search
skill set) or by accessing some sites
set up specifically to meet your re-
search needs, such as Science.gov,
PubMed, WorldWideScience, and the
National Technical Information Ser-
vice (NTIS). Come learn where and
how to search for government scien-
tific and technical information you
need. This program will be led by Law
Librarian Shannon Lynch.
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DOI Reads Book Club - “Empire of Mud: The Secret History
of Washington DC” by J.D. Dickey

THESECHET HISTORY OF WASHINGTON DC The Dol
2 —~  Reads Book
ZLE IR‘E Club had a
)OE . great discus-
ﬂ i i ' sion of Capi-
tal Dames:

The Civil War
| and the

i Women of
Washington,
1848-1868
by Cokie Roberts during its last
meeting in November.

J. D. DICKEY

We will meet Wednesday, January
12, 2017 from 12:30—1:30 pm to
discuss Empire of Mud: The Secret
History of Washington DC by . D.
Dickey.

About Empire of Mud

Washington, DC, gleams with
stately columns and neoclassical
temples, a pulsing hub of political
power and prowess. But for dec-
ades it was one of the worst ex-
cuses for a capital city the world
had ever seen.

Before America became a world
power in the twentieth century,
Washington City was an eyesore
at best and a disgrace at worst.
Unfilled swamps, filthy canals, and

rutted horse trails littered its land-
scape. Political bosses hired hooligans
and thugs to conduct the nation's af-
fairs. Legendary madams entertained
clients from all stations of society and
politicians of every party.

The police served and protected with
the aid of bribes and protection money.
Beneath pestilential air, the city’s mud-
dy roads led to a stumpy, half-finished
obelisk to Washington here, a dome-
less Capitol Building there. Lining the
streets stood boarding houses, tanner-
ies, and slums.

Deadly horse races gouged dusty
streets, and opposing factions of volun-
teer firefighters battled one another
like violent gangs rather than life-saving
heroes.

The city's turbulent history set a prece-
dent for the dishonesty, corruption,
and mismanagement that have led gen-
erations to look suspiciously on the
various sin--both real and imagined--of
Washington politicians. Empire of Mud
unearths and untangles the roots of our
capital’s story and explores how the
city was tainted from the outset, nearly
stifled from becoming the proud citadel
of the republic that George Washing-
ton and Pierre L'Enfant envisioned

grams, please contact Law Librarian

full range of Library services available

more than two centuries ago.

Please join us for this discussion; you
are welcome to bring your lunch. The
Library does not have enough copies
to lend this book to everyone, so
please purchase a copy or borrow
one from your local library. We do
have a copy on hold you can read in
the Library.

The Department of Interior Library is
located n the Stewart Lee Udall De-
partment of the Interior Building at
1849 C Street, NW, Room 2262
Washington, DC.

Advance RSVPs are welcome but not
required. Those who have read part
of the book are welcome to attend—
you do not need to finish the book to
join us.

To RSVP or for more information
about the DOI Reads Book
Club and other DOI Library pro-

Shannon Lynch, at 202-208-3686 or
Mary Lynch@ios.doi.gov.

For additional information about the
to DOI employees, please visit the

Library’s website: http://www.doi.gov/
library or call (202)208-5815.

—————————————————————————————/

/
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The following list is just a sample
of new books recently added to
the Department of the Interior
Library collection. You may stop
by the Library or contact the
Library by phone at (202) 208-
5815 or e-mail at Li-
brary@ios.doi.gov for more infor-
mation about these and other
publications in the Library.

e HIDDEN HISTORY of tv
BILLIONAIRES BEHIND e

Dark Money: The Hidden
History of the Billionaires
Behind the Rise of the Rad-

ical Right

by Jane Mayer
Doubleday
January 19, 2016

Why is America living in an age
of profound economic inequali-
ty? Why, despite the desperate
need to address climate
change, have even modest
environmental efforts been
defeated again and again? Why
have protections for employ-
ees been decimated? Why do
hedge-fund billionaires pay a
far lower tax rate than middle-
class workers? The conven-
tional answer is that a popular
uprising against “big govern-
ment” led to the ascendancy of
a broad-based conservative
movement. But as Jane Mayer
shows in this powerful, meticu-
lously reported history, a net-
work of exceedingly wealthy
people with extreme libertari-
an views bankrolled a system-
atic, step-by-step plan to funda-

mentally alter the American
political system. Jane Mayer
spent five years conducting
hundreds of interviews-
including with several sources
within the network-and
scoured public records, private
papers, and court proceedings
in reporting this book. In a taut
and utterly convincing narra-
tive, she traces the byzantine
trail of the billions of dollars
spent by the network and pro-
vides vivid portraits of the
colorful figures behind the new
American oligarchy.

Eyes of the Nation: A Visu-

al History of the United
States

by Vincent Virga
Bunker Hill Publishing
November 4, 1997

Never before has America's
past been made so intriguingly
accessible, both to the eyes
and to the mind. Eyes of the
Nation profits from seven chap-
ters of lucid historical com-
mentary by the distinguished
historian Alan Brinkley, but at
its core is a bountiful narrative-
in-pictures drawn from the
millions of maps, prints, photo-
graphs, posters, manuscripts,
motion pictures, and other
treasures in the Special Collec-
tions of the Library of Con-
gress. In vivid and inclusive
fashion, the book proceeds
from the first encounters of

Europeans and Indians, through
colonial days and the founding
of the nation, industrialization
and the western expansion,
and the catastrophes and
transformations of the nine-
teenth and twentieth centuries,
right up to the present. Thanks
to the brilliant art selection by
Vincent Virga and the Library's
Curators, every stage of the
nation's development, every
swerve in its fortunes, assumes
arresting visual form.

i |

Golden Rules: The Origins
of California Water Law in

the Gold Rush

by Mark Kanazawa
University of Chicago Press
July 10, 2015

Fresh water has become
scarce and will become even
more so in the coming years,
as continued population
growth places ever greater
demands on the supply of fresh
water. At the same time, op-
tions for increasing that supply
look to be ever more limited.
No longer can we rely on
technological solutions to meet
growing demand. What we
need is better management of
the available water supply to
ensure it goes further toward
meeting basic human needs.
But better management re-
quires that we both under-
stand the history underlying
our current water regulation

LIBRARY LAW UPDATE
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regime and think seriously about
what changes to the law could be
beneficial. For Golden Rules, Mark
Kanazawa draws on previously
untapped historical sources to trace
the emergence of the current
framework for resolving water-
rights issues to California in the
1850s, when Gold Rush miners
flooded the newly formed state.
The need to circumscribe water
use on private property in support
of broader societal objectives
brought to light a number of funda-
mental issues about how water
rights ought to be defined and en-
forced through a system of laws.

=

KEEPING
AMERIGA

INFORMEB

Keeping America Informed:
The United States Govern-
ment Printing Office 150 Years
of Service to the Nation

by the U.S. Government Publishing
Office
August 25, 2016

Originally published in 2011 on the
occasion of its 150th anniversary,
the new edition of Keeping America
Informed has been prepared to coin-
cide with the agency’s 155th anni-
versary under its new name—the
Government Publishing Office. The
new edition adds a variety of new
information: the close relationship
GPO had with President Lincoln,
the agency’s experience with the
segregation imposed on the Federal
workforce during the Woodrow
Wilson Administration, a long-
forgotten proposal to build a gov-
ernment paper mill, GPO’s produc-
tion of the transcripts of presiden-
tial tape recordings during the Wa-
tergate crisis, and other events and
milestones. It even has a new sec-
tion on GPO’s appearance in mov-

ies and on TV over the years. New
photographs have been added, and
the book brings the agency’s history
up to date to 2016.

NATURAL RESOURCE
Al

AINISTRATION

Natural Resource Administra-
tion: Wildlife, Fisheries, For-
ests and Parks

by Donald W. Sparling
Academic Press
March 11,2014

Natural Resource and Wildlife Ad-
ministration presents a clear per-
spective on natural resource admin-
istration in North America, how it
developed, how it is currently
structured, and where it might be
heading. Intertwined areas of natu-
ral resources, including wildlife
administration, fisheries, forestry,
and other competitive land uses,
are heavily discussed. The book
covers the history of natural re-
source management in Europe and
North America, proceeding to envi-
ronmental law; agencies involved in
wildlife and natural resource man-
agement; and the human dimen-
sions of public relations and eco-
nomic concerns. Natural Resource
and Wildlife Administra-

tion provides solid background on
the history of natural resource
conservation, critical laws protect-
ing resources, and the nature of
agencies. The interconnectedness
among natural resources makes this
a useful text for disciplines such as
wildlife, fisheries, and forestry. This
book covers the development of
natural resource law and the con-
servation agencies in North Ameri-
ca, and also provides models for

international use. Likewise, it ex-
amines the roles of diverse federal,
state, and non-governmental agen-
cies, and how they cooperate as
professionals to accomplish natural
resources management.

Presidential
Leadership

Presidential Leadership: Rating
the Best and the Worst in the

White House

James Taranto (Ed.)
Free Press
September 13, 2005

Based on a completely new nation-
wide survey prepared exclusively
for this edition of Presidential Lead-
ership, two of America's most
prominent institutions, The Wall
Street Journal and the Federalist
Society, explore just what it is that
makes a president great and then
rank each from best to worst. Now
with updated chapters on Bush and
"Leadership in the Midst of Contro-
versy," a wide range of eminent
scholars, journalists, and political
leaders evaluate the competence of
our nation's chief executives, in-
cluding that of George W. Bush's
first complete term in office.

From John McCain on Teddy Roo-
sevelt to Kenneth Starr on Richard
Nixon, editors James Taranto and
Leonard Leo have collected a series
of lively, provocative, and highly
readable essays evaluating the terms
of each of the forty-three U.S. pres-
idents. Other contributors include
Douglas Brinkley on James Polk,
Melanie Kirkpatrick on Millard Fill-
more, Jay Winik on Abraham Lin-
coln, and Lynne Cheney on James
Madison. Fascinating and often sur-
prising, the book reveals who was
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voted the most controversial
and who was the most over-
and underrated from the na-
tionwide survey of liberal and
conservative scholars, balanced
to reflect the political makeup
of the U.S. population as a
whole. Presidential Leader-
ship is a pleasure to read and
an authoritative reference for
every library.

Seay

Sand

Sea of Sand: A History of
Great Sand Dunes Nation-

al Park and Preserve

by Michael M. Geary
University of Oklahoma Press
March 31, 2016

Sculpted into graceful contours
by countless centuries of wind
and water, the Great Sand
Dunes sprawl along the east-
ern fringes of the vast San Luis
Valley of south-central Colora-
do. Covering an area of nearly
thirty square miles, they are
the tallest aeolian, or wind-
produced, dunes in North
America, towering 750 feet
above the valley floor. With
the addition of the enormous
Baca Ranch and other adjacent
lands, the dunes—originally
designated as a National Monu-
ment in |1932—attained official
National Park status in 2004.
In Sea of Sand, Michael M.
Geary guides readers on a
historical journey through this
unique ecosystem, which in-
cludes an array of natural and

cultural wonders, from the
main dunefield and verdant
wetlands to the summits of the
Sangre de Cristo Mountains.
Described by explorer
Zebulon Pike as “a seain a
storm” and by frontier photog-
rapher William Henry Jackson
as “a curious and very singular
phase of nature’s freak,” the
Great Sand Dunes are a nexus
of more than 10,000 years of
human history, from Paleolithic
big-game hunters to nomadic
Native Americans, from Span-
ish conquistadores and trans-
continental explorers to hard-
rock miners and modern-day
tourists in motor homes. Like
these successive waves of visi-
tors, Sea of Sand follows the
water, analyzing its critical role
in the settlement and develop-
ment of the region. Geary also
describes the profound impact
that waves of human use and
settlement have had on the
land—which ultimately inspired
the early grassroots efforts by
San Luis Valley citizens to pro-
tect the dunes from further
exploitation.

™ PRI

The Spirit of the Appala-

chian Trail: Community,
Environment, and Belief

by Susan Power Bratton

University of Tennessee Press
June 29, 2012

The Appalachian Trail covers
2,180 miles, passing through

fourteen states from Georgia
to Maine. Each year, an esti-
mated 2-3 million people visit
the trail, and almost two thou-
sand attempt a “thru-hike,”
walking the entire distance of
the path. For many, the jour-
ney transcends a mere walk in
the woods and becomes a
modern-day pilgrimage. In The
Spirit of the Appalachian Trail:
Community, Environment, and
Belief, Susan Power Bratton
addresses the spiritual dimen-
sions of hiking the Appalachian
Trail (AT). Hikers often com-
ment on how their experience
as thru-hikers changes them
spiritually forever, but this is
the first study to evaluate
these religious or quasireligious
claims critically. Rather than
ask if wilderness and outdoor
recreation have benefits for
the soul, this volume investi-
gates specifically how long-
distance walking might enhance
both body and mind. Most who
are familiar with the AT sense
intuitively that a trek along its
length kindles spiritual awaken-
ing. Using both a quantitative
and qualitative approach, this
book provides the hard data to
support this notion.

Tales'

Parks

My Motz 9 s Nk Raagee

Tales from the Parks: My
Adventures as a Park

Ranger

by Russell Cahill

CreateSpace Independent Pub-
lishing Platform

June 13,2016
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If a bear lumbers into a hotel in the

middle of the night, how do you get it

to leave! Join former National Park
Ranger Russell Cahill for this and
other true life adventures. Join him as

he lowers terrified climbers down the

sheer cliffs at Yosemite, follow along
as he traces the source of the "death
lights" on the remote coast of Maui,
and be with him as he creates chaos
in the basement of the White House.
From a childhood spent in the state
parks of California to protecting the
lands in the farthest reaches of the
United States, the author will keep
you guessing about what comes next.
Readers will meet President Nixon,
Charles and Ann Morrow Lindbergh,
Governors Jerry Brown and Jay Ham-
mond, and a host of characters who
shaped the national and state parks
during the past century. There are
descriptions of building a cabin with
hand tools in remote Alaska, volcanic
eruptions and the biggest tsunami

ever witnessed. Lace up your boots,
and come along.

The Wonder of It All: 100 Sto-

ries from the National Park Ser-

vice

by the Yosemite Conservancy
March 15,2016

Since the founding of the National
Park Service in 1916, tens of thou-
sands of NPS employees and volun-
teers have devoted themselves to
preserving our public lands, which
today number more than 400. Each
person’s NPS career is unique, sea-

soned with daily duties, grand adven-
tures, and everything in between! Yet
there is one common element: each
person has plenty of material for
terrific stories about living and work-
ing in America’s most special places.
These 100 true stories from current
and past NPS employees and volun-
teers make for an engrossing, funny,
and often moving read, with some-
thing for everyone. The writers wel-
come visitors, ride the rails, collar
caribou, reenact and make history,
and every day face the mystery of
wildness—including plenty of bears!—
all for America’s public lands. Featur-
ing more than 100 photographs and
stories from 80 different parks, mon-
uments, and historic sites, stretching
from the coast of Maine to American
Samoa, The Wonder of It All is sure
to inspire a new generation to cherish
the natural and cultural resources
that the National Park Service was
born to preserve.
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Journal Articles

Please note that full-text versions
of these articles are available
upon request to the DOI Library
Reference Staff

I. INTERVIEW, Hilary Tompkins

Natural Resources & Environment Fall,
2016 31-FALL Nat. Resources & Env't 44
Milo Mason

2. AGENCIES RUNNING FROM
AGENCY DISCRETION

William and Mary Law Review October,
2016 58 Wm. & Mary L. Rev. 97 |.B.
Ruhl, Kyle Robisch

3. MONTANA LEADING THE WAY
IN MANY AREAS OF ENDANGERED
SPECIES ACT INNOVATIONS

Montana Lawyer September, 2016 41-
SEP Mont. Law. 25 Zach Zipfel , Carolyn
Sime, Sonya Germann

4. SCIENCE AND DEFERENCE: THE
“BEST AVAILABLE SCIENCE” MAN-
DATE IS A FICTION IN THE NINTH
CIRCUIT

Georgetown Environmental Law Review
Online October 23, 2016 10/23/2016
Geo. Envtl. L. Rev. Online | Elizabeth
Kuhn, Lewis and Clark Law School

5. ILLUSORY BORDERS: THE MYTH
OF THE MODERN NATION-STATE
AND ITS IMPACT ON THE REPAT-
RIATION OF CULTURAL ARTI-
FACTS

John Marshall Review of Intellectual Prop-
erty Law 2016 |5 J. Marshall Rev. Intell.
Prop. L. 486 Lubna S. EI-Gendi

6. WHISKEY IS FOR DRINKING:
THE NEVER ENDING BATTLE OVER
CALIFORNIA WATER

Natural Resources & Environment Fall,
2016 31-FALL Nat. Resources & Env't 29
Robert Thornton, Paul Weiland

7. COAL BANKRUPTCIES: INTER-
FACE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL

LAWS AND REGULATORS

American Bankruptcy Institute Journal
October, 2016 35-OCT Am. Bankr. Inst. .
14 C. Ellis Brazeal Ill, Stephanie B.
Mclarty , Jones Walker LLP, Birmingham,
Ala., Jones Walker LLP, Jackson, Miss.

8. ONCE MORE INTO THE
BREACH: WILL FRACKING USHER
IN THE NEXT GREAT WAVE OF
ENVIRONMENTAL COVERAGE
LITIGATION?

Journal of Texas Insurance Law Winter,
2015-2016 13 . Tex. Ins. L 33 Brian S.
Martin , Cy Haralson

9. WATER, WATER, EVERYWHERE,
AND PLENTY OF DROPS TO REGU-
LATE: WHY THE NEWLY PUB-
LISHED WOTUS RULE DOES NOT
VIOLATE THE COMMERCE CLAUSE

Boston College Environmental Affairs Law
Review 2016 43 B.C. Envil. Aff. L. Rev.
605 Samuel Worth

10. COAL BED METHANE: THE
PAST, PRESENT, AND FUTURE LE-
GAL LANDSCAPE OF THE GAS
WITHIN A SOLID

Appalachian Natural Resources Law Jour-
nal 2015-2016 10 Appalachian Nat.
Resources LJ. 93 Kelsea Wagner

I'l. WHAT IS THE FEDERAL RE-
SERVED WATER RIGHTS DOC-
TRINE, REALLY? ANSWERING THIS
QUESTION IN IDAHO'S SNAKE
RIVER BASIN ADJUDICATION

Idaho Law Review 2016 52 Idaho L.
Rev. 341 Jeffrey C. Fereday, Christo-
pher H. Meyer

12. ALL IS WHALE THAT ENDS
WHALE? THE DEFICIENCIES IN NA-
TIONAL PROTECTION FOR ORCA
WHALES IN CAPTIVITY

Akron Law Review 2016 49 Akron L. Rev.
925 Hillary T. Wise

13. JUDICIAL NOTICE AND THE

PAGE 11

INTERNET: DEFINING A
SOURCE WHOSE ACCURACY
CANNOT REASONABLY BE
QUESTIONED

Cumberland Law Review 2015-2016
46 Cumb. L Rev. 219 Erin G. Godwin

14. CHALLENGING THE 2013
RULE IMPLEMENTING REGULA-
TIONS ON OVERSNOW VEHI-
CLE USE IN YELLOWSTONE
NATIONAL PARK

Boston College Environmental Affairs
Law Review 2016 43 B.C. Envil. Aff.
L Rev. 541 Brian Bieschke

I5. THE PRESIDENTIAL MEMO-
RANDUM ON MITIGATION

Natural Resources & Environment
Fall, 2016 3 1-FALL Nat. Resources &
Env't 50 J.B. Ruhl

Muscatatuck
National
Wildlife
16. WHO OWNS ALABAMA’S Refuge, Indiana
COOSA RIVER? CITIZENS’ IM-
PACT ON THE TRI-STATE WA-
TER WARS MUTED BY PRIVATE
OWNERSHIP OF RIPARIAN
RIGHTS

Virginia Environmental Law Journal
2016 34 Va. Envil. LJ. 230 Frank
Chitwood

17. “WATERS OF THE UNITED
STATES” AND THE AGRICUL-
TURAL PRODUCTION SECTOR:
SWEEPING CHANGE OR MORE
OF THE SAME?

Environmental Law Reporter News &
Analysis September, 2016 46 Envtl. L
Rep. News & Analysis 10743 Emily

Taylor

18. AMERICA’S INVADERS: THE
NILE MONITOR AND THE INEF-
FECTIVENESS OF THE REACTIVE
RESPONSE TO INVASIVE SPE-
CIES

Animal Law 2016 22 Animal L. 397
William K. Norvell Il

19. AMBER TEARS AND COPY-
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Journal Articles (Contd.)

RIGHT FEARS: THE INADE-
QUATE PROTECTION OF CUL-
TURAL HERITAGE IN THE UNIT-
ED STATES

John Marshall Review of Intellectual
Property Law 2016 15 J. Marshall Rev.
Intell. Prop. L. 543 Ingrida R. Latoza

20. THE FOREIGN CORRUPT
PRACTICES ACT: PROSECUTE
CORRUPTION AND END
TRANSNATIONAL ILLEGAL
LOGGING

Boston College Environmental Affairs
Law Review 2016 43 B.C. Envtl. Aff. L.
Rev. |1l Sarah M. Gordon

2|. DESALINATION: AN ADDI-
TIONAL WATER SOURCE FOR
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA’S WA-
TER CRISIS AND AN UNSUS-
TAINABLE 1944 U.S.-MEXICO
WATER TREATY

Journal of Environmental Law & Litiga-
tion 2016 31 J. Envil. L. & Litig. 215
Hala Alskaf

22. THE ESA TODAY: ECO-
PRAGMATISM AND STATE CON-
SERVATION EFFORTS

Environmental Law Reporter News &
Analysis October, 2016 46 Envil. L.
Rep. News & Analysis 10827

23. CITIZEN SUITS IN CON-
TRACT DISPUTES: FRIENDS OF
MERRYMEETING BAY V. HYDRO
KENNEBEC

Energy Law Journal 2016 37 Energy
LJ. 201 Andrew Ross Giddens, Il

24. NATIVE AMERICAN USE OF
EAGLE FEATHERS UNDER THE
RELIGIOUS FREEDOM RESTORA-
TION ACT

University of Cincinnati Law Review
2016 84 U. Cin. L. Rev. 575 Adair
Martin Smith

25. CLIMATE CHANGE IN THE
ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT: A

DOI

JURISPRUDENTIAL ENIGMA

Environmental Law Reporter News &
Analysis October, 2016 46 Envtl. L

Rep. News & Analysis 10845 Barry
Kellman

26. THE PRICE OF CITIZENSHIP:
WOULD CITIZENSHIP COST
AMERICAN SAMOA ITS NA-
TIONAL IDENTITY?

Asian-Pacific Law and Policy Journal
2016 17 Asian-Pac. L. & Poly J. | Ivy
Yeung

27. INDIGENOUS HEALTH POLI-
CY IN THE UNITED STATES AND
LATIN AMERICA: THE MAR-
SHALL TRILOGY AND THE IN-
TERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS
APPROACH

Arizona Journal of International and
Comparative Law 2016 33 Ariz. J. Int’l
& Comp. L 481 Nicholas Kaldawi

28. FEDERAL STATUTORY RE-
SPONSIBILITY AND THE MEN-
TAL HEALTH CRISIS AMONG
AMERICAN INDIANS

American Indian Law Review 2015-
2016 40 Am. Indian L. Rev. 71 Abi-

lene Slaton

29. THE LOS ANGELES FAULT
HALT

Real Estate Review Journal Winter
2014 43 No. 4 Real Estate Review
Journal ART 4 Margaret McFarland,
Editor-in-Chief

30. CRITICAL HABITAT'S LIM-
ITED ROLE UNDER THE ENDAN-
GERED SPECIES ACT AND ITS
IMPROPER TRANSFORMATION
INTO “RECOVERY” HABITAT

UCLA Journal of Environmental Law &
Policy 2016 34 UCLA J. Envil. L &

Pol’'y | Norman D. James , Thomas J.
Ward

31. COMMON LAW GROUND-
WATER RIGHTS UNDER VIRGIN-

LIBRARY LAW UPDATE

IA LAW

Virginia Environmental Law Journal
2016 34 Va. Envil. L. 204 George A.

Somerville

32. THE DIRTY EFFECTS OF
CLEAN ENERGY TECHNOLOGY:
SUPPORTIVE REGULATIONS TO
PROMOTE RECYCLING OF LITH-
IUM ION VEHICLE BATTERIES

San Diego Journal of Climate & Energy
Law 2015-2016 7 San Diego J. Cli-
mate & Energy L 167 Liz Harland

33. TROPHY HUNTING CON-
TRACTS: UNENFORCEABLE FOR
REASONS OF PUBLIC POLICY

Columbia Journal of Environmental
Law 2016 41 Colum. J. Envtl. L. 395
Mpyanna Dellinger

34. WHAT ALL THE FUSS ISN'T
ABOUT: THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT'S
MISAPPREHENSION OF APA
PURPOSES IN HAWKES CO. v.
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGI-
NEERS

Boston College Law Review E-
Supplement 2016 57 B.C. L. Rev. E-
Supplement | Marnee Rand

35. ESCAPING THE THICKET:
THE RANKED CHOICE VOTING
SOLUTION TO AMERICA'S DIS-
TRICTING CRISIS

Cumberland Law Review 2015-2016
46 Cumb. L. Rev. 377 Andrew Spen-
cer , Christopher Hughes , Rob Richie

36. DEFENDERS OF WILDLIFE v.
JEWELL: ENVIRONMENTALISTS
WIN THE LATEST BATTLE IN
THE FIGHT OVER GRAY
WOLVES, BUT WHO WILL WIN
THE WAR?

Buffalo Environmental Law Journal
2015-2016 23 Buff. Envtl. L. | Ra-
chel Kenigsberg

37. APPLYING LIFE INSURANCE
PRINCIPLES TO COASTAL PROP-
ERTY INSURANCE TO INCEN-
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Journal Articles (Contd.)

TIVIZE ADAPTATION TO CLI-
MATE CHANGE

Boston College Environmental Affairs
Law Review 2016 43 B.C. Envtl. Aff. L.
Rev. 427 Edward P. Richards, |D, MPH

38. DROUGHT AND CALIFOR-
NIA’S ROLE IN THE COLORADO
RIVER COMPACT

Journal of Legislation 2016 42 |. Legis.
2] | Ciara Dineen

39. ABROOK WITH LEGAL
RIGHTS: THE RIGHTS OF NA-
TURE IN COURT

Ecology Law Quarterly 2016 43 Ecolo-
gy LQ. | Hope M. Babcock

40. PROTECTING THE INTEGRI-
TY OF THE GREAT LAKES: PAST,
PRESENT, AND FUTURE

Natural Resources & Environment Fall,
2016 31-FALL Nat. Resources & Env’t
36 Carolyn S. Boyce

41. CHANGING HUMANITY:
FIFTEEN YEARS OF PROGRESS IN
ANIMAL WELFARE AND PRO-
TECTION

Animal Law 2016 22 Animal L. 203
Congressman Earl Blumenauer

42. REEVALUATING THE ROLE
OF ACQUISITION-BASED STRAT-
EGIES IN THE GREATER HISTOR-
IC PRESERVATION MOVEMENT

Virginia Environmental Law Journal
2016 34 Va. Envil. LJ. 399 Jess R.
Phelps

43. UNCERTAINTY AND INNO-
VATION: THE NEED FOR EFFEC-
TIVE REGULATIONS TO FOSTER
SUCCESSFUL INTEGRATION OF
PERSONAL AND COMMERCIAL
DRONES

Southwestern Journal of International
Law 2016 22 Sw. J. Int'l L. 189 Mi-
chael Calvo

DOI

44. SNAKE RIVER BASIN ADJUDI-
CATION AND JOHN WESLEY
POWELL'S MUCH-
MISUNDERSTOOD WATER
COMMONWEALTH GOVERN-
ANCE PROPOSAL

Idaho Law Review 2016 52 Idaho L.
Rev. | Justice Gregory J. Hobbs, Jr.,
Colorado Supreme Court

45. Shining the Spotlight on Endan-
gered Properties

Real Estate Review Journal Winter
2011 40 No. 4 Real Estate Review
Journal ART 3 Margaret McFarland,
Editor-in-Chief

46. USING INTERNATIONAL
PROPERTY LAW AS A LEVER TO
EVOLVE TOWARD INTEGRATIVE
OCEAN GOVERNANCE

University of the Pacific Law Review
2016 47 U. Pac. L. Rev. 253 Rachael
E. Salcido

47. BURIED BENEATH THE LEGIS-
LATION IT GAVE RISE TO: THE
SIGNIFICANCE OF WOODRUFF
v. NORTH BLOOMFIELD GRAVEL
MINING CO.

Boston College Environmental Affairs
Law Review 2016 43 B.C. Envil. Aff. L
Rev. 235 Kaitlin N. Vigars

48. CHOCOLATE, COCA-COLA,
AND FRACTURING FLUID: A
STORY OF UNFETTERED SECRE-
CY, TOXICOLOGY, AND THE
RESULTING PUBLIC HEALTH
IMPLICATIONS OF NATURAL
GAS DEVELOPMENT

Ohio State Law Journal 2016 77 Ohio
St. LJ. 593 Brie D. Sherwin, J.D., Ph.D.

49. EXPORTING COAL TO THE
WEST: THE GOOD - CWA, THE
BAD - POINT SOURCES OF POL-
LUTION, AND THE UGLY -
COAL DUST

Appalachian Natural Resources Law

LIBRARY LAW UPDATE

Journal 2015-2016 10 Appalachian
Nat. Resources LJ. 61 Jason T. Fannin

50. SOLID GROUNDS FOR TRIB-
AL GROUNDWATER: A LOOK
AT IMPLIED RIGHTS TO
GROUNDWATER QUALITY

Journal of Environmental Law & Litiga-
tion 2016 31 J. Envil. L. & Litig. 269
Erika Gibson

51. A NEXT, BIG STEP FOR THE
WEST (PART II): MODEL WATER-
CLIMATE ENABLING LEGISLA-
TION WITH COMMENTARY

Journal of Environmental Law & Litiga- §

tion 2016 31 J. Envtl. L. & Litig. 243
Michelle Bryan , Zach Coccoli, Graham
Coppes, Dylan DesRosier

52. INTERNATIONAL LAW AND
JAPAN'S TERRITORIAL DISPUTES

International Law Studies 2016 92
Int’l L. Stud. |19 Raul (Pete) Pedrozo

53. CULTURE, COGNITION,
AND CLIMATE

University of lllinois Law Review 2016
2016 U.Ill. L Rev. 969 Robert RM.
Verchick

54. UP IN ARMS: THE HUNT TO
DEFINE THE SECOND AMEND-
MENT'S SCOPE

Jeffrey S. Moorad Sports Law Journal
2016 23 Jeffrey S. Moorad Sports LJ.
255 Holly E. Jones

55. INTERNATIONAL WATER
LAW AND CHINA'S MANAGE-
MENT OF ITS INTERNATIONAL
RIVERS

Boston College International and Com-
parative Law Review 2016 39 B.C.
Int'l & Comp. L. Rev. 227 James D.
Fry, Agnes Chong

56. THE ROLE OF THE IDAHO
DEPARTMENT OF WATER OF
WATER RESOURCES IN THE
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Journal Articles (Contd.)

SNAKE RIVER BASIN ADJUDICA-
TION

Idaho Law Review 2016 52 Idaho L.
Rev. 289 Phillip J. Rassier

57. PUBLIC OPEN SPACE: PUBLIC
AND PRIVATE BENEFIT

Real Estate Review Journal Summer
2013 42 No. 2 Real Estate Review
Journal ART 5 Margaret McFarland,
Editor-in-Chief

58. GROUNDED: SUPREME
COURT DUCKS FEDERALISM
QUESTIONS IN ALASKA HOVER-
CRAFT BAN

ABA Trends September/October, 2016
48 No. | ABA Trends |4 Nathaniel S.

Currall

59. A NEW CONSTITUTIVE
COMMITMENT TO WATER

Boston College Journal of Law & Social
Justice 2016 36 B.C. J.L & Soc. Just.
159 Sharmila L. Murthy

60. PUBLIC HEALTH LAW-- REM-
EDYING AND REGULATING THE
UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCES
OF SUBTHERAPEUTIC DOSING
OF LIVESTOCK WITH ANTIBI-
OTICS: CAN THE EPA'S IMPLE-
MENTATION OF THE CLEAN
WATER ACT REIGN IN THE
PROBLEM?

Western New England Law Review
2016 38 W. New Eng. L Rev. 397
Chris Erchull, Laura Fisher

61. CHAPTER 12 WILDLIFE
CRIMES AND LEGAL PROTEC-
TION OF WILDLIFE IN CHINA

1US Gentium 2016 53 IUS Gentium
263 Deborah Cao

62. WHO'S IN AND WHO'S
OUT: CONGRESSIONAL POWER
OVER INDIVIDUALS UNDER THE
INDIAN COMMERCE CLAUSE

Virginia Law Review October, 2016

102 Va. L Rev. 1589 Monica Hay-
mond

63. COME AND “TAKE” IT:
WHOOPING CRANES, TEXAS
WATER RIGHTS, ENDANGERED
SPECIES ACT LIABILITY, AND
RECONCILING ECOLOGICAL
SCIENTIFIC TESTIMONY WITHIN
THE CONTEXT OF PROXIMATE
CAUSATION

UCLA Journal of Environmental Law &
Policy 2016 34 UCLA J. Envil. L &
Pol’y 99 Brett A. Miller

64. LINES IN THE SAND: INTER-
STATE GROUNDWATER DIS-
PUTES IN THE SUPREME COURT

Natural Resources & Environment
Fall, 2016 3[-FALL Nat. Resources &
Env’t 8 Noah D. Hall, Joseph Regalia

65. POPE FRANCIS, ENVIRON-
MENTAL ANTHROPOLOGIST

Regent University Law Review 2015-
2016 28 Regent U. L. Rev. 7 John
Copeland Nagle

66. THE PRIVATE PORE SPACE:
CONDEMNATION FOR SUBSUR-
FACE WAYS OF NECESSITY

Wyoming Law Review 2016 16 Wyo.
L Rev. 77 Tara Righetti

67. AFTER LEXMARK REJECTS
MULTIFACTOR MEASURES FOR
STANDING, WHICH CHALLENG-
ERS STAND IN THE ZONE OF
INTERESTS FOR LANHAM ACT
REMEDIES?

Federal Circuit Bar Journal 2016 25
Fed. Circuit BJ. 699 Lee Thomason

68. USING LEGAL PRINCIPLES TO
GUIDE GEOENGINEERING DE-
PLOYMENT

New York University Environmental
Law Journal 2016 24 N.Y.U. Envtl. LJ.
59 Anthony E. Chavez

69. FIXING FULLER: SECURING
JUST COMPENSATION FOR PRI-
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VATE BENEFICIARIES OF FEDER-
AL GRAZING LANDS

Buffalo Environmental Law Journal
2015-2016 23 Buff. Envil. LJ. 33
Matthew C. Piccolo

70. DISCOUNT DOUBLE-CHECK:
AN ANALYSIS OF THE DIS-
COUNT RATE FOR CALCULAT-
ING THE SOCIAL COST OF CAR-
BON

NYU Journal of Legislation and Public
Policy 2016 19 N.Y.U. J. Legis. & Pub.
Poly 215 Max R. Sarinsky

71. CONGRESS, COURTS, AND
CONTROL OVER PERSUASIVE
SOURCES OF LAW

Gonzaga Law Review 2015-2016 51
Gonz. L. Rev. 235 Holly Tao

Wichita

72. CONSERVATION EASEMENTS  Mountains
AND THE VALUATION CONUN-  wildlife
DRUM Refuge,
Florida Tax Review 2016 19 Fla. Tax Oklahoma

Rev. 225 Nancy A. McLaughlin

73. PASSAGE AND FLOW CON-
SIDERED ANEW: WILD SALMON
RESTORATION VIA HYDRO RE-
LICENSING

Public Land & Resources Law Review
2016 37 Pub. Land & Resources L.
Rev. 65 Paul Stanton Kibel

74. “SALMON IS CULTURE, AND
CULTURE IS SALMON"": REEXAM-
INING THE IMPLIED RIGHT TO
HABITAT PROTECTION AS A
TOOL FOR CULTURAL AND
ECOLOGICAL PRESERVATION

Public Land & Resources Law Review
2016 37 Pub. Land & Resources L.
Rev. |13 Wesley J. Furlong

75. FEDERAL RESERVED WATER
RIGHTS AS A RULE OF LAW

Idaho Law Review 2016 52 Idaho L.
Rev. 369 Michael C. Blumm

76. UNDERSTANDING THE 1984
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Journal Articles (Contd.)

SWAN FALLS SETTLEMENT

Idaho Law Review 2016 52 Idaho L.
Rev. 223 Clive J. Strong , Michael C.
Orr

77. CHILDREN OF THE TRIBE

ABA Journal October, 2016 102-OCT
A.BA. J. 40 Lorelei Laird

78. DISCLOSURE, EVENTUALLY:
A PROPOSAL TO LIMIT THE IN-
DEFINITE EXEMPTION OF FED-
ERAL AGENCY MEMORANDA
FROM RELEASE UNDER THE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT

George Washington Law Review Sep-
tember, 2016 84 Geo. Wash. L Rev.
1388 Kyle Singhal

79. EVERYTHING OLD IS NEW
AGAIN: ENFORCING TRIBAL
TREATY PROVISIONS TO PRO-
TECT CLIMATE CHANGE-
THREATENED RESOURCES

Nebraska Law Review 2016 94 Neb. L.
Rev. 916 Elizabeth Ann Kronk Warner

80. WHY OBERGEFELL SHOULD
NOT IMPACT AMERICAN INDIAN
TRIBAL MARRIAGE LAWS

Washington University Law Review 2016
93 Wash. U. L Rev. 1577 Steven J. Ala-
gna

81. PROTECTING TRIBAL SKIES:
WHY INDIAN TRIBES POSSESS THE
SOVEREIGN AUTHORITY TO REG-
ULATE TRIBAL AIRSPACE

American Indian Law Review 2015-2016
40 Am. Indian L. Rev. | William M.
Haney

82. WATER, TRIBAL CLAIMS, AND
MAINE'S NOT-SO-SETTLED SETTLE-
MENT ACTS

Natural Resources & Environment Fall,
2016 31-FALL Nat. Resources & Env't 24
Matthew D. Manahan, Catherine R. Con-

nors

83. IMPROVING GREEN BUILD-
ING: COMPARING LEED CERTI-
FICATION TO THE FDA AND
ITS PRIVATE, THIRD-PARTY
RATINGS APPROACH

American University Business Law
Review 2016 5 Am. U. Bus. L Rev.
291 Patrick Kain

84. NATURAL BASELINES FOR
WILDFIRE TAKINGS CLAIMS

Maryland Law Review 2016 75 Md.
L Rev. 698 Justin Pidot

85. SHHH: EIGHTH CIRCUIT
PUTS CONSERVATIONISTS
INTERVENOR TO BED IN QUI-
ET TITLE ACTION IN NORTH
DAKOTA EX REL. STENEHJEM
V. UNITED STATES

Villanova Environmental Law Journal
2016 27 Vill. Envtl. LJ. 225 Mat-
thew K. Arnold

[[] States

Federal Public Land Surface & Subsurface

LEGEND

Surface & Subsurface Federal Ownership
I All Federal Lands

DOI
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Court Cases

Please note that full-text ver-
sions of these cases are availa-
ble upon request to the DOI
Library Reference Staff

Federal Courts of Appeals
Decisions

86. GENE CHITTENDEN, ALLEN
D. HALL, Plaintiffs-Appellants v.
UNITED STATES, Defendant-

Appellee

United States Court of Appeals, Fed-
eral Circuit. October 27, 2016 —
Fed Appx. — 2016-2148

Gene Chittenden and Allen Hall
hold mining claims on two lode
mines located in the Tahoe Na-
tional Forest in California. After
the United States Forest Service
installed bat gates on the shaft and
portal of the two mines, Mr. Chit-
tenden and Mr. Hall sought dam-
ages for, among other things, an
uncompensated taking in violation
of the Fifth Amendment....

87. Boston Redevelopment Au-
thority v. National Park Service

United States Court of Appeals, First
Circuit. September 23, 2016 838
F.3d 42 15-2270

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Parks.
NPS’s denial of permit to convert
wharf structure into restaurant
was not arbitrary or capricious.

88. Meyers v. Oneida Tribe of
Indians of Wisconsin

United States Court of Appeals, Sev-
enth Circuit. September 08, 2016 —-
F.3d — 15-3127

NATIVE AMERICANS - Sovereign
Immunity. Tribe was immune from
consumer’s putative class action
alleging that tribal owned business
violated Fair and Accurate Credit
Transaction Act (FACTA).

89. Cameranesi v. United States
Department of Defense

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. September 30, 2016 — F.3d —-
14-16432

GOVERNMENT - Records. Privacy
interests outweighed public’s interest
in agency’s performance, as required
for FOIA exemption to bar disclo-
sure of information.

90. Sims v. Ellis

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. September 19, 2016 —
FedAppx. — 14-35151

Barbara Sims, on behalf of the estate
of Sandy Sims, seeks an order from
the district court to the Bureau of
Land Management and the Depart-
ment of the Interior (collectively the
“agency”) to issue patent on seven
mill site claims associated with the
Democrat Mine in Idaho. Because
rights to a patent do not vest until a
validity...

91. Western Lands Project v. United
States Bureau of Land Management

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. September 13, 2016 —
Fed Appx. — 14-56386

Environmental Impact Statements
must “inform decision makers and
the public of the reasonable alterna-
tives which would avoid or minimize
adverse impacts or enhance the qual-
ity of the human environment.” 40
C.F.R. §1502.1. When agencies pro-
duce such statements they must
consider “every reasonable alterna-
tive,” not...

92. United States Postal Service v.
Ester

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. September 09, 2016 836 F.3d
1189 14-35100

GOVERNMENT - Postal Service.
United States Postal Service complied
with terms of option to extend term
of lease of property.

93. Kerr v. Jewell

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. September 06, 2016 836 F.3d
1048 14-36000

LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT - Public
Employment. district court lacked
jurisdiction over agency employee’s
WPA claim.

94. In re Bundy

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. October 28, 2016 — F.3d — [é-
72275

CRIMINAL JUSTICE - Counsel. Court
did not abuse its discretion when it
denied out-of-state attorney’s applica-
tion to be admitted pro hac vice to
represent high-profile defendant.

95. Alaska Oil and Gas Association v.
Pritzker

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. October 24, 2016 — F.3d — [4-
35806, 14-35811

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Endan-
gered Species. Endangered species
listing decision was not arbitrary and
capricious.

96. Wild v. Connaughton

United States Court of Appeals, Ninth
Circuit. October 19, 2016 — Fed Appx. —
- 14-35251

Plaintiffs appeal the district court’s
order granting summary judgment for
the United States Forest Service and
Regional Forester Kent Connaughton
(together, the Forest Service) on
Plaintiffs’ National Environmental Poli-
cy Act claims challenging the Forest
Service’s failure to prepare a supple-
mental environmental impact state-
ment for the Mount...
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Court Cases (Contd.)

97. American Wild Horse Preser-
vation Campaign v. Jewell

United States Court of Appeals, Tenth
Circuit. October 14, 2016 —
Fed Appx. — 15-8033

In July 2014, the Bureau of Land
Management (BLM), acting through
a contractor, removed approxi-
mately 1,263 wild horses from
sections of public and private lands
in an area in southwestern Wyo-
ming known as the
“Checkerboard.” Shortly thereaf-
ter, petitioners American Wild
Horse Preservation Campaign, The
Cloud Foundation, Return to...

98. Wyoming v. United States De-
partment of Interior

United States Court of Appeals, Tenth
Circuit. October 11, 2016 — F.3d —
15-8041

ENVIRONMENTAL LAWY - Wild
Horses. BLM had no statutory duty
to remove excess wild horses from
public land after learning that popu-
lations exceeded appropriate man-
agement levels.

99. U.S. Energy Development Cor-
poration v. Stephens Energy Group,
LLC

United States Court of Appeals, Tenth
Circuit. September 21, 2016 —
FedAppx. — 15-6188, 15-6215

Stephens Energy Group, LLC
(Stephens), appeals from two judg-
ments of the district court. The
first declared Osage Exploration
and Development, Inc. (Osage) the
Operator of certain wells in a pro-
ject area governed by the terms of
Participation and Operating Agree-
ments between the parties. A sec-
ond, modified judgment substituted
U.S. Energy...

100. Diné Citizens Against Ruining
Our Environment v. Jewell

DOI

United States Court of Appeals, Tenth
Circuit. October 27, 2016 — F.3d —
15-2130

LITIGATION - Injunction. Any mod-
ified test for preliminary injunction
which relaxes one prong for prelimi-
nary relief and thus deviates from
standard test is impermissible.

101. Williams v. Poarch Band of
Creek Indians

United States Court of Appeals, Elev-
enth Circuit. October 18, 2016 — F.3d
—15-13552

NATIVE AMERICANS - Sovereign
Immunity. Tribal sovereign immunity
protected Native-American tribe
from former employee’s discrimina-
tion suit under Age Discrimination
in Employment Act.

102. Government of the Province
of Manitoba and State of Missouri,
ex rel Chris Koster, Missouri Attor-
ney General’s Office, Appellees v.
Sally Jewell, Secretary, U.S. Depart-
ment of the Interior, et al., Appel-
lees State of North Dakota, Appel-
lant

United States Court of Appeals, District
of Columbia Circuit. September 28,
2016 — F.3d — 1:02-CV-02057-RMC,
16-5203

Upon consideration of the motions
for summary affirmance, the opposi-
tion thereto, and the reply; the mo-
tion to expedite, the opposition
thereto, and the reply, it is OR-
DERED that the motions for sum-
mary affirmance be denied. The
merits of the parties’ positions are
not so clear as to warrant summary
action. See Taxpayers Watchdog,
Inc. v. Stanley,...

District Court Decisions

103. Natural Resources Defense
Council v. Norton

LIBRARY LAW UPDATE

United States District Court, E.D. Califor-
nia. October 20, 2016
105CV01207LJOEPG

On April 28, 2016, Plaintiffs, a coali-
tion of environmental interest groups
led by the Natural Resources Defense
Council, filed the currently operative
Fourth Supplemental Complaint
(“4SC”), which includes three pre-
existing claims brought under the
Administrative Procedure Act
(“APA”), 5 US.C. § 701 et seq., and
the...

104. Pacificans for a Scenic Coast v.
California Department of Transporta-
tion

United States District Court, N.D. Califor-
nia. September 02, 2016 — F.Supp.3d -
- 15-CV-02090-VC

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Endan-
gered Species. Agency breached pro-
cedural obligations under ESA by
seeking approval for project without
new mitigation measures for impact
on protected species.

105. Red Wolf Coalition v. United
States Fish and Wildlife Service

United States District Court, E.D. North
Carolina, Northern Division. September
29, 2016 — F.Supp.3d — 2:15-CV-42-
BO

Background: Animal advocacy and
welfare organizations brought action
alleging that United States Fish and
Wildlife Service and its regional direc-
tor violated Endangered Species Act
(ESA) and National Environmental
Policy Act (NEPA) by authorizing
taking of non-problem red wolves on
private land and in shifting their ef-
forts and administering...

106. Alliance for Wild Rockies v.
United States Department of Agricul-
ture

United States District Court, D. Montana,
Missoula Division. September 13, 2016
CV 1 1-76-M-CCL
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Court Cases (Contd.)

Before the Court is Plaintiff's
“Motion for Attorneys’ Fees, Ex-
pert Witness Fees, and Other
Costs & Expenses Under the En-
dangered Species Act” (Doc. 125).
96. Black Warrior Riverkeeper, Inc.
v. US. Army Corps of Engineers.

107. Wildearth Guardians v. U.S.
Department of the Interior

United States District Court, D. Mon-
tana, Missoula Division. September
07, 2016 — F.Supp.3d -— 14-272-M-
DLC, CV 14-270-M-DLC

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Endan-
gered Species. Excluding Colorado
from final critical habitat designa-

tion for Canada lynx was arbitrary.

108. Rocky Mountain Wild v.
Walsh

United States District Court, D. Colora-
do. October 25, 2016 — F.Supp.3d —-
15-CV-0615-WIM

ENVIRONMENTAL LAWY - Endan-
gered Species. Decision not to list
wildflowers as threatened under
Endangered Species Act based on

| 5-year conservation agreement
was arbitrary and capricious.

109. Stand Up for California! v. U.S.
Department of the Interior

United States District Court, District of
Columbia. September 06, 2016 —
F.Supp.3d — CV 12-2039 (BAH), CV
12-2071 (BAH)

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Impact
Statements. BIA’s final environmen-
tal impact statement reasonably
rejected alternative site for Indian
tribe’s proposed off-reservation
casino.

110. Simmons v. Jarvis

United States District Court, D. Ne-
braska. September 12, 2016
8:13CV98

DOI

The plaintiff, Lee M. Simmons
(“Simmons”), owns land in Cherry
County, Nebraska, a portion of
which is included within the bounda-
ries of the Niobrara National Scenic
River. He brings this action to con-
test the boundary line that was
drawn by the National Park Service
(“NPS”) in March 2007. Defendants
include Jonathan B....

I 11. Picayune Rancheria of Chuk-
chansi Indians v. United States De-
partment of the Interior

United States District Court, E.D. Cali-
fornia. October 24, 2016
I 16CVO0950AWIEPG

The Picayune Rancheria of Chuk-
chansi Indians (“Picayune”), a feder-
ally recognized Indian tribe, owns
and operates the Chukchansi Gold
Resort and Casino, a class Ill gaming
facility in Coarsegold, California.
Picayune has filed suit against the
United States Department of the
Interior (“DOI”), the Secretary of
the Interior...

| 12. Center for Biological Diversity
v. Jewell

United States District Court, D. Mon-
tana, Butte Division. September 02,
2016 CV |5-4-BU-SEH

On August 20, 2014, the United
States Fish and Wildlife Service
(“Service”) issued its Revised 12-
Month Finding on a Petition to List
the Upper Missouri River Distinct
Population Segment of Arctic Gray-
ling as an Endangered or Threatened
Species; Proposed Rule (“2014 Find-

ing”).

113. Safari Club International v.
Jewell

United States District Court, District of
Columbia. September 30, 2016 —
F.Supp.3d — CV 14-0670 (RCL), 15-
CV-01026 (RCL)

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Endan-
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gered Species. Fish and Wildlife Ser-
vice’s decision to suspend imports of
sport-hunted African elephant tro-
phies from Zimbabwe was not arbi-
trary and capricious.

I 14. Wesberry v. United States

United States District Court, District of
Columbia. September 09, 2016 —
F.Supp.3d — CV 15-0825 (RC)

GOVERNMENT - Tort Claims. Deci-
sion to use certain safety measures
on exit was grounded in public policy,
as required for discretionary function
exception to FTCA to apply.

| 15. Coal River Mountain Watch v.
United States Department of the
Interior

United States District Court, S.D. West
Virginia, at Charleston. October 18,

2016 CV2:13-26251 Fort Bowie
National
Pending is the motion to dismiss with-  Historic Site,

out prejudice, filed by the plaintiff, Arizona
Coal River Mountain Watch (“Coal

River”), on April 24, 2014. On Octo-

ber 21, 2013, Coal River filed two

suits: one here, and one in the United

States District Court for the District

of Columbia (“D.C. Court”). Each

case is basically the same
I16. W&T Offshore, Inc. v. Jewell

United States District Court, W.D.
Louisiana, Lake Charles Division.
September 30, 2016 14-CV-2449

Before the court is a Motion to Com-
pel [doc. 55] filed by W&T Offshore,
Inc. (“W&T"), urging us to order
inclusion of documents identified in
the privilege log [doc. 48, att. |] pro-
vided by the federal defendants and
relating to the solicitor’s opinion that
was the subject of a Motion to Com-
pel [doc. 28] previously granted by
this...

| 17. Friends of the Wild Swan v.
Garcia

United States District Court, D.



NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2016

Court Cases (Contd.)

Montana, Missoula Division. Octo-
ber 06,2016 CV |1-125-M-DWM

While this case was pending on
appeal, the Ninth Circuit decided
Cottonwood Environmental Law
Center v. United States Forest
Service, holding that due to proce-
dural flaws, “the Forest Service
must reinitiate consultation on the
Lynx Amendments.” 789 F.3d
1075, 1085 (9th Cir. 2015). Ac-
cordingly, in May 2016, the Ninth
Circuit...

| 18. ForestWatch v. United States
Bureau of Land Management

United States District Court, C.D.
California. September 06, 2016
CVI154378MWFIEMX

Before the Court is Plaintiffs Cen-
ter for Biological Diversity and Los
Padres ForestWatch’s Motion for
Summary Judgment (“Plaintiffs’
Motion”). (Docket No. 17). Also
before the Court is Defendants
United States Bureau of Land Man-
agement (the “Bureau”), Sally Jew-
el, James G. Kenna, and Neil
Kornze’s consolidated Cross Mo-
tion...

1 19. New England Anti-Vivisection
Society v. United States Fish and
Wildlife Service

United States District Court, District of
Columbia. September 14, 2016 —
F.Supp.3d — 16-CV-149 (KBJ)

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Endan-
gered Species. Non-profit organiza-
tion did not suffer informational
injury from FWS’s failure to collect
information regarding export per-
mit for chimpanzees.

120. Littlefield v. United States
Department of the Interior

United States District Court, D. Mas-
sachusetts. September 23, 2016 —
FRD. —CV 16-10184-WGY

DOI

NATIVE AMERICANS - Lands. The
balance of prejudices weighed in
favor of allowing an Indian tribe to
intervene in action challenging tak-
ing of certain land into trust for
tribe.

121. Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe v.
Jewell

United States District Court, D. South
Dakota, Southern Division. September
06, 2016 — F.Supp.3d — 3:15-CV-
03018-KES

NATIVE AMERICANS - Education.
Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe stated
claim of inadequate consultation
regarding the restructuring of the
Bureau of Indian Education.

122. Freedom Watch v. Bureau of
Land Management

United States District Court, District of
Columbia. October 27, 2016 —
F.Supp.3d — CV 16-992 (CKK)

GOVERNMENT - Records. Request
for discovery in FOIA suit seeking
records on armed confrontation
between BLM employees and ranch-
ers was premature and would be
denied.

123. Northern Arapaho Tribe v.
LaCounte

United States District Court, D. Mon-
tana, Billings Division. October 17,
2016 — F.Supp.3d — CV-16-11-BLG-
BMM

Background: Northern Arapaho
Tribe brought action against Bureau
of Indian Affairs (BIA) officials, as-
serting claims for breach of trust
and conversion, alleging that officials
entered into joint self-
determination contracts which af-
fected both Northern Arapaho
Tribe and Eastern Shoshone Tribe
without Northern Arapaho Tribe’s
approval, and...

124. Sisseton-Wahpeton Oyate of
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the Lake Traverse Reservation v.
United States Corps of Engineers

United States District Court, D. South
Dakota, Central Division. September 29,
2016 2016 WL 5478428 3:11-CV-
03026-RAL

Plaintiffs Sisseton—VWahpeton Oyate
of the Lake Traverse Reservation
(the Tribe) and Robert Shepherd, the
Tribe’s then—Chairman, filed a Com-
plaint and Amended Complaint seek-
ing declaratory, injunctive, and other
relief. Doc. |; Doc. |6. Plaintiffs
named as Defendants the United
States Corps of Engineers (Corps),
Steven E. Naylor, in his...

125. California Valley Miwok Tribe v.
Jewell

United States District Court, E.D. Califor-
nia. October 24, 2016
CV21601345WBSCKD

Point Reyes
National
Seashore,

Plaintiffs Silvia Burley, Rashel Reznor, California

Anijelica Paulk, and Tristian Wallace
brought this action against defendants
Secretary of Interior Sally Jewell,
Acting Assistant Secretary of Interior
Lawrence Roberts, and Director of
the Bureau of Indian Affairs (“BIA”)
Michael Black for declaratory relief,
injunctive relief, and due process...

126. Tennessee Clean Water Net-
work v. Tennessee Valley Authority

United States District Court, M.D. Ten-
nessee, Nashville Division. September
09, 2016 — F.Supp.3d — 3:15-CV-
00424

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Clean
Water. Coal-fired power plant oper-
ator’s NPDES permit did not extend
its protection to any and all types of
seepage from coal ash containment
ponds.

127. Klamath-Siskiyou Wildlands Cen-
ter v. Gerritsma

United States District Court, D. Oregon,
Medford Division. September 13, 2016
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1:12-CV-01166-PA

Plaintiffs brought this action seeking
judicial review of the administrative
decisions of the Defendants regard-
ing the Rio Climax Forest Manage-
ment Project. On August, 21, 2013,
| dismissed the action (# 46). As
the prevailing party, Defendants
seek costs pursuant to Federal Rule
of Civil Procedure 54(d) and 28
US.C. § 1920 (# 54). Plaintiffs...

128. Standing Rock Sioux Tribe v.
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

United States District Court, District of
Columbia. September 09, 2016 —
F.Supp.3d — CV 16-1534 (JEB)

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Injunc-
tion. Indian tribe failed to show
likelihood of success on merits
necessary to enjoin Corps of Engi-
neers from granting permits for
crude oil pipeline.

129. ROBERT D. MCKENZIE, and
PATTIE MCKENZIE, Plaintiffs, v.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
BOISE CASCADE WOOD PROD-
UCTS LLC, HM INC,, and ED-
WARD A. HANSCOM, Defend-
ants,

United States District Court, D. Ore-
gon. October 17, 2016 1:14-CV-
01503-CL

Plaintiffs Robert and Pattie McKen-
zie bring this cause of action against
the defendants, the United States of
America (“the government”), Boise
Cascade Wood Products, LLC
(“Boise Cascade”), HM, Inc., and
Edward Hanscom, owner of HM,
Inc. Plaintiffs’ claims arise out of a
severe logging accident that took
place on the Pilot...

130. Renteria v. Shingle Springs
Band of Miwok Indians

United States District Court, E.D.
California. September 02, 2016 2:16-
CV-1685-MCE-AC

DOI

Plaintiffs Efrim and Talisha Renteria
(“Plaintiffs”) bring this action against
the Shingle Springs Band of Miwok
Indians (“Tribe”), its Tribal Council,
its Tribal Court, Christine Williams
in her official capacity as the Tribal
Court judge, Regina Cuellar in both
her official capacity as a member of
the Tribal Council...

131. Pueblo of Pojoaque v. New
Mexico

United States District Court, D. New
Mexico. September 30, 2016 —
F.Supp.3d — CIV 15-0625 |B/IGBW

Indian tribe brought action against
state of New Mexico, Governor of
New Mexico, and members of New
Mexico Gaming Control Board,
alleging that New Mexico failed to
negotiate new gaming compact in
good faith under Indian Gaming
Regulatory Act (IGRA) and that
state officials conspired to deprive
tribe of federal right to be free of...

132. United States v. State of Wash-
ington

United States District Court, W.D.
Washington, at Tacoma. October 26,
2016 C 70-9213, 89-3-06

The Treaty Tribes requested dispute
resolution arising under the Settle-
ment Agreement (Dkt. 14476, sub-
proceeding 89-03) approved by the
Court on June 21, 2007. The Treaty
Tribes, Puget Sound Shellfish Grow-
ers (“Growers”), United States De-
partment of the Interior and State of
Washington entered into the Settle-
ment Agreement to resolve...

U.S. Tax Court Decisions

133. Cave Buttes, L.L.C. v. Commis-
sioner of Internal Revenue

United States Tax Court. September
20,2016 147 T.C. No. 10 5788-11

TAXATION - Income. LLC'’s ap-
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praisal of property was entirely rea-
sonable when determining eligibility
for charitable-contribution deduction
after transfer of property.

U.S. Court of Federal Claims
Decisions

134. California Department of Water
Resources v. United States

United States Court of Federal Claims.
October 04, 2016 — Fed.Cl. — |5-
1563C

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS -
Performance and Breach. California
had not entered contract with United
States to permit recovery of damages
for operating water storage and dis-
tribution facilities.

135. Goodeagle v. United States Gulf Islands

National
Seashore,
Florida

United States Court of Federal Claims.
September 12, 2016 — Fed.Cl. — |3-
51X 12-431L 12-592L

NATIVE AMERICANS - Judgment.
Factual findings of tribal entity’s analy-
sis of government management of
tribal assets were binding upon Gov-
ernment under law of the case doc-
trine.

State Court Decisions

136. Poulos v. LBR Holdings, LLC

Supreme Court of Appeals of West
Virginia. October 26, 2016 — S.E.2d —-
15-0907

REAL PROPERTY - Mineral Rights
and Interests. Parties to deed reserv-
ing oil and gas interest did not intend
“gas” to include coalbed methane.\

137. Haleakal@ v. University of Ha-
wai'i and David Lassner

Supreme Court of Hawai'i. October 06,
2016 138 Hawai'i 364 382 P.3d 176
SCWC-13-0000182
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ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Impact
Statements. Telescope project was
not component of management
plan for observatory site, and thus
single environmental analysis was
not required under HEPA.

138. Haleakala v. Board of Land

Supreme Court of Hawai'i. October
06, 2016 138 Hawai'i 383 382 P.3d
195 SCWC-13-0003065

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW - Parks.
Decision making process on con-
servation district permit for tele-
scope construction was not taint-
ed.

139. Robinson Township v. Com-
monwealth

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania. Sep-
tember 28, 2016 — A.3d — 104
MAP 2014, 105 MAP 2014

ENERGY AND UTILITIES - Oil and
Gas. Fracking statute authorizing
taking of real property for storage
of natural or manufactured gas was
an unconstitutional taking.

140. Fink v. Municipality of Anchor-
age

Supreme Court of Alaska. September
16,2016 379 P.3d 183 S-15614

REAL PROPERTY - Boundaries.
Earthslide Relief Act did not apply
to lot owners’ property in their
action seeking relief under Act.

141. Armstrong v. Bromley Quarry
& Asphalt, Inc.

Supreme Court of Kansas. September
09,2016 378 P.3d 1090 109,864

REAL PROPERTY - Trespass. Min-
ing company was not a good faith
trespasser and thus landowners
were entitled to enhanced damages
from trespass and conversion of
limestone.

DOI

142. Marina Coast Water District v.
California Coastal Commission

Court of Appeal, Sixth District, Califor-
nia. October 26, 2016 Not Reported
in Cal.Rptr.3d H042742

Real party in interest California—
American Water Company (Cal-
Am) wanted to construct and oper-
ate a temporary test slant well on
private beach property owned by
CEMEX, a company that used the
site for sand mining. Cal-Am was
required to obtain coastal develop-
ment permits for the project from
the California Coastal Commis-
sion...

143. State v. Priest

Court of Appeals of Washington, Divi-
sion 3. October 25, 2016 Not Report-
edin P.3d 32221-1-lll, 33704-9-llI

David Randall Priest seeks, through
a personal restraint petition, relief
from his January |13, 2014, convic-
tions for possession of a stolen
motor vehicle and possession of
stolen property in the third degree.
Priest contends that the superior
court lacked jurisdiction over him
and this prosecution because he is
an enrolled member of the...

144. Center for Environmental Law
v. Washington Department of Ecol-

ogy

Court of Appeals of Washington, Divi-
sion |. October 17, 2016 — P.3d —
74841-6-L

ENERGY AND UTILITIES - Water
and Sewer. Department of Ecology
had authority to issue ROE ordering
approval of water right for public
utility district’s hydroelectric pro-
ject.

145. Wang v. Nibbelink

Court of Appeal, Third District, Califor-
nia. October 13, 2016 4 Cal App.5th |
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208 Cal.Rptr.3d 461 C073871

TORTS - Premises Liability. Recrea-
tional use immunity applies to off-
premises injury to persons not par-
ticipating in recreational use of the
land.

146. United Auburn Indian Commu-
nity of the Auburn Rancheria v.
Brown, Jr.

Court of Appeal, Third District, Califor-
nia. October 13, 2016 4 Cal App.5th 36
208 Cal.Rptr.3d 487 C075126

NATIVE AMERICANS - Gaming.
Governor’s concurrence that land
was suitable for Indian gaming did not

violate separation of powers doc-
trine.

147. Molinar v. Refaei
Gateway

Court of Appeals of Texas, El Paso.
September 21, 2016 Not Reported in
S.W.3d 08-14-00299-CV

National
Recreation
Area, New

George A. Molinar, pro se, appeals York

from a judgment granting Mohd Re-
faei a writ of possession in a forcible
detainer action. We affirm. On May
26, 201 I, the City of El Paso was
awarded judgment in the amount of
$31,165.06 for delinquent taxes on
real property located in El Paso
County, and the County Court at
Law No. 5 entered an order of sale.
Mohd...

148. Pennsylvania Independent Oil &
Gas Association v. Commonwealth ,
Department of Environmental Pro-
tection

Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania.
September 01, 2016 146 A.3d 820
321 MD. 2015

REAL PROPERTY - Mineral Rights
and Interests. Case holding part of
Oil and Gas Act unconstitutional and
enjoining enforcement of other sec-
tion did not preclude all application
of other section.
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Presidential Documents

Please note that full-text versions
of these documents are available

upon request to the DOI Library

Reference Staff.

Executive Orders

149. Executive Order 13744—
Coordinating Efforts To Prepare the

Nation for Space Weather Events —
October 13, 2016

Presidential Proclamations

150. Presidential Proclamation 9487 -

National Hispanic-Serving Institutions
Week, 2016 — September 9, 2016

I151. Presidential Proclamation 9491 -
Patriot Day and National Day of Ser-
vice and Remembrance, 2016 — Sep-
tember 9, 2016

Locating Solicitor’s Opinions: Online and in Print

You probably know that Department
of Interior Solicitor's Opinions from
1995—present are available on the
Solicitor’s Office website at https:/
solicitor.doi.gov/opinions.html.

You may also know that Lexis.com
and LexisAdvance have Solicitor’s
Opinions from April 1993 to present,
and are easily searched there by key-
word.

But what if you need an Opinion be-

152. Presidential Proclamation 9493
- National Hispanic Heritage Month,
2016 — September 14, 2016

153. Presidential Proclamation 9496
- Northeast Canyons and Sea-
mounts Marine National Monument
— September 15, 2016

154. Presidential Proclamation 9495
- National POW/MIA Recognition
Day, 2016 — September 15, 2016

155. Presidential Proclamation 9497
- Constitution Day and Citizenship
Day, Constitution Week, 2016 —
September 16, 2016

156. Presidential Proclamation 9498
- National Farm Safety and Health
Week, 2016 — September 16, 2016

157. Presidential Proclamation 9500
- National Hunting and Fishing Day,
2016 — September 23, 2016

158. Presidential Proclamation 9501
- National Public Lands Day, 2016
— September 23, 2016

159. Presidential Proclamation 9502
- Gold Star Mother's and Family's
Day, 2016 — September 23, 2016

160. Presidential Proclamation

fore 1993? You have a few additional
options.

First, the DOI Library in Room 2262
of the Main Interior Building has many
bound volumes of Solicitor’s Opinions
in print, dating back to the 1950’s.
They are not as easily searched, but if
you know the date or number of the
opinion you need, we can search our
print volumes for it. Just call the Ref-
erence Desk at (202)208-5815 or
email us at library@ios.doi.gov for
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9503 - National Voter Registration
Day, 2016 — September 26, 2016

161. Presidential Proclamation
951 |—National Energy Action
Month, 2016 — September 30,
2016

162. Presidential
Proclamation 9517—
Fire Prevention Week, §
2016

October 7, 2016

163. Presidential Proc-
lamation 9524—
National Forest Prod-
ucts Week, 2016
October 14, 2016

1 64. Presidential Proc-
lamation 9526—
Minority Enterprise
Development Week,
2016

October 18, 2016

165. Presidential Proclamation
9533—Critical Infrastructure Secu-
rity and Resilience Month, 2016
October 31, 2016

166. Proclamation 9537—National
Native American Heritage Month,
2016 — October 31, 2016

assistance.

Many older opinions can also be
found on HeinOnline, which is acces-
sible from any DOI computer, any-
where you are. The two main collec-
tions that house them are U.S. Fed-
eral Agency Documents, Decisions,
and Appeals - Department of the
Interior; and the American Indian
Law Collection. Let us know if we
can help you find something!
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Come Shape the Future: Join Ihe DOI Library User Advisory Council!

Do you love libraries? Reading? His-
tory? Community engagement? The
DOl Library User Advisory Council
(DLAC) is looking for a few new
members, and we hope you will join
us.

While we operate from our tempo-
rary location in Room 2262 of the
Stewart Lee Udall Department of the
Interior Building (MIB), we would like
more patron input as we make deci-
sions on access to resources being
used in the temporary library, online
databases to pursue as substitutes for
print materials, and other ways to get
needed resources and information to
our Library patrons.

As we transition back to the new,
modernized library, currently slated
to reopen in February 2017, you can
help us make sure Library services
are the most effective — by partici-
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pating and having a voice on the User

Advisory Council.

We would love for the Council to have
representation and input from all of the
agencies and regions served by the DOI
Library.

If you don’t work in Washington DC,
you can still participate in the Council as
meetings will also be held via Webex.
Your participation will mean attending a
Council meeting once every two
months. Library Director George Fran-
chois will chair the meetings.

l
| Stewart Lee Udall Department

| of the Interior Building

| 1849 C Street, NW,

| Room 2262, MS 1151

| Washington, DC 20240

| Phone: (202) 208-5815

| Fax: (202) 208-6773

I E-Mail: library@ios.doi.gov

I URL: http://lwww.doi.gov/library

holidays)

Law Update Co-Editor: George

Hours of Operation: Monday through
Friday, 7:45 am to 5:00 pm (except federal

Law Update Editor: Shannon Lynch

The Interior Library provides a full
range of professional reference and
research services, available to Interior
employees in both the Washington, DC,

With careful planning, fresh ideas, and
an eye to the future, we can shape the
future of the DOI Library while pre-
serving its storied past.

To best serve you and all Library us-
ers, we need you to be a part of this
momentous move forward. Please
contact us using the information below
if you are interested. Thank you!

If you are interested in joining the DOI
Library User Advisory Council or have
any questions, please contact Law
Librarian Shannon Lynch at

Mary Lynch@ios.doi.gov or (202) 208
-3686, or Library Director George
Franchois at (202) 208-3796 or
george_franchois@ios.doi.gov.

If you can, please stop by the Library
and say hello. We look forward to
hearing from you!

U.S. Department of the Interior Library
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area and nationwide. The collections include

Departmental publications, as well as related books, jour-

nals, electronic databases and other resources that support

the mission of the Department, its agencies, and bureaus.

Our temporary Interior Library is open in Room 2262 of
the Stewart Lee Udall Department of the Interior Build-
ing. Due to the modernization of wing | of the building, the

Interior Library's historic Reading Room and stack areas

Franchois

!
I
!
I
!
I
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have been closed to patrons.

Modernization is expected to

be completed in February 2017. Materials can still be bor-
rowed from storage—just ask a Librarian for assistance.

Please note that Section 508 compliant issues of this publication
are available upon request for the visually handicapped.
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From: Buckner, Shawn

To: Goklany, Indur; Noah Van Gilder; Carlann Unger; Adam Stern
Subject: Sample On-Boarding Binder

Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 9:44:05 AM

Attachments: BBP On-Boarding Binder.pdf

Hi Folks,

Attached is a copy of the On-Boarding document that we used in Buy-Back Program. Thisis
by no means the standard, but may be used as a starting point.

Regards,
Shawn

Shawn M. Buckner

Office of Policy Analysis

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-3664
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ELOUISE PEPION COBELL, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
VS, Case No. 1:96CV01285-JR
KEN SALAZAR, Secretary of the Interior, et al.,

Defendants.

N N N N N N N N N N N

Class Action Settlement Agreement

December 7, 2009

US2000 11623208 1
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ELOUISE PEPION COBELL, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
VS. Case No. 1:96CVv01285-JR

KEN SALAZAR, Secretary of the Interior, et al.,

Defendants.

N/ N N N N N N N N N N

CLASS ACTION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Class Action Settlement Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between
Elouise Pepion Cobell, Penny Cleghorn, Thomas Maulson and James Louis Larose (collectively,
the “Named Plaintiffs”), on behalf of themselves and members of the Classes of individual
Indians defined in this Agreement (collectively, “Plaintiffs”), on the one hand, and Ken Salazar,
Secretary of the Interior, Larry Echohawk, Assistant Secretary of the Interior — Indian Affairs,
and H. Timothy Geithner, Secretary of the Treasury and their successors in office, all in their
official capacities (collectively, “Defendants”). Plaintiffs and Defendants are collectively
referenced as the “Parties.”

Subject to Court approval as required by Federal Rule of Civil Procedure (“FRCP”) 23,
the Parties hereby stipulate and agree that, in consideration of the promises and covenants set
forth in this Agreement and upon entry by the Court of a Final Order and Judgment and
resolution of any appeals from that Final Order and Judgment, this Action shall be settled and

compromised in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.
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The Parties agree that the Settlement is contingent on the enactment of legislation to
authorize or confirm specific aspects of the Settlement as set forth below. If such legislation,
which will expressly reference this Agreement, is not enacted on or before the Legislation
Enactment Deadline as defined in this Agreement, unless such date is mutually agreed to be
extended by the Parties, or is enacted with material changes, the Agreement shall automatically

become null and void.

BACKGROUND

1. On June 10, 1996, a class action complaint (the “Complaint”) was filed in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia (the “Court”) entitled Elouise Pepion

Cobell, et al. v. Bruce Babbitt, Secretary of Interior, et al., No. Civ. 96-1285 (RCL) (currently

denominated as Elouise Pepion Cobell v. Ken Salazar, Secretary of Interior, et al., 96-1285 (JR))

(this “Action”), seeking to redress alleged breaches of trust by the United States, and its trustee-
delegates the Secretary of Interior, the Assistant Secretary of Interior-Indian Affairs, and the
Secretary of the Treasury, regarding the management of Individual Indian Money (“11M”)
Accounts held on behalf of individual Indians.

2. The Complaint sought, among other things, declaratory and injunctive relief
construing the trust obligations of the Defendants to members of the Plaintiff class and declaring
that Defendants have breached and are in continuing breach of their trust obligations to class
members, an order compelling Defendants to perform these legally mandated obligations, and
requesting an accounting by Interior Defendants (as hereinafter defined) of individual Indian

trust assets. See Cobell v. Babbitt, 52 F.Supp. 2d 11, 19 (D.D.C. 1999) (“Cobell 1117).

3. On February 4, 1997, the Court granted Plaintiffs” Motion for Class Action

Certification pursuant to FRCP 23(b)(1)(A) and (b)(2) “on behalf of a plaintiff class consisting of
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present and former beneficiaries of IIM Accounts (exclusive of those who prior to the filing of
the Complaint herein had filed actions on their own behalf alleging claims included in the
Complaint)” (the “February 4, 1997 Class Certification Order”), reserving the jurisdiction to
modify the February 4, 1997 Class Certification Order as the interests of justice may require, id.
at 2-3.

4, On December 21, 1999, the Court held, among other things, that Defendants were

then in breach of certain of their respective trust duties, Cobell v. Babbitt, 91 F. Supp. 2d 1, 58

(D.D.C. 1999) (“Cobell V*).
5. On February 23, 2001, the United States Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit (the “Court of Appeals”) upheld the Court’s determination that Defendants

were in breach of their statutory trust duties, Cobell v. Norton, 240 F.3d 1081 (D.C. Cir. 2001)

(“Cabell VI™).

6. Subsequently, the Court made determinations that had the effect of modifying the
February 4, 1997 Class Certification Order, determining on January 30, 2008, that the right to an
accounting accrued on October 25, 1994, “for all then-living 11M beneficiaries: those who hold

or at any point in their lives held 1M Accounts.” Cobell v. Kempthorne, 532 F. Supp. 2d 37, 98

(D.D.C. 2008) (“Cabell XX™).
7. The Court and the Court of Appeals have further clarified those individual Indians
entitled to the relief requested in the Complaint in the following respects:

@ Excluding income derived from individual Indian trust land that was received by
an individual Indian beneficiary on a direct pay basis, Cobell XX, 532 F. Supp. 2d
at 95-96;

(b) Excluding income derived from individual Indian trust land where such funds
were managed by tribes, id.;

(c) Excluding 1M Accounts closed prior to October 25, 1994, date of passage of the
American Indian Trust Fund Management Reform Act of 1994, Pub. L. No. 103-

3
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412, 108 Stat. 4239 codified as amended at 25 U.S.C. § 162a et. seq. (the “Trust
Reform Act”), Cobell v. Salazar, 573 F.3d 808, 815 (D.C. Cir. 2009) (Cobell
XXI1I); and

(d) Excluding heirs to money from closed accounts that were subject to final probate
determinations, id.

8. On July 24, 2009, the Court of Appeals reaffirmed that “[t]he district court sitting
in equity must do everything it can to ensure that [Interior Defendants] provide [plaintiffs] an
equitable accounting,” Id. at 813.

9. This Action has continued for over 13 years, there is no end anticipated in the
foreseeable future, and the Parties are mindful of the admonition of the Court of Appeals that

they work together “to resolve this case expeditiously and fairly,” Cobell v. Kempthorne, 455

F.3d 317, 336 (D.C. Cir. 2006), and desire to do so.

10.  Recognizing that individual Indian trust beneficiaries have potential additional
claims arising from Defendants’ management of trust funds and trust assets, Defendants have an
interest in a broad resolution of past differences in order to establish a productive relationship in
the future.

11.  The Parties recognize that an integral part of trust reform includes accelerating
correction of the fractionated ownership of trust or restricted land, which makes administration
of the individual Indian trust more difficult.

12.  The Parties also recognize that another part of trust reform includes correcting the
problems created by the escheatment of certain individual Indians’ ownership of trust or

restricted land, which has been held to be unconstitutional (see Babbitt v. Youpee, 519 U.S. 234

(1997); Hodel v. Irving, 481 U.S. 704 (1987)) and which makes administration of the individual

Indian trust difficult.
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13. Plaintiffs believe that further actions are necessary to reform the individual Indian
trust, but hope that such further reforms are made without the need for additional litigation.
Plaintiffs are also hopeful that the Commission which Secretary Salazar is announcing
contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement will result in the further reform which
Plaintiffs believe is needed.

14.  The Parties have an interest in as complete a resolution as possible for individual
Indian trust-related claims and agree that this necessarily includes establishing a sum certain as a
balance for each 1IM Account as of a date certain.

15.  Defendants deny and continue to deny any and all liability and damages to any
individual Indian trust beneficiary with respect to the claims or causes of action asserted in the
Litigation or the facts found by the Court in this Litigation. Nonetheless, without admitting or
conceding any liability or damages whatsoever and without admitting any wrongdoing, and
without conceding the appropriateness of class treatment for claims asserted in any future
complaint, Defendants have agreed to settle the Litigation (as hereinafter defined) on the terms
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, to avoid the burden, expense, and uncertainty of
continuing the case.

16.  Class Counsel have conducted appropriate investigations and analyzed and
evaluated the merits of the claims made, and judgments rendered, against Defendants in the
Litigation, the findings, conclusions and holdings of the Court and Court of Appeals in this
Litigation, and the impact of this Settlement on Plaintiffs as well as the impact of no settlement,
and based upon their analysis and their evaluation of a number of factors, and recognizing the
substantial risks of continued litigation, including the possibility that the Litigation, if not settled

now, might not result in any recovery, or might result in a recovery that is less favorable than
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that provided for in this Settlement, and that otherwise a fair judgment would not occur for
several years, Class Counsel are satisfied that the terms and conditions of this Settlement are fair,
reasonable and adequate and that this Settlement is in the best interests of all Class Members.

17.  The Parties desire to settle the Litigation and resolve their differences based on

the terms set forth in this Agreement.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of this Background, the mutual covenants and
promises set forth in this Agreement, as well as the good and valuable consideration provided for
in this Agreement, the Parties agree to a full and complete settlement of the Litigation on the
following terms.

A. DEFINITIONS
1. Accounting/Trust Administration Fund. “Accounting/Trust Administration Fund”

shall mean the $1,412,000,000.00 that Defendants shall pay into a Settlement Account held in
the trust department of a Qualified Bank (as hereinafter defined) selected by Plaintiffs and
approved by the Court, as well as any interest or investment income earned before distribution.
The $1,412,000,000.00 payment represents the maximum total amount that Defendants are
required to pay to settle Historical Accounting Claims, Funds Administration Claims, and Land
Administration Claims.

2. Amended Complaint. “Amended Complaint” shall mean the complaint amended

by Plaintiffs solely as part of this Agreement, and for the sole purpose of settling this Litigation,
to be filed with the Court concurrently with, and attached to, this Agreement.

3. Amount Payable for Each Valid Claim. “Amount Payable for Each Valid Claim”

shall mean the amount prescribed in section E.3 and E.4 below.
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4, Assigned Value. “Assigned Value” shall have the meaning set forth in subsection

E(4)(b)(3) below.

5. Claims Administrator. “Claims Administrator” shall mean The Garden City

Group, Inc., which shall provide services to the Parties to facilitate administrative matters and
distribution of the Amount Payable for Each Valid Claim in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

6. Classes. “Classes” shall mean the classes established for purposes of this
Agreement: the Historical Accounting Class and the Trust Administration Class (both as
hereinafter defined).

7. Class Counsel. “Class Counsel” shall mean Dennis Gingold, Thaddeus Holt and
attorneys from Kilpatrick Stockton LLP, including Elliott H. Levitas, Keith Harper, William
Dorris, David Smith, William Austin, Adam Charnes and Justin Guilder.

8. Class Members. “Class Members” shall mean members of the Classes.

9. Contact Information. “Contact Information” shall mean the best and most current

information the Department of the Interior (“Interior”) then has available of a beneficiary’s
name, social security number, date of birth, and mailing address, and whether Interior’s
individual Indian trust records reflect that beneficiary to be a minor, non-compos mentis, an
individual under legal disability, an adult in need of assistance or whereabouts unknown.

10. Day. “Day” shall mean a calendar day.

11.  Defendants. “Defendants” shall mean Ken Salazar, Secretary of the Interior,
Larry Echohawk, Assistant Secretary of the Interior — Indian Affairs, and H. Timothy Geithner,

Secretary of the Treasury, and their successors in office, all in their official capacities.
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12. Fairness Hearing. “Fairness Hearing™ shall mean the hearing on the Joint Motion

for Judgment and Final Approval referenced in Paragraph D(4) below.

13. Final Approval. “Final Approval” shall mean the occurrence of the following:

a. Following the Fairness Hearing, the Court has entered Judgment; and
b. The Judgment has become final. “Final” means the later of:

(1)  The time for rehearing or reconsideration, appellate review, and
review by petition for certiorari has expired, and no motion for
rehearing or reconsideration and/or notice of appeal has been filed;
or

2 If rehearing, reconsideration, or appellate review, or review by
petition for certiorari is sought, after any and all avenues of
rehearing, reconsideration, appellate review, or review by petition
for certiorari have been exhausted, and no further rehearing,
reconsideration, appellate review, or review by petition for
certiorari is permitted, or the time for seeking such review has
expired, and the Judgment has not been modified, amended or
reversed in any way.

14. Funds Administration Claims. “Funds Administration Claims” shall mean known

and unknown claims that have been or could have been asserted through the Record Date for
Defendants’ alleged breach of trust and mismanagement of individual Indian trust funds, and
consist of Defendants’ alleged:

a. Failure to collect or credit funds owed under a lease, sale, easement or

other transaction, including without limitation, failure to collect or credit
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all money due, failure to audit royalties and failure to collect interest on
late payments;

Failure to invest;

Underinvestment;

Imprudent management and investment;

Erroneous or improper distributions or disbursements, including to the
wrong person or account;

Excessive or improper administrative fees;

Deposits into wrong accounts;

Misappropriation;

Funds withheld unlawfully and in breach of trust;

Loss of funds held in failed depository institutions, including interest;
Failure as trustee to control or investigate allegations of, and obtain
compensation for, theft, embezzlement, misappropriation, fraud, trespass,
or other misconduct regarding trust assets;

Failure to pay or credit interest, including interest on Indian monies
proceeds of labor (IMPL), special deposit accounts, and IIM Accounts;
Loss of funds or investment securities, and the income or proceeds earned
from such funds or securities;

Accounting errors;

Failure to deposit and/or disburse funds in a timely fashion; and



p. Claims of like nature and kind arising out of allegations of Defendants’
breach of trust and/or mismanagement of individual Indian trust funds
through the Record Date, that have been or could have been asserted.

15. Historical Accounting Claims. “Historical Accounting Claims” shall mean

common law or statutory claims, including claims arising under the Trust Reform Act, for a
historical accounting through the Record Date of any and all IIM Accounts and any asset held in
trust or restricted status, including but not limited to Land (as defined herein) and funds held in
any account, and which now are, or have been, beneficially owned or held by an individual
Indian trust beneficiary who is a member of the Historical Accounting Class. These claims
include the historical accounting through the Record Date of all funds collected and held in trust
by Defendants and their financial and fiscal agents in open or closed accounts, as well as interest
earned on such funds, whether such funds are deposited in 1M Accounts, or in tribal, special
deposit, or government administrative or operating accounts.

16.  Historical Accounting Class. “Historical Accounting Class” means those

individual Indian beneficiaries (exclusive of those who prior to the filing of the Complaint on
June 10, 1996 had filed actions on their own behalf stating a claim for a historical accounting)
alive on the Record Date and who had an 1M Account open during any period between October
25, 1994 and the Record Date, which 1M Account had at least one cash transaction credited to it
at any time as long as such credits were not later reversed. Beneficiaries deceased as of the
Record Date are included in the Historical Accounting Class only if they had an 1M Account
that was open as of the Record Date. The estate of any Historical Accounting Class Member

who dies after the Record Date but before distribution is in the Historical Accounting Class.
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17. 1IM Account. “lIIM Account” means an IIM account as defined in title 25, Code
of Federal Regulations, section 115.002.

18. Interior Defendants. “Interior Defendants” shall mean Ken Salazar, Secretary of

the Interior, and Larry Echohawk, Assistant Secretary of the Interior — Indian Affairs, and their
successors in office, all in their official capacities.

19.  Land. “Land” shall mean land owned by individual Indians and held in trust or
restricted status by Interior Defendants, including all resources on, and corresponding subsurface

rights, if any, in the land, and water, unless otherwise indicated.

20.  Land Consolidation Program. The fractional interest acquisition program
authorized in 25 U.S.C. 2201 et seq., including any applicable legislation enacted pursuant to this
Agreement.

21. Land Administration Claims. “Land Administration Claims” shall mean known

and unknown claims that have been or could have been asserted through the Record Date for
Interior Defendants’ alleged breach of trust and fiduciary mismanagement of land, oil, natural
gas, mineral, timber, grazing, water and other resources and rights (the “resources”) situated on,

in or under Land and consist of Interior Defendants’ alleged:

a. Failure to lease Land, approve leases or otherwise productively use Lands
or assets;

b. Failure to obtain fair market value for leases, easements, rights-of-way or
sales;

C. Failure to prudently negotiate leases, easements, rights-of-way, sales or

other transactions;

d. Failure to impose and collect penalties for late payments;
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e. Failure to include or enforce terms requiring that Land be conserved,
maintained, or improved,;

f. Permitting loss, dissipation, waste, or ruin, including failure to preserve
Land whether involving agriculture (including but not limited to failing to
control agricultural pests), grazing, harvesting (including but not limited to
permitting overly aggressive harvesting), timber lands (including but not
limited to failing to plant and cull timber land for maximum vyield), and
oil, natural gas, mineral resources or other resources (including but not
limited to failing to manage oil, natural gas, or mineral resources to
maximize total production);

g. Misappropriation;

h. Failure to control, investigate allegations of, or obtain relief in equity and
at law for, trespass, theft, misappropriation, fraud or misconduct regarding
Land;

I. Failure to correct boundary errors, survey or title record errors, or failure
to properly apportion and track allotments; and

J. Claims of like nature and kind arising out of allegations of Interior
Defendants’ breach of trust and/or mismanagement of Land through the
Record Date, that have been or could have been asserted.

22.  Leqislation Enactment Deadline. “Legislation Enactment Deadline” shall mean

December 31, 2009, 11:59 p.m. Eastern time.
23.  Litigation. “Litigation” shall mean that which is stated in the Amended

Complaint attached to this Agreement.
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24. Named Plaintiffs; Class Representatives. “Named Plaintiffs” shall mean and

include Elouise Pepion Cobell (“Lead Plaintiff”), Penny Cleghorn, Thomas Maulson, and James
Louis Larose. The Named Plaintiffs are also referred to as the “Class Representatives.”

25.  Notice Contractor. “Notice Contractor” shall mean a mutually agreeable entity

that shall provide services to the Parties needed to provide notice to the Classes.

26.  Order Granting Preliminary Approval. “Order Granting Preliminary Approval”
shall mean the Order entered by the Court preliminarily approving the terms set forth in this
Agreement, including the manner and timing of providing notice to the Classes, the time period
for objections and the date, time and location for a Fairness Hearing.

27.  Parties. “Parties” shall mean the Named Plaintiffs, members of the Classes, and
Defendants.

28.  Preliminary Approval. “Preliminary Approval” shall mean that the Court has

entered an Order Granting Preliminary Approval.

29.  Qualifying Bank; Qualified Bank. “Qualifying Bank” or “Qualified Bank” shall

mean a federally insured depository institution that is "well capitalized,” as that term is defined
in 12 CFR 8325.103, and that is subject to regulation and supervision by the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System or the U.S. Comptroller of the Currency under 12 CFR §9.18.

30.  Record Date. “Record Date” shall mean September 30, 2009, 11:59 p.m. Eastern
time.

31.  Settlement Account. “Settlement Account” shall mean the trust account(s)

established by Class Counsel in a Qualified Bank approved by the Court for the purpose of

effectuating the Settlement and into which the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund shall be
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deposited and from which Stage 1 and Stage 2 Distributions, among other things set forth in this
Agreement, shall be paid.

32.  Special Master. “Special Master” shall be the person appointed by the Court as
provided in paragraph E.1l.a.

33.  Stage 1; Stage 1 Distribution. “Stage 1” and “Stage 1 Distribution” shall mean

the distribution to the Historical Accounting Class as provided in paragraph E(3).

34.  Stage 2; Stage 2 Distribution. “Stage 2” and “Stage 2 Distribution” shall mean

the distribution to the Trust Administration Class as provided in paragraph E(4).

35. Trust Administration Class. “Trust Administration Class” shall mean those

individual Indian beneficiaries (exclusive of persons who filed actions on their own behalf, or a
group of individuals who were certified as a class in a class action, stating a Funds
Administration Claim or a Land Administration Claim prior to the filing of the Amended
Complaint) alive as of the Record Date and who have or had IIM Accounts in the “Electronic
Ledger Era” (currently available electronic data in systems of the Department of the Interior
dating from approximately 1985 to the present), as well as individual Indians who, as of the
Record Date, had a recorded or other demonstrable ownership interest in land held in trust or
restricted status, regardless of the existence of an IIM Account and regardless of the proceeds, if
any, generated from the Land. The Trust Administration Class does not include beneficiaries
deceased as of the Record Date, but does include the estate of any deceased beneficiary whose
IIM Accounts or other trust assets had been open in probate as of the Record Date. The estate of
any Trust Administration Class Member who dies after the Record Date but before distribution is

included in the Trust Administration Class.
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36. Trust Land Consolidation Fund. “Trust Land Consolidation Fund” shall mean the

$2,000,000,000.00 allocated to Interior Defendants and held in a separate account in Treasury for
the purpose of acquiring fractional interests in trust or restricted land and such other purposes as
permitted by this Agreement and applicable law.

B. AMENDED COMPLAINT AND PRELIMINARY APPROVAL
1. Legislation Required. The Parties agree that the Agreement is contingent on the

enactment of legislation to authorize specific aspects of the Agreement. The Parties agree that
enactment of this legislation is material and essential to this Agreement and that if such
legislation is not enacted into law by the Legislation Enactment Deadline, unless such date is
mutually agreed by the Parties in writing to be extended, or is enacted with material changes, the
Agreement shall automatically become null and void. In the event this Agreement becomes null

and void, nothing in this Agreement may be used against any Party for any purpose.

2. Effect of Material Modifications. A copy of the proposed legislation is attached
as Exhibit “A”. If legislation is enacted in any manner at any time prior to Final Approval which
alters, expands, narrows or modifies the attached proposed legislation in any material way, this
Agreement shall be null and void in its entirety.

3. Amended Complaint.

a. Amendment of Complaint. Within two business days of enactment of the

legislation, or by January 15, 2010, whichever is later, Plaintiffs will file
an Amended Complaint to which Defendants will provide written consent
provided that such Amended Complaint conforms with the proposed
Amended Complaint attached as Exhibit “B” to this Agreement.
Defendants’ obligation to answer the Amended Complaint shall be held in

abeyance pending Final Approval. Defendants’ written consent to the
15
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filing constitutes neither an admission of liability regarding any Funds
Administration Claims and/or Land Administration Claims, nor a waiver
of any defense to such claims in any form.

Causes of Action. The Amended Complaint will include (a) a claim for

breach of trust with respect to individual Indians and related request for an
historical accounting of the 1M Account, (b) a claim for breach of trust
seeking equitable restitution to restate the 1M Accounts in accordance
with the historical accounting requested, and (c) one or more claims for
breach of trust with respect to Defendants’ mismanagement of trust funds
and trust assets requesting damages, restitution and other monetary relief.
Classes. The Amended Complaint will set forth the Historical Accounting
Class and the Accounting/Trust Administration Class as the two plaintiff
classes.

Claims. For purposes of settlement only, and only as a provision of this
Agreement, the Amended Complaint will include Funds Administration

Claims and Land Administration Claims.

Preliminary Approval.

a.

Joint Motion. Concurrent with the filing of the Amended Complaint, the
Parties shall file a joint motion for Preliminary Approval of this
Agreement by the Court and attach a copy of this Agreement and such
other documents which the Parties determine are necessary for the Court’s

consideration.
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b. Class Certification. The joint motion referenced in subparagraph a. above

shall include a joint request by the Parties that the Court certify the Trust
Administration Class pursuant to FRCP 23(b)(3), and also to amend the
February 4, 1997 Order Certifying Class Action under FRCP 23(b)(1)(A)
and 23(b)(2), in accordance with this Agreement.

5. Requirement for Notice Acknowledged. The Parties recognize that the Court is

required to provide the Historical Accounting Class and the Trust Administration Class, pursuant
to FRCP 23(c)(2)(A) and (B), as applicable, with reasonable and appropriate notice of (i) the
Action, (ii) the proposed Agreement, and (iii) the opportunity for members of the Trust
Administration Class to opt out of the settlement pursuant to the procedures set forth in
paragraph C(2)(c), and, pursuant to FRCP 23(h), with reasonable and appropriate notice of
attorney fees and costs to be requested by Class Counsel.

6. Joint Motion If Settlement Not Completed. Should (a) either party terminate this

Agreement pursuant to the terms hereof, (b) this Agreement become null and void because a
condition subsequent does not occur, or (c) this Agreement not finally be approved by the Court,
the Parties shall file a joint motion (i) to strike the Amended Complaint, (ii) to vacate any Order
of the Court certifying the Amended Complaint as a class action, and (iii) to restore the Parties to
the status quo ante.

C. CLASS NOTICE AND OPT OUT
1. Class Notice.

a. Commencement of Notice. Upon entry of an Order granting Preliminary

Approval, the Notice Contractor, in cooperation with Class Counsel and

Interior Defendants, shall notify the Classes of this Agreement.

17
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Direct Notice. The Parties shall use reasonable efforts, and utilize the
services of the Notice Contractor and Claims Administrator, as
appropriate, to effectuate a Direct Class Notice as soon as practicable
following the date of entry of the Order Granting Preliminary Approval.

Published Notice. The Parties shall also use reasonable efforts and the

services of the Notice Contractor to effectuate Published Class Notice
through the use of media, including targeted mainstream and Native
American media (including translation to native language where
appropriate) contemporaneous with the mailing of the Direct Class Notice.

Contents of Notice. Pursuant to FRCP 23(c)(2), the notice to the Class

Members shall include the following general notice information: the
definition of the certified class[es]; a general description of the litigation
and its claims, issues, and defenses; material terms of this proposed
Agreement; procedures for allocating and distributing funds in the
Settlement Account; Class Counsel’s request for and amount of attorneys’
fees, expenses and costs; Class Representatives’ incentive awards,
including expenses and costs; options available to settlement Class
Members, including the manner, time limits, forum and form of an
objection to this proposed Agreement; options available to potential Class
Members (“claimants”) to participate in a Stage 2 distribution, including
the manner, time limits and form for such an application; the right of any

Class Member to enter an appearance pro se or through an attorney to

object to the Agreement or any of its terms; the nature and scope of opt
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out rights; actions that are required to opt out of the Agreement; the effect
of opt outs on the Agreement; the mailing address and toll-free telephone
number of the Claims Administrator for class inquiries and clarifications
regarding the Settlement; the date, time, and location of the Final
Approval Hearing on Agreement; the binding effect on a Class Member’s
IIM Account balance as of the Record Date unless the Class Member opts
out of the Trust Administration Class; and the binding effect of the
Agreement on Class Members.

Interior’s Second Notice Option. In addition to the Notice described in

section 1.d, above, Interior Defendants reserve the right to issue a Second
Notice after the Fairness Hearing, with such Second Notice containing
detailed information regarding the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund
and the Land Consolidation Program. The cost of this Second Notice

would be a separate expense borne by Interior Defendants.

Class Member Opt Out.

a.

No Opt Out for Historical Accounting Class. In accordance with FRCP

23(b)(2), no opt out will be available to those Class Members in the
Historical Accounting Class.

Deadline for Trust Administration Class Opt Outs. The deadline for those

Class Members in the Trust Administration Class to opt out will be sixty
(60) days from the first day Notice is sent. Timeliness will be determined

using the opt out or objection postmark date.
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Opt Out Requirements. To opt out, members of the Trust Administration

Class must submit to the Claims Administrator a written request for
exclusion. The request for exclusion must include the individual’s full
name, address, [IM Account number(s), Social Security Number, and a
statement of the individual’s intention to opt out of the Settlement.

Opt Out List. The Claims Administrator shall compile a list of valid opt
outs for submission to the Court and, if the Parties disagree over the
validity of any opt out determination, then any such disagreement may be
lodged with the Court for a final and binding decision. Through the date
Class Members must exercise their option to opt out, the Claims
Administrator shall be contractually bound to provide written daily status
reports in a format agreeable to the Parties that identifies each and every
person who has opted out.

Opt Out Fund Adjustment. When Class Members opt out of the Trust

Administration Class, the amount of the Accounting/Trust Administration
Fund shall be reduced by the amount such an opting out Class Member
would have received in his or her Stage 2 payment, including both the
baseline payment and the pro rata amounts. Such amounts for opt outs
shall be determined prior to the Stage 2 distribution and paid to
Defendants contemporaneous with the distribution of Stage 2 payments.

Kick-Out Option. In the event that the Class Members who do not opt out

of the Trust Administration Class represent in the aggregate less than

eighty five percent (85%) of the aggregate amount of all Assigned Values,
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then Defendants, at their sole option, may elect to withdraw from and fully
terminate this Agreement in which case the Parties will be restored to their
prior positions as though the Agreement had never been executed, except
as provided in paragraph D.7. In exercising such an election to terminate,
Defendants must terminate the Agreement in its entirety and may not
terminate only parts of the Agreement. Defendants must exercise this
election to terminate no later than one day before the Fairness Hearing by
filing a notice with the Court with a schedule under seal of Class Members
who opted out and their respective Assigned Values. Any disputes
regarding an attempt by Defendants to terminate shall be decided by the
Court.

D. MOTION FOR JUDGMENT, FAIRNESS HEARING, AND FINAL
APPROVAL

1. Motion for Judgment. Pursuant to this Agreement and in accordance with the

Court’s Order Granting Preliminary Approval, the Parties will submit a Joint Motion for Entry of
Judgment and Final Approval for consideration by the Court at the Fairness Hearing.

2. Obijections to Settlement. A Class Member who wishes to object to the fairness,

reasonableness or adequacy of this Agreement or of the Settlement contemplated hereby must
file with the Clerk of the Court and serve on the Parties a statement of the objection setting forth
the specific reason(s), if any, for the objection, including any legal support that the Class
Member wishes to bring to the Court’s attention, any evidence that the Class Member wishes to
introduce in support of the objection, any grounds to support his or her status as a Class Member,
and whether the Class Member intends to appear at the Fairness Hearing. Class Members may

act either on their own or through counsel employed at their own expense. Any Class Member
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may appear at the Fairness Hearing to object to any aspect of the fairness, reasonableness or

adequacy of this Agreement or of the Settlement.

3. Binding Effect. Any Class Member who neither objects to the Agreement nor

opts out of the Class as provided in paragraph C(2), shall waive and forfeit any and all rights the

Class Member may have to appear separately and/or to object and to opt out and shall be bound

by all the terms of the Agreement and by all proceedings, orders and judgments in the Litigation.

4, Fairness Hearing. At the Fairness Hearing, the Parties will request that the Court,

among other things:
a.

b.

US2000 11623208 1

Grant final certification of the Classes;

Enter Judgment in accordance with this Agreement;

Approve the Settlement as final, fair, reasonable, adequate, and binding on
all Class Members who have not timely opted out pursuant to paragraph
C(2);

Approve the payment of reasonable attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs for
Class Counsel,

Approve the incentive awards for Class Representatives, including
expenses and costs that were not paid for by attorneys;

Order the Claims Administrator to process and pay all VValid Claims from
the Settlement Account;

Order the release of all Class Members’ claims pursuant to paragraph
1(21)-(9); and

Order Defendants to make the final payment into the Accounting/Trust

Administration Fund.
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5. Final Approval. The Court’s Final Approval shall grant each of those requests.

6. Effect of Failure to Grant Final Approval. If Final Approval does not occur, this

Agreement shall be null and void.

7. Return of Remaining Funds in Settlement Account if No Final Approval. If for

any reason Final Approval cannot be achieved, the Notice Contractor and Claims Administrator
shall be notified to cease work. To the extent any funds remain in the Settlement Account, Class
Counsel shall promptly seek a Court order to pay the remaining valid invoices of the Notice
Contractor and Claims Administrator and, within thirty (30) days thereafter, the Parties shall
jointly seek a Court order to return to Defendants all funds, if any, that then remain in the
Settlement Account. Defendants shall not be entitled to recoup from Plaintiffs or Class Counsel
any funds already spent from the Settlement Account.

E. ACCOUNTING/TRUST ADMINISTRATION FUND
1. General Provisions

a. Special Master. Upon Final Approval, the Parties shall request that the
Court appoint a Rule 53 Special Master, who shall have only the duties
referenced in this Agreement when so designated by the Court. The
Special Master shall only be involved in taking certain actions or making
certain determinations in connection with the distribution of the
Accounting/Trust Administration Fund and eligibility of individuals to
participate as Class Members. The Special Master shall have no role
regarding the distribution of the Trust Land Consolidation Fund. The
Special Master shall also have no role in resolving any disputes between
(i) the Parties or (ii) a Class Member and Defendants. The Special Master

shall be paid out of funds in the Settlement Account, and shall submit
23
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invoices for fees and expenses to Class Counsel, at reasonable intervals,
who shall file them with the Court, requesting an order to pay the Special
Master. All disputes regarding the Special Master’s invoices or
compensation shall be decided by the Court. The Parties agree to
cooperate to minimize the costs of the Special Master.

Claims Administrator. The Parties agree to cooperate as to all aspects of

this Agreement to minimize the costs of the Claims Administrator. All
payments to the Claims Administrator must be for reasonable and
necessary services in accordance with detailed invoices provided to the
Parties and approved by the Court or the Special Master as the Court may
designate. Class Counsel shall be responsible for submitting such invoices
to the Court and may include invoices for the Claims Administrator’s fees,
expenses and costs incurred prior to Preliminary Approval.

Qualifying Bank. The Accounting/Trust Administration Fund shall be

deposited in, and administered by, the trust department(s) of a Qualified
Bank or Qualified Banks. To the extent settlement funds are held in
deposit accounts in excess of FDIC insurance coverage, the excess amount
shall be collateralized with securities that are U.S. Treasury or other
securities that are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States.
Duties. Class Counsel, with the Claims Administrator, shall have
responsibility for administering the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund

in accordance with this Agreement. Class Counsel shall provide the
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necessary account information to Defendants as needed to support deposit
of the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund.

Distributions. All distributions from the Accounting/Trust Administration
Fund shall be made pursuant to final Order of the Court or the Special
Master as the Court may designate. The Amount Payable for Each Valid
Claim and the claims process for making such payment shall be in
accordance with the terms set forth below.

Reliance on Defendants’ Information. Class Counsel and the Claims

Administrator shall be entitled to rely on the information provided by the
Interior Defendants in making the distributions provided for in this
Agreement.

Defendants’ Limited Role. Except as specifically provided in this

Agreement, Defendants shall have no role in, nor be held responsible or
liable in any way for, the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund, the
holding or investment of the monies in the Qualifying Bank or the
distribution of such monies.

Payments to minors, non-compos mentis, individuals under legal

disability, or adults in need of assistance. Class Members who are known

to be minors, non-compos mentis, individuals under legal disability, or
adults in need of assistance and who have an account open as of the
date(s) of distribution shall have their distributions deposited into their
IIM Accounts. If necessary, an IIM Account will be opened by Interior

Defendants for each of them. Interior Defendants shall receive these
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deposits as trust funds for the benefit of the pertinent individual Indian
beneficiary.

i. Payments to “whereabouts unknown”. Class Members who are deemed

by Interior Defendants be “whereabouts unknown” and who have an
account open as of the date of distribution shall have their distributions
deposited into their 1M Accounts. For any Class Member who is
designated as a “whereabouts unknown” and is not a minor, non-compos
mentis, an individual under legal disability, or an adult in need of
assistance, and does not claim any funds deposited in that beneficiary’s
IIM Account as a result of this Agreement within five (5) years after the
date Defendants first transfer monies for the Accounting/Trust
Administration Fund to the Qualifying Bank, the principal amount of the
funds deposited pursuant to this Agreement in that beneficiary’s 1M
Account shall be paid by Interior Defendants to the Indian Education
Scholarship Fund set out in Section G of this Agreement.

2. Payments into the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund

a. Defendants shall pay $1,412,000,000.00 to the Accounting/Trust
Administration Fund in the Settlement Account. This amount shall be
paid in installments from the Judgment Fund, as set forth in subparagraphs
b, c and d, below.

b. Concurrent with the filing of the Amended Complaint, the Parties shall
move the Court for an order requiring Defendants to pay $20,000,000.00
to the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund in the Settlement Account,
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3.
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to be used by Plaintiffs to retain the Claims Administrator and Notice
Contractor for necessary work required before Final Approval.
Defendants shall make this payment upon order of the Court.

The Parties may jointly move the Court to order such further payments to
the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund as are necessary to fund the
work of the Claims Administrator and/or Notice Contractor before Final
Approval. Defendants shall make payments requested in the joint motion
upon order of the Court.

Upon Final Approval, Defendants shall pay $1,412,000,000.00 to the
Accounting/Trust Administration Fund, less any amounts paid under

paragraphs b and c, above.

Stage 1: Payment of Historical Accounting Claims

a.

Per-Person Payment. Each member of the Historical Accounting Class

shall be paid a per capita amount of $1,000.00 after Final Approval. This
will be a per-person, not a per-account, payment.

Stage 1 Information from Interior Defendants. Interior Defendants will

provide periodic updates on Contact Information on an ongoing basis.
Within 30 days after Defendants first transfer monies for the
Accounting/Trust Administration Fund to the Qualified Bank, the Claims
Administrator will be able to rely on the Contact Information Interior
Defendants then have for beneficiaries to make a Stage 1 distribution.

Returned Funds; Remainder Account. For distributions returned from the

Stage 1 distribution, the Qualified Bank, working with the Claims
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Administrator, shall use its best efforts to ensure that all such funds are
deposited into the appropriate individual Indian beneficiary’s trust account
at Interior, if open, or into a separate interest bearing account at the
Qualifying Bank (“Remainder Account”) if no such IIM Account exists.
The Claims Administrator shall take reasonable steps to locate, and
distribute funds to, Class Members whose funds are deposited into the
Remainder Account. If a Stage 1 participant whose funds were deposited
into the Remainder Account subsequently provides documentation which
is sufficient to show that such beneficiary is the Stage 1 participant for
whom the returned funds were intended, Class Counsel shall file such
documentation with the Court or the Special Master as the Court may
designate, requesting an order to pay $1,000.00 to each such beneficiary

from the Remainder account.

Stage 2: Payment of Trust Administration Claims

a.

Final Determination of Class Prior to Payment. No Stage 2 payments shall

be made until all Stage 2 Class Members have been identified in
accordance with this Agreement and their respective pro rata interests
have been calculated.

Stage 2 Formula. Each individual Indian beneficiary determined to be

within the Trust Administration Class in accordance with paragraph A.35
shall be paid after Final Approval a pro rata amount based upon the

following formula:
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1)

(2)

Baseline Payment. Each individual Indian beneficiary determined

to be within the Trust Administration Class shall be paid a baseline
amount of $500.00;

Amounts Available for Prorating. In addition, each individual

Indian beneficiary in the Trust Administration Class who has or
had an IIM Account that generated income that was credited to that
IIM Account shall be paid an additional pro rata share of the funds
remaining in the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund after
deducting (a) amounts attributable to opt outs in accordance with
paragraph C.2 of this Agreement, (b) all Stage 1 distributions, (c)
an amount sufficient to cover a baseline payment to all Stage 2
Class Members, (d) the amount deemed necessary to fund the
Reserve Fund provided for in section E.4.e.6; (e) all payments
made, or to be made to, Class Counsel in accordance with an Order
of the Court, (f) all payments made to, or to be made to, Class
Representatives in accordance with an Order of the Court, (g) all
payments to cover the costs of notice, administration and
distribution of the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund
(including but not limited to payments to the Notice Contractor,
Claims Administrator, and Qualified Bank), and (g) an amount
estimated by the Class Counsel to pay the remaining and future
costs to be paid out of the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund

for notice, administration and distribution.

29



(3)  Calculation of Pro Rata Share. The additional pro rata share

referenced in paragraph E.4 above will be calculated based upon
an Assigned Value. The Assigned Value will be the average of the
ten (10) highest revenue generating years in each individual
Indian’s 1M Account, from October 1, 1985 until the Record Date
(September 30, 2009). If an account is open fewer than ten (10)
years or otherwise reflects fewer than ten (10) years of revenue, the
computation of the Assigned Value will utilize a zero dollar
amount in each year that no revenue is reflected. For beneficiaries
with more than one account during that period, the Assigned Value
is calculated on an account by account basis for that Class
Member, with each of the resulting calculations added together.
Reversed transactions and inter-account transfers between an
individual’s accounts will not be considered in the calculation. A
Class Member’s pro rata percentage in the Stage 2 distribution
shall be calculated based upon his or her Assigned Value divided
by the sum of all Assigned Values for all Trust Administration
Class Members. This percentage shall then be applied to the funds
available for prorating to determine the Class Member’s pro rata
payment.

C. Information from Interior Defendants for Stage 2. Interior Defendants

shall provide assistance to the Claims Administrator with respect to the

preparation and creation of (i) the Contact Information for Stage 2
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participants and (ii) the Assigned Value calculations and related Assigned
Value percentages described in this Agreement.

Returned Stage 2 Funds. For distributions returned from the Stage 2

distribution, the Qualifying Bank, with assistance from the Claims
Administrator, shall use its best efforts to ensure that all such funds are
deposited into the appropriate individual Indian beneficiary’s trust account
at Interior, if open, or into a Remainder Account if no such 1M Account
exists. The Claims Administrator shall take reasonable steps to locate, and
distribute funds to, the Class Member associated with such returned funds.
If a Stage 2 participant whose funds were returned subsequently provides
documentation which is sufficient to the Claims Administrator to
demonstrate that such beneficiary is the Stage 2 participant for whom the
returned funds were intended, Class Counsel shall file such documentation
with the Court or the Special Master as the Court may designate,
requesting an order to pay amounts due to such beneficiary from the
Remainder Account. In the event the documentation is determined
insufficient by the Claims Administrator, notice of that determination shall
be provided to the person submitting the documentation, who shall then
have the right to the reconsideration process set forth in paragraph E(5)
below.

Stage 2 Timeline. Stage 2 funds shall be distributed pursuant to the

following timeline. The Court in its discretion may extend any Stage 2

deadline upon a showing of good cause.
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1)

(2)

Supplementary Notice. The Parties shall direct the Notice

Contractor to undertake a supplementary notice campaign as soon
as practicable following distribution of the Stage 1 funds. The
purpose of this notice is to target potential claimants and provide
information related to the Stage 2 distribution. Such notice shall be
targeted generally in Native American population centers.

Standards and Procedures. The Claims Administrator shall prepare

standards and procedures for the submission, timing and adequacy
of documentation for potential additional Stage 2 participants who
self-identify. The Parties shall provide assistance to the Claims
Administrator to develop such standards and procedures. The
Interior Defendants shall designate a liaison to the Claims
Administrator for purposes of verifying documentation or
responding to other queries regarding submitted documentation
that might not be addressed by the agreed-to standards and
procedures. The Claims Administrator may rely upon the Interior
liaison’s response or, after 14 days, the absence of a response, to
the query in evaluating the submitted documentation. The Claims
Administrator will take reasonable steps to provide assistance to
potential claimants at all phases during the Stage 2 distribution so
that they can comply with the agreed-to standards and procedures
for the submission of documentation. The Claims Administrator

shall maintain adequate records documenting all communications
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(3)

(4)

Q)

with Class Members and such records shall be available to the
Parties upon reasonable request.

Self-ldentification Period. Potential class members who wish to

participate in the Stage 2 distributions shall submit any
documentation to the Claims Administrator within 45 days of Final
Approval or such later date as the Court may order.

Initial Determination. The Claims Administrator shall make an

initial determination with respect to each claimant’s inclusion in
the Stage 2 class within 90 days of Final Approval or such later
date as the Court may order and shall so inform claimants in
writing. If a potential claimant is denied participation as part of the
initial determination, the Claims Administrator shall state the basis
for its denial and the availability of reconsideration with the
submission of additional documentation. Claimants who are
denied participation in the Stage 2 distribution may submit
additional documentation for reconsideration within 120 days of
Final Approval or such later date as the Court may order. A
claimant’s failure to seek reconsideration will render the Claims
Administrator’s initial determination final and binding upon the
claimant.

Reconsideration. The Claims Administrator shall make a

determination with respect to all claimants” documents submitted

in support of their request to reconsider the initial determination.
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(6)

(7)

The Claims Administrator shall make a second determination
within 150 days of Final Approval or such later date as the Court
may order, and shall so inform each claimant in writing. If a
claimant is again denied participation in the Stage 2 distribution,
the Claims Administrator shall state the basis of its denial and the
availability of appeal to the Court or the Special Master as the
Court may designate. Any appeal shall be made within 180 days
of Final Approval or such later date as may be ordered by the
Court. A claimant’s failure to timely appeal will render the Claims
Administrator’s determination final and binding upon the claimant.

Creation of Reserve Fund. Prior to the distribution of Stage 2

funds, the Parties shall discuss the timing and funding of a Reserve
Fund out of Stage 2 funds to cover beneficiaries who did not
receive notice of Stage 2 distributions and come forward after
distribution of Stage 2 funds. Any disagreements between the
Parties related to the creation and eventual termination of a
Reserve Fund shall be presented to the Court.

Distribution. After Stage 2 Class Members have been substantially
identified, Class Counsel may apply to the Court or the Special
Master as the Court may designate for permission to commence
Stage 2 distribution. Funds will be set aside for any identified
Class Members. Completion of distribution of Stage 2 funds shall

be no later than 14 days after the Court’s decision of the last
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claimant’s appeal becoming final. The Court’s decision shall be
binding and final, unless timely appealed by the potential claimant.

(8) Final Disposition of the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund.

Any excess Accounting/Trust Administration Funds remaining
after distribution (e.g., funds not expended on administration), or
funds in the Remainder Account, shall be paid to the organization
selected as the recipient of the Indian Education Scholarship Fund
set out in Section G of this Agreement.

F. TRUST LAND CONSOLIDATION FUND
1. Distribution. Conditioned on the enactment of the necessary legislation, the

Interior Defendants shall distribute the Trust Land Consolidation Fund in accordance with the
Land Consolidation Program authorized under 25 U.S.C. 88 2201 et seq., any other applicable
legislation enacted pursuant to this Agreement, and applicable provisions of this Agreement.

2. Purposes of Trust Land Consolidation Fund. The Trust Land Consolidation Fund

shall be used solely for the following purposes: (1) acquiring fractional interests in trust or
restricted lands; (2) implementing the Land Consolidation Program; and (3) paying the costs
related to the work of the Secretarial Commission on Trust Reform, including costs of
consultants to the Commission and audits recommended by the Commission. An amount up to a
total of no more than fifteen percent (15%) of the Trust Land Consolidation Fund shall be used
for purposes (2) and (3) above.

3. Fair Market Value. The Interior Defendants shall offer fair market value in

accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 2214 to owners of such fractionated interests. Interior Defendants
shall use reasonable efforts to prioritize the consolidation of the most highly fractionated tracts of

land.
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4, Length of Fund. Interior Defendants shall have no more than ten (10) years from

the date of Final Approval of this Agreement to expend the Trust Land Consolidation Fund, at
which time any amounts remaining in the Trust Land Consolidation Fund shall be returned to the

Treasury.

5. Indian Education Scholarship Holding Fund. Interior Defendants shall make the

transfers to and from the Indian Education Scholarship Holding Fund as provided in paragraphs

G.2.cand G.2.d.

6. Whereabouts Unknown. For those owners of fractional interests in trust or

restricted land whose whereabouts are deemed unknown by Interior Defendants as of the date of
Final Approval of this Agreement, Interior Defendants shall undertake the following additional

efforts to attempt to locate such owners:

a. Additional Service. In addition to the class notice requirements under this

Agreement, the Interior Defendants shall use due diligence to provide all
owners whose whereabouts are unknown with actual notice of the
opportunity to convey their fractionated interests through the best means
available.

b. Notice. The Notice shall contain a general description of the Land
Consolidation Program, the fractionated interests that the Interior
Defendants wish to acquire, the proposed purchase price for such interests,
the mailing address and a toll-free number for inquiries and clarifications
regarding the Land Consolidation Program, and the process for responding

to the offer to purchase.
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Returned Notice. In the event the written notice to an owner is returned

undelivered, the Interior Defendants shall attempt to obtain a current
address for such owner by conducting a reasonable search (including a
reasonable search of records maintained by local, State, Federal and tribal
governments and agencies) and by inquiring with the Indian tribe with
jurisdiction over the subject parcel, and, if different from that tribe, the
Indian tribe of which the owner is a member, if applicable, and, if
successful in locating any such owner, send written notice in accordance
with subparagraphs (a) and (b) above.

Notice by Publication. The Interior Defendants shall give notice to all

owners that the Secretary was unable to provide notice pursuant to

subparagraphs (a) thru (c) above, by publication of the opportunity to

convey fractionated interests as follows:

1) at least two (2) times in a newspaper of general circulation in the
county or counties where the subject parcel of land is located or, if
there is an Indian tribe with jurisdiction over the parcel of land and
that tribe publishes a tribal newspaper or newsletter at least once
every month, one (1) time in such newspaper of general circulation
and one (1) time in such tribal newspaper or newsletter for a period
of six (6) months;

2 posting such notice in a conspicuous place in the tribal
headquarters or administration building (or such other tribal

building determined by the Interior Defendants to be most
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appropriate for giving public notice) of the Indian tribe with
jurisdiction over the parcel of land, if any; and

3) in addition to the foregoing, in the Interior Defendants' discretion,
publishing notice in any other place or means that the Interior
Defendants determine to be appropriate.

7. Consent for Conveyances. For those owners of fractional interests in trust or

restricted land who are not located after Interior Defendants undertake the measures set forth
herein and the passage of five (5) years from the date of Final Approval, the owners shall, to the
extent authorized by the legislation contemplated by this Agreement, automatically be deemed to
have consented to the conveyance of those fractionated interests that are located on a parcel of
highly fractionated Indian land to Interior Defendants. The term “parcel of highly fractionated
Indian land” is defined at 22 U.S.C. § 2201(6).

8. Deposits in 11M Accounts. All funds expended from the Trust Land

Consolidation Fund for the acquisition of fractional interests from owners whose whereabouts
are unknown shall be deposited in an 1IM Account for such owners, for the benefit of those
owners or their heirs or assigns.

G. INDIAN EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIPS

1. Funds for Indian Education Scholarships. Funds for Indian Education

Scholarships are being established for the principal purposes of providing an additional incentive
for individual Indians to participate in the Land Consolidation Program, beneficially utilizing
any remainder of any Accounting/Trust Administration Funds, and providing financial assistance
to Native American students to defray the cost of attendance at both post-secondary vocational

schools and institutions of higher education.
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2.

Source of Funds. There will be three initial sources of funding for Indian

Education Scholarships, as follows:

US2000 11623208 1

a.

Accounting/Trust Administration Fund Balance. In the event that a

balance remains in the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund following
(1) payment of all settlement distributions to Class Members; (2) payment
of all settlement notice and distribution costs, including payments to the
Notice Contractor, the Claims Administrator, and the Qualifying Bank; (3)
payment of all attorney fees and expenses to Class Counsel as approved by
the Court, (4) payment of all Class Representative incentive awards,
including expenses and costs that were not paid for by attorneys, as
approved by the Court, and (5) payment of any other amounts agreed upon
by the Parties or ordered by the Court, such remaining balance shall be
transferred by the Qualified Bank in a timely manner upon Order of the
Court to the organization selected in paragraph 3 of this section to be
governed by the special Board of Trustees (that shall be established
pursuant to paragraph 3 of this section).

Unclaimed Whereabouts Unknown Payments. Pursuant to Paragraph E.1.i

of this Agreement, for any Class Member who is designated a
“whereabouts unknown” and is not a minor, non-compos mentis, an adult
under legal disability, or an adult in need of assistance, and does not claim
any funds deposited in that beneficiary’s 1M Account within five (5)
years after the date of Final Approval, the principal amount of the funds

deposited in that beneficiary’s 1IM Account from the Accounting/Trust
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Administration Fund, shall be transferred in a timely manner by Interior
Defendants to the organization selected in paragraph 3 of this section to be
governed by the special Board of Trustees (that shall be established
pursuant to paragraph 3 of this section), and the United States shall be
released from any further obligation to pay that amount to such Class
Member.

Consolidation Incentive Payments. To provide an incentive for individual

Indians to participate in the Land Consolidation Program, a portion of the
Trust Land Consolidation Fund shall be allocated for Indian Education
Scholarships. For fractionated interests in trust or restricted lands
conveyed by owners pursuant to Section F, contributions not to exceed a
total, aggregated amount of $60,000,000.00 from the Trust Land
Consolidation Fund shall be made to a separate account, established at
Treasury pursuant to legislation, known as the “Indian Education
Scholarship Holding Fund.” No further contributions from the Trust Land
Consolidation Fund to the Indian Education Scholarship Holding Fund
shall be made once the sum of such contributions reaches a total of
$60,000,000.00. Such contributions shall be made in accordance with the
following formula:
1) For an interest that Interior Defendants purchase for less than
$200.00, a contribution of $10.00 shall be made to the Indian

Education Scholarship Holding Fund.
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(2)  Foran interest that Interior Defendants purchase for between
$200.00 and $500.00, a contribution of $25.00 shall be made to the
Indian Education Scholarship Holding Fund.

3) For an interest that Interior Defendants purchase for more than
$500.00, a contribution equal to five percent (5%) of the purchase
price shall be made to the Indian Education Scholarship Holding
Fund.

d. Transfers From Indian Education Scholarship Holding Fund. The Interior

Defendants shall transfer the amounts in the Indian Education Scholarship
Holding Fund to the organization identified in paragraph 3 below on a
quarterly basis. Accompanying the transfer from the Interior Defendants
to the organization shall be a report outlining the number of interests
conveyed, the purchase price for each conveyance, and the corresponding
contribution to the Indian Education Scholarship Holding Fund. The
report shall be available to the public.

3. Recipient Organization. Within 60 days after Preliminary Approval of this

Agreement by the Court, Plaintiffs shall recommend to the Secretary at least two and no more
than three duly established non-profit organizations to administer the funds for Indian Education
Scholarships. Each such organization must have a demonstrated track record and current ability
to create and expand academic and vocational educational opportunities for Native Americans.
Further, each such organization shall have a history of financial solvency and health, and a
strong institutional governance structure that ensures a prudent and fair administration,
investment, and distribution of the funds for Indian Education Scholarships. The Secretary of
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Interior shall select from this list one organization to be the recipient of the funds for Indian
Education Scholarships on the conditions that (a) the organization agrees to create a special
Board of Trustees to govern the funds consisting of no more than five (5) members that will
include two (2) representatives selected by the Secretary of Interior or his designee and two (2)
representatives selected by the Lead Plaintiff or her designee, with the fifth representative
selected by the organization; and (b) the organization provides reporting of its activities and
access to its records related to the funds for Indian Education Scholarships which is satisfactory
to the Secretary of Interior and Lead Plaintiff.

4, Release from Liability. The Parties shall not be liable, individually or

collectively, for any claims arising out of or relating to the use, management, administration,
distribution or other acts, omissions, or events regarding the funds for Indian Education
Scholarships.

5. Removal Authority. The two (2) representatives selected by the Secretary of

Interior and two (2) representatives selected by the Lead Plaintiff, as provided in paragraph 3 of
this section, shall be empowered by majority vote to remove the funds for Indian Education
Scholarships at any time from the selected recipient organization for any reason, including but
not limited to, mismanagement of the funds and to select a new administrating entity that meets
the qualifications set forth in paragraph 3 above.

H. TAXES AND ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS
1. Legislation. The Parties contemplate that legislation shall address the treatment

for tax purposes and eligibility for benefits of any Settlement Distributions to Class Members.

2. Source and Nature of Payments from Accounting/Trust Administration Fund.

Notwithstanding the potential enactment of any legislation regarding taxability contemplated by

the preceding paragraph, the Parties agree that the funds distributed pursuant to this Agreement
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for the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund include monies derived directly from interests of
individual Indians in trust and restricted lands.

3. Source and Nature of Payments from Trust Land Consolidation Fund. The Parties

agree that all payments for fractionated or escheated shares of individual Indian trust land
purchased pursuant to the Trust Land Consolidation Fund are derived directly from interests of
individual Indians in trust and restricted lands.

4, Payments not deemed interest. No portion of payments to Class Members from

either the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund or the Trust Land Consolidation Fund is
considered payment of interest.

l. RELEASES
1. Release by Historical Accounting Class. Except as provided in this Agreement,

upon Final Approval, all members of the Historical Accounting Class and their heirs,
administrators, successors, or assigns (collectively, the “Historical Accounting Releasors”), shall
be deemed to have released, waived and forever discharged the United States, Defendants, any
department, agency, or establishment of the Defendants, and any officers, employees, or
successors of Defendants, as well as any contractor, including any tribal contractor, (collectively,
the “Releasees”) from the obligation to perform a historical accounting of his or her IIM Account
or any individual Indian trust asset, including any right to an accounting in aid of the jurisdiction
of a court to render a money judgment, except as provided in paragraph I1(7). The Historical
Accounting Releasors shall be deemed to be forever barred and precluded from prosecuting any
and all claims and/or causes of action for a Historical Accounting Claim that were, or could have
been, asserted in the Complaint when it was filed, on behalf of the Historical Accounting Class,
by reason of, or with respect to, or in connection with, or which arise out of, any matters stated in

the Complaint for a Historical Accounting that the Historical Accounting Releasors, or any of
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them, have against the Releasees, or any of them. This release shall include any and all
Historical Accounting Claims, however characterized, whether under the common law, at equity,
or by statute.

2. Release by Trust Administration Class. Except as provided in this Agreement,

upon Final Approval, all members of the Trust Administration Class and their heirs,
administrators, successors, or assigns (collectively, the “Mismanagement Releasors”), shall be
deemed to have released, waived and forever discharged the Releasees from, and the
Mismanagement Releasors shall be deemed to be forever barred and precluded from prosecuting,
any and all claims and/or causes of action that were, or should have been, asserted in the
Amended Complaint when it was filed, on behalf of the Trust Administration Class, by reason
of, or with respect to, or in connection with, or which arise out of, matters stated in the Amended
Complaint for Funds Administration Claims or Land Administration Claims that the
Mismanagement Releasors, or any of them, have against the Releasees, or any of them.

3. Exclusions From Releases. The releases provided in paragraphs 1 and 2 directly

above neither release nor waive (a) claims for the payment of the account balances within
existing IIM Accounts, (b) claims for the payment of existing amounts in special deposit
accounts, tribal accounts, or judgment fund accounts, (c) claims arising out of or relating to
breaches of trust or alleged wrongs after the Record Date, (d) claims for damage to the
environment other than those claims expressly identified as Land Administration Claims, (e)
claims for trespass or continuing trespass against any or all of the Releasees, where such
Releasee is acting in a capacity other than as a fiduciary for Plaintiffs, (f) claims against tribes,
contractors, or other third parties (provided that this exception does not apply to agents for the
Defendants to the extent such agents had performed Defendants’ fiduciary duties to Plaintiffs),
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(9) equitable, injunctive, or other non-monetary claims for correction of boundary and appraisal
errors, (h) money damages arising out of boundary and appraisal errors, where such errors occur
after the Record Date or where such errors are not corrected within a reasonable time following
written notice to Interior after the Record Date, (i) claims arising out of leases, easements, rights-
of-way, and similar encumbrances existing as of the Record Date against any or all of the
Releasees to the extent such Releasee is acting in a capacity other than as a fiduciary for the
plaintiffs, (j) claims against the Releasees arising out of, or relating to, water or water rights,
whether adjudicated or unadjudicated, involving the adjudication, quantification, determination,
establishment or protection of such rights; provided, however, that this exception does not apply
to breach of trust claims for damages, losses, injuries, or accounting for income arising prior to
and including the Record Date, other than claims that the Releasees failed to timely enforce such
water rights; and (k) health and mortality claims. Nothing within these stated exclusions is
meant to limit or shall defeat or void valid defenses, if any, based on statute of limitations,
laches, or estoppel.

4. Trust Reform. By accepting this Agreement, Plaintiffs are neither waiving nor
releasing any claims or causes of action for future trust reform. Defendants waive no defenses to
such claims or causes of action, including res judicata.

5. Escheated Interests Not Released Unless VVoluntarily Settled Later. Claims of

beneficiaries or former beneficiaries for any interest that has been escheated to tribes, states,
municipalities, other political subdivisions, the federal government, and companies, where the
escheatment occurred in a manner which is unconstitutional according to decisions of the United

States Supreme Court, are not released by this Agreement, except to the extent specific
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settlement payments are made and accepted by such beneficiaries or former beneficiaries from
the Trust Land Consolidation Fund in accordance with paragraphs F(1) — (8).

6. Osage Headright Owners. The members of the Historical Accounting Class and

the members of Trust Administration Class do not include Osage headright owners, except to the
extent individual Osage headright owners have, or have had, (i) IIM Accounts in which their
Osage headright payments have been deposited, (ii) 1IM Accounts for funds other than Osage
Headright monies, or (iii) beneficial ownership interests in trust land. Nothing in this Agreement
releases claims of individual Osage headright owners regarding their headright interests, except
to the extent monies from such headright interests beneficially owned by such individual Indian
have been deposited into an 11M Account for the benefit of such individual Indian.

7. Preservation of Claims and Rights by Opt Outs. Notwithstanding the releases

stated above (including without limitation the release of Historical Accounting Claims in
paragraph I(1), Trust Administration Class Members who properly and timely opt out in
accordance with the instructions in paragraph C(2) of this Agreement hereby expressly preserve
and do not release, waive or discharge any Funds Administration Claims (including without
limitation accounting error claims) and/or Land Administration Claims, whether such claims
arise in equity or at law. Further, any such opting-out Class Member retains and shall be entitled
to all methods of proof, applicable evidentiary presumptions and inferences (if any), and means
of discovery available in any court of competent jurisdiction pursuant to that court’s procedural
and evidentiary rules applicable to fiduciaries, including without limitation any right to an
accounting in aid of the jurisdiction of a court to render judgment.

8. Aagreed Balances. Trust Administration Class Members who do not opt out in

accordance with paragraph C(2) (c) of this Agreement will be deemed to have waived any right
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to an accounting in aid of judgment in connection with Funds Administration Claims and Land
Administration Claims. Further, except as provided in the preceding paragraph with respect to
Class Members who opt out of the Trust Administration Class, each such Trust Administration
Class Member and his or her heirs, successors, and assigns will be deemed to have agreed that
the stated balance in his or her last 1IM Account periodic statement received from Interior in
2009, prior to the date of this Agreement is accurate and that any 1M Account closed before
January 1, 2009, shall be deemed to have a zero balance. Further, if a Trust Administration
Class Member did not receive a periodic statement for an open 11M Account in 2009 prior to the
date of this Agreement, that Class Member may request written confirmation of his or her I[IM
Account balance(s) as of the Record Date; such Class Member shall be deemed to have agreed to
the balance(s) shown on such written confirmation received from Interior, unless such Class
Member opts out of that Class in accordance with this Agreement.

9. Vacatur of Document Retention Orders. Upon Final Approval, all existing

document retention orders shall be deemed vacated; provided, however, that Plaintiffs do not
release Defendants from any ongoing duty to maintain trust records necessary to prudently
manage the individual Indian trust.

J. ATTORNEYS’ FEES
1. Notice of Amount to be Requested. Prior to the hearing on the Motion for

Preliminary Approval of this Agreement, Plaintiffs shall file a notice with the Court stating the
amount of attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs they will be requesting for Class Counsel through
the date of this Agreement. This amount shall be included in the Notice to the class referenced
in paragraph C.1.

2. Petition for Attorneys’ Fees. Within the time set by the Court, Plaintiffs shall file

a petition for fair and reasonable attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs through the date of this
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Agreement for the Court’s approval (“Fee Petition”). Plaintiffs shall post that Fee Petition on
their website http://indiantrust.com/.

3. Objections. Within the times set by the Court: (a) Class Members may object to
the compensation Plaintiffs have requested for attorneys in the Fee Petition, (b) Defendants may
submit a response to the Fee Petition, and (c) Plaintiffs may reply to such objections and
responses.

4, Post-Agreement Attorneys’ Fees, Expenses and Costs. Attorneys’ fees, expenses

and costs incurred subsequent to the date of this Agreement shall, upon Final Approval, be paid
at reasonable intervals as ordered by the Court. Reasonable time spent after this Agreement in
representing the Plaintiffs, including but not limited to preparing fee applications, shall be
compensated at the actual hourly billing rates. Defendants may respond to, and Class Members
may object to, any petitions for post-Agreement attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs, and
Plaintiffs may reply to such response and objections.

5. Court to Decide. The amount to which Plaintiffs are entitled for attorneys’ fees,

expenses and costs are within the discretion of the Court in accordance with controlling law,
after receipt and consideration of Class Members’ objections, Defendants’ responses and
Plaintiffs’ replies.

6. Payment. All payments for attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs are to be made
following Final Approval from the Settlement Account.

7. Time of Payments. Payment for attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs through the

date of this Agreement shall be made immediately upon the deposit of the funds in the
Settlement Account after Final Approval. Payment of post-Agreement attorneys’ fees, expenses
and costs are to be made after Final Approval at the times directed by the Court.
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8. Release of Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. Upon completion of all payments

addressed in this Section J, Named Plaintiffs and Class Counsel, on behalf of the Classes and
each individual Class Member, will be deemed to have irrevocably and unconditionally released,
acquitted, and forever discharged, any claim that they may have against Defendants for
attorneys’ fees, expenses or costs associated with their representation of Plaintiffs and the
Classes in this Litigation. Plaintiffs shall file no further claim against Defendants for attorneys’
fees or expenses pursuant to the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412 or costs pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. § 1920; this paragraph does not apply to claims by Plaintiffs for payments from the
Settlement Account, in accordance with this Agreement, for attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs,
and Plaintiffs’ incentive awards, including costs and expenses.

K. CLASS REPRESENTATIVES’ INCENTIVE AWARDS
1. Notice of Amounts to be Requested. Prior to the hearing on the Motion for

Preliminary Approval of this Agreement, Plaintiffs shall file a notice with the Court stating the
amount of incentive awards which will be requested for each Class Representative, including
expenses and costs that were not paid for by attorneys, which expenses and costs are expected to
be in the range of $15 million above those paid by Defendants to date. These amounts shall be
included in the Notice to the class referenced in paragraph C(1).

2. Petition for Expenses and Incentives. Within the time set by the Court, Plaintiffs

shall file a petition for incentive awards, including expenses and costs, of the Class
Representatives (“Class Representative Petition”). Plaintiffs shall post that petition on their
website http://indiantrust.com/.

3. Objections. Within the times set by the Court: (a) Class Members may object to
the amounts Plaintiffs have requested in the Class Representative Petition; (b) Defendants may

submit a response to the Class Representative Petition; and (c) Plaintiffs may reply to such
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objections and responses. Defendants do not consent in any manner to an award of costs,
expenses or incentives, except to the extent supported by and consistent with controlling law.

4. Post-Agreement Expenses and Costs of Class Representatives. Class

Representatives’ expenses and costs incurred subsequent to the date of this Agreement shall,
upon Final Approval, be paid at reasonable intervals as ordered by the Court. Defendants may
respond to and Class Members may object to any petitions for post-Agreement expenses and
costs of Class Representatives. Plaintiffs may reply to such responses and objections.

5. Court to Decide. The amounts to be granted on the Class Representative Petition

and any post-Agreement request for expenses and costs are within the discretion of the Court in
accordance with controlling law, after timely receipt and consideration of objections received
from Class Members and/or Defendants.

6. Payment. All payments of Class Representatives’ incentive awards, including
expenses and costs, shall be made from the Settlement Account.

7. Time of Payments. Payment of incentive awards, including expenses and costs,

shall be made immediately upon the deposit of the funds in the Settlement Account after Final
Approval. Payment of post-Agreement expenses and costs are to be made at the times directed
by the Court following Final Approval.

8. Complete Compensation. Defendants shall have no additional liability for any

incentive awards or expenses and costs of Class Representatives. The payments to Class
Representatives under this section K, together with any amounts due them as Class Members
under this Agreement, shall be full and complete compensation for the Class Representatives in
connection with this Litigation and for any Accounting Claims and Trust Administration Claims
the Class Representatives had through the Record Date.
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L. NO FURTHER MONETARY OBLIGATION
1. Complete Monetary Obligation. The Parties agree and acknowledge that the

payments of $1,412,000,000.00 into the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund and the
$2,000,000,000.00 deposited into the Trust Land Consolidation Fund represents Defendants’
complete financial obligation under this Settlement relating to the settlement and compromise of
all Historical Accounting and Trust Administration Claims for Class Members.

2. No Further Monetary Obligations. Except for the payments of $1,412,000,000.00

into the Accounting/Trust Administration Fund and the $2,000,000,000.00 deposited into the
Trust Land Consolidation Fund, the Parties further agree and acknowledge that Defendants shall
have no further monetary obligations whatsoever, including but not limited to any monetary
obligations with respect to the Class Representatives, the members of the Classes who do not opt
out, Class Counsel, Claims Administrator, Notice Contractor, the Qualifying Bank, or the
Litigation. Defendants, however, will retain all monetary obligations that exist as a result of the
trust relationship that will continue to exist between Defendants and all individual Indian
beneficiaries. Likewise, the Parties agree that the Classes, Class Representatives, Class Counsel,
Claims Administrator, Notice Contractor, and Qualifying Bank shall have no monetary
obligation or incur any liability to Defendants or their agents regarding this Agreement or other
matters settled and within the scope of this Agreement.

3. Cooperation. Interior Defendants will in good faith cooperate and make their
resources and information available to assist in the distribution of notices and, subsequently,
settlement payments. However, Interior Defendants assume no financial responsibility or

liability related to the quality of the information to be provided.
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M.  ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

1. No Assignment. Class Representatives represent and warrant that they have not

assigned or transferred, or purported to assign or transfer, to any person or entity, any claim or
any portion thereof or interest therein, including, but not limited to, any interest in the Litigation
or any related action.

2. Non-Admission of Liability. By entering into this Agreement, Defendants in no

way admit any liability to Plaintiffs and the Classes, individually or collectively, all such liability
being expressly denied. Nor do Defendants admit that a class action is an appropriate vehicle to
bring Trust Administration Claims. Rather, Defendants enter into this Agreement to avoid
further protracted litigation and resolve and settle all disputes with Plaintiffs and the Cl